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_ mmd the gﬁt.nmt and 'ttfn(‘j.ﬁ;d ftu:;g;w as follows:

105 AWGELXS, CALIFORMIA, TUESDAY, AUGUST 17, 1971; 9545 A,M.

L

THE COURT! Goed morming. o
Goud worminmg, gentlemen, | |
MR, XAY: @Good sexuing, your Honer, | |
MR, BUMKICK: Good woraiog, your Honor. {
m cm; PFeople against Watson, '
14t the rsgord show all our juzoxs axre present;
sefendant and all counssl are present,
Mr. Bugliesi,
MR, BUGLIOSY: The bafliff 4is getting Linda now, your
Bonox.
TRE CLERK: You have heen previowsly sworn.
Would you restate your name for the record?
THE WITNESS: Linds Kasablen,

I LINDA KASABIAN,

L e ¥ 1 P R
- 1

o i -

| ' DIRKCT RXANINATION (RESUMED)
s MR, BGLTOST: T C
) Linds, while you were aa the Tate premisss 4{d you
notice suy lights an the premises?
A Yos.,
Q ¥here did yeu aee these lighta?
A 1 guess At way the garage; it was & big spotlight

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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| aver the gerage: and at the front door there was & light,

MR, BOSLIOSYI: Youzr Honoxr, I heve hare & photograph
previously merkad paople’s 16,
My it be rmﬂmi pecple's 187
THE CODRI': 1t 1111. bu 80 marked.

@ . m. tmﬂslz T abow you people's 16 fox iden~ |

uzmmn, i oo
fo you Imm um u ahoup, m mm photograph,
Linds? - S
A Yes, it is gﬁ*msu.‘w;‘ spotlight.
Q ¥ow, you mi.c-. thit. on. this photograph «= this
was used during the previcus ér:l;al - theke 48 & 1ight; there

48 a cliele axound it and then there 1s an svxow and it says,
- Might that Linda tastified she ssw on."

Is tiwt all correct on this photograph?
A Yea, '
MR, BUGLIOST: I bave here anothax photograph, your
Houor, pmvidua‘ly marked 111,
May it be rewsrikad peoplels 1117
THE COURT: Before we get to that, on 16 is that the

| 1ight on the fxont of the house or the gaxage?

MR, RUGLIUSI: No, this is the garage.
THE COURT: Is that right, Mrx, Kasabian?
THE WITMESS: Yas.
THE CONIRT:  Okay.

¥ow, oas hmﬁ‘imd what?
MR, BIGLICSI: 111,

Q Do you know what is shown oa this photograph, Lindap

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Y T

Q This is the light right to the right of the froot
| door of the Tate fniﬁmﬂ
A ".'l.'a ny hﬁu.
| Q u,ghm ‘Faciog the house, the light 1s to the lefe |
 of the froat door? S LN
A m#‘,' X R o i,,
Q@ Aund cemlag outy it is to the yight; is that
pr— o RS
A ws, oL, i
0 . Vas that light on on the night of the murders?
A Yen, it wis,
Q Qutting back to your driviag eway from the Tate
residence, where had the car Lieen parked in xelation to the
 Sexidence? |
A I didn't hear the question,

Q
residence’
!

-0 » O

MR, BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I have hexe anotber vphnta-
. graph previously mexkad people’s 25 for identification, NMay
1t be remazied pecpla's 257

THE COMRY: $o waxked,

Q

. The gax that we drove up inf

. At the ﬁ&tcon of the hiil.

Yeah, it's the 1light on the fromt poxch.

Whexrs had the car besn parked in relation to the
Yon, Joha Svartz! car,

At the bottom of the driveway?

Yas,

WY MR, MCLIOSX: Looking at people’s 23, it is

CidODriW.MARCHIVES



10

n o

12
13
14

15

i6 |}

17

18

19

20 |

21

22

23 |

24

2%
27

28

1592

an ascial photograph of the Tats vesidence and surrounding :
sgex, In the upper left-hand coxner thexe is an X and writing |

. Milete defendants parked car,”

Is that where the cexr was parked? Ovient yourself
£o the phom;ﬂph. ,
A Yn. |
‘ Q . 30 the sirking on this photograph here, ;uph 's

L3

- 25, 1: cnrmql:; is thlt :uhtt, )t

A - Bdghk, o P00 Uil
L As you were. dr!.v!.ag away from rhe Tate residence

' -!‘m was driving the Hﬂ

THE COURTy - Mri Buglibal, bafore you show the witness
the photographs, would you be good anough to show them to the

dafenss wounsel,

¥R, BUGLIOSI; Yes. These have been hexe for sbout 2
half houy on the desk., I told them we waxs going to use these

~ photogrepha,

THE COURT: Still they should be shinen the ons you srs

" going to use,

#R, BUGLIUSI: I will show them to them the second time,
Q Ax you waxe driving away from the Tars residence,

‘ dt& Eatin and fadie asy anything to youl!

A Yos. Thay made mention that »= Sadie :miimauy ,
#aid that whan she was stzuggling with the man that he hit
ey over the head amd that the vietims were pulling her heir
and ¥Xatis mantioned that bar hand hurt, sceathing about when

 she was atabbing that, you know, she cams across bones or

somkthing and it was Baxd -~ {t hurt ber hand, the palm of her

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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’ Ah‘ﬁd‘n

| Homor.

THR COURT: Would m'mq that back, pleass,
Q It R, mom DBid Xatie say that sither one

| .mﬁ the tuo gSrls ~-

MR, BUBRICK: I object to that as befng leading, your

THE COURTs Sustained,

MR, BUGLIOST: I haven't askad the question yet, -
CTRE COUNT': m w&y you sterted gut,, |

K, mmz The question is did Ssdie say any of the

| two gixls hed unm anything?

K cm: mu e, ’ﬂhnc: am i:iylﬂ |

He. awr.:tm: Pid: mzu uy my “of the gizla mm
the rasidenes had :m mythingt ’

THE COURT: X i!ﬂ.l. allw thutq i |

THE WITHRSS:. ‘Yas. Sh suid something about one of them |

.| waw cxying out for hex.mother and she seid, “Oh, God,” or
- somsthiog like that, -

20 -

THE COURT: Vould you txy to keep your volce up, plesse,
We will heve to have the microphone sdjusted sgain. |

Q P MR, PULIOSL: What was your state of mind,
Linds, as Tax was driving away from the Tate residence?

A I waAs just reslly scuxed, |

) You say Tex said that he was loeking fox a place
to burn the glothing?

" MR, SUBRICK: fShe didn't say snything Like thet, Lesding|

| s wuggestive,

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




10- +

11

12

- 13

14

15

16

17
18
19

20
22
23

24

26

27 ]

1394

- samawhere.

 turned arcusd and paxked, Wa spotted & hese and & 1ittle

THE COURT: She said something about that yssterday,

& Y MR, mnﬁlz Yo say Tex snid thet he was
isoking for & place to bum the clothing?

A Yos,

Q Aud also a place €o wash tiw blowd off theix

g
:

L
Did Tex sventusily stop the cax?
Yo, ha €14,
Mad whexe did be stop the eax?
At thy Yottom of the hill,
m hw was this plues from the Tate residence?
m vaxy far, & fow ainutes.
!iln this' on & ustdq-uul street?
T Yew, ft was, ¢
Was it 5 wz nutnt: ox & billy street or what?
Theze was & nm thau, yoah,
Aud Tex Aded’ What oW x:!.th the cax?
- Zscuse ge?
What did Tex do with the caxt
At the dax?
What did e do with the cer? His ;u:hd it

3
D OO O D R O O S D e

-

A Yen, ¥a drove up & hill on the street, then

bit paat tha hiose b parked,
1) where was the hose {n relatiom to the house?
A In fxont of the bhouse,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Q

againg
A

Would you xecognise that bouse if you ssw it

!“h' L think so.

H ES
[4
!
+
L
" “ . .
L [} 4 * H
i .
& +
<J’, ! “j_."*
l'i) 4
. 4, R T I
) * i
. S SR 1
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1R, BUGLIOSI: Your Honor, I have here a photograph
praviously marked People's 43.
flay it be remarked Feople'sn 437
THE COURT: It ray be 50 marked.
-9 BY MR. BUGLIOSI: Linda, I show you People's 43 for
identification.
Do you know what is shown on this photograph?
A Yes, it is the house and the hose and the hedge,
0. HNow, there is a hose extending out from the houge into
the street; iz that correct?
A Yes,
n Tex did not park the car in front of the house; is
that correct? |
& No, he didn't,

4

MR. BUBRICK: Has the photo béen rarked yet?

L}
k3

[

. THE COURYT: 43.I
MR, BUGLIOSI: Yes; 43.

¢ Tex parked tha car at the.bottom of the hill?
I,’ l:- v 1 o - "'\ \ .
A, Yes, I - Lo
Q Now, once he parked‘tpglgaf at. the bottom of the

!
H

hill, what is the next thing that happened?
A, e all got out aﬁ@,ﬁﬁlke¢'¥P to."the hose and Tex .‘
pulled the hose from the driveway sort of in front of the houss,
out to the street by the hedge. |
MR. BUGLIOSYI: Your Honor, I have hare anothier photograph
previocusly mafkea People'’s 44.
May it be remarked Teople's 447

THE COURT: So marked.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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: hand corner thare is a csr; {s {& encircled in red; therv is

" an arzow and there is some writing, "Whare Tex parked car,”

| what is the next thing that happenea?

- 4%, but it wam mentioned that he was a sheriffits daputy or some

@' BY MA. BUGLIOST: I show you Pecple’s 44
foxr 1d?ntiﬂcttion. Linda. T S .
Do you know what is shown on that photograph? ,
A Yeah, the houss and the hedge, the road, the hose
and approxinately where ws parked the sar. ‘

g Now, on this photograph, heze in the upper right-~

Ars all of those markings corxect?

Yan.

rhis oar, of course, is not Johany Swardx oar?

o =

No, not in the piotars, no,
2 After YTex pulled the hose out into the street,

3 They started washing themzelves,
Hhen you say "they,* sbout whom are you referring? .'
Xatie, Salie and Tex.

washing the blcod off their hodies?
Yeos.

¥hat .i» the next thing that happened?

T - B

A After about a half a minute, I guess, some lady
camg out, she started soreaming, “Who's there? What are you
doing?* Somsthing like that; and Tex very aalmly said, “We
are detting & drink of water*; and hexr hushand cawme out,

T don‘t really rmml;rar 1f she said it or he saild

kind of a police officer and he asked ua if that was our car,
fis pointed to the ar down the rxoad and Tex said, no, that wve

4
5]
-

£
T

i

T CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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1 | ware walking; and about that point, hf ataxted wal.kinq‘ twgrds '
. 2 | the car and we ran to the car and ;h;m?p_d in and the wman resxched
3 | his hand into the car and t:icdfﬁé take the keys out of the

s | ignition, whieh didn’t: happen.and Tex just very fast drove

5 | away. ‘ e T oo T

6 g pid unyaim talk td this Jan other than Tex?

7 Di& you or Xatis or sm{;ﬁggy{ tnythlng -

8 A No, R

9 S «= just Tex spoke toitiimi’ S

10 Agafin, showing you People's 43 for identification,

1 | thexe axe two markings on this photograph, one marking says,

1z *"Where & Mr. Hebar saw four peaople; another says, “Where d-:mg |

5 dants hosed thesmasives off ™

T Arva thess markings correcty is this approximately

| where Tex, XKetie and Safie were washing themselves of€?
6 - A Yes,

3af, |
18
19 ;
20 |
21
22

23

25.
26

21 ¥
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AR 1 & Was it very dak aovn by the sax?
o x| A Yes, i LT
| 5 | G Conld you am:é:,_:‘ibi’ shé mgn:l the mm who came
4 | out of the house? | P
5 X They wexe ©14, thozt;‘}g- t&;& san hq‘n:ihih hair: X
s | can't veally remenber the lady. . L
| o They wera both shoxe? B
8 A I think so, yeah,
9 111 You say the man had white haiz?
0 A Yeah, | |
1 o Showing you Pepple's 45 again, does that appear to
12 | ba the man you saw that night?
13 Y I'm not positive, but hs's got white hilr, locke
,ﬁ ¥ | Like him. ,

. 5 Y Yon didn't get & good look xt hiwm?
6 | L ¥o.
w ' gHE COUATs You said, "showing you 43 again,”
s | T don't belisve you introduced 45.
19 ‘ NR. BUGLIOBI: I'n soxyy, your aonv,ﬁ it was praviously
2 | marked Feople*s 45, :
21 [ ¥ay it be remszked Panple’s 457
2 THE COURT: It »ay b& mo maxked,

Ex.45 % | o BY HR. BUGLIOSTY “The wan shown in People’s 48 has

24

| vihita hair apd that’s the only thing that you rewssher abous
5 | nimy eight?

26 A Yoali, and that hs was old,
: . 27 | 1) About how old?
. .

A I don't know, 60, taybe, something like that.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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drave away from this hosing incident?
- fingerprints off of the knifs and he pulled off onto a Qirt

~ the oar, which I got out of the oar and did,

g S0 he was around €0 years old and he had white
hair; beyond that, you cannot descoriba him?

8 Ko,

o Ad his wife was about the same age?

A Yeah,

& thexrs is the next place you went o after you

' ¥ wall, wa were driving and Tex had ma wipe the
shouldexr of the road and told we to throw the ¢lothes out of

¢ what clothing is this?
The bloody clmhu. e

v Bealonging to vh’m? ) _ _

L Tex, Sadte 'nnd n-.-u. AN IR

o So they sach gave gou thuir clothinw‘ T

2 Yes, SR TR NS

9 And you got ouk of the cn:h?‘ , .

A Yas, 'i‘.:* ¢ et ;

] whare was this area where you got out of the car?

A I don’t know the araa; it was on a road,

¢ Was it a rasidential area or was it out in the
aounery?

A It was out in the country,

0 Did there ssex to be quite & few hones around?

8 Ho,

e Vary faw homes?

A Yo,

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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1 o Was it & Billy avea?

‘ 2 » Yh&.
3 £ stralyht road or winding road?
3 A winding road,
5 3 Was it daxk?
6 & T, ,
7 o Tex pulled the oar where, uou?
8 | W NLf into a Airt shoulder from the road,
9 '8 And he told you whae?
10 N 7o throw the clothes out,
n o B and you got out of the orx?
12 M Yox,
1B & DA Tex, Xatie and Sadie stay in the oax?
14 X Yas,

. 15 & bid you, in fact, throw the glothing -~
6 - A You, _
17 ) -~ aver the side of the hill?
18 Ten,
1 | i Saparately, ox in one bundle, or what?
20 A Just in one bundle.
a MB. AUGLIOAI: Your Honer, I bave here & pair of blue
2 | 4eans previcusly marked m;;iﬁjé 58 for identitioation.
23 May thay Ya nemarked Faople's 3862

Ex,5¢ 20 THE COURT ;‘har ‘my ke so0 mkcd.
| 5 o BY MR, ;nsnxosx: aaqw gou aVlr 4é¢n4th¢ia biue

26 jeans before, or pants ss.nu.;r t.c f:!:h: m& they in the oar
7 | that night? ; ‘_“ ‘f :!

.' 28 I W Wall, we all wore pmﬁn ﬁkﬂ‘z thnt'. ’ w&'t.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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. that night? S

o 8o these look like the typs that ware in the oax

A Youl., .
& bo you knw vho \mx mring thcu?
A ¥o, not imlﬁuum m. s ’ o bk

4 Is this one of the ms.cl,u c:z ulwthinq that you
thraw over the side of the hill, to ;'pux kwt-;agy?

% Pxebably, yeah, ‘

MR. SUGLEOBX: I have heve, youi Boaor, & biaok paly of
pants, praviocusly marked Paoples 55,

Hay £hey be narked People’s 557
THR COURT: S50 marked,

T

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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#4 1| G BY NR, BUGLIOSI: . Do these black pants look

| ® 2 | femiliay to your |
s | A L emnot sure. I men =»
4 g Ebey? | )
s | A They are daxk clothes, They all bad daxk clothes,
o | q Do they reseable & pair of pants that you threw i
7| over the Bill? | |
s . A Yax. -
o | Q@ How many sxticles of ﬁluth:lug did you throw over
| the side of the hill?
o 4 I didn't count them,
o € - ¥are you given « top .and & hottom of all thres -

1 5; Tex, Sadie aud Fatla, thelzr tops snd thelsr bottoms?
® | A X imigine so but, you W, T dida't look at them
¥ 1 individusily,

%

MR, BUGLIOSI: I have here another article, your Homéx,

H | ®f clothing previously marked paople'54 for Ldentification.

B May it be rewarked prople’s 547
- % N THE COURT: S0 marked,

« :: g Y MR, BUGLIOSI: Have you svey acen this axticle

= of clothing before? o

#1 A Yess It is a Teshixt thet, you kmow, we had,

| Q Would you repsst that?

. A 16 &% & T~shirt that, you kugw, we had st the

® | ranch thet somebody were. |

: Q Do :yw m who was wearing this on the night of

- . ‘ ﬁhl Tatw mmrﬂ
- 28 l 5\
CAug zmx,r:t koow Sedis bad o m; T-shirt on, If that

A -{'.

4

- . . [

T NS CieIoDrive.oomm0H|VEs
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42 Y| 4w the oue X don'r Keew, . 7.0

. 2 Q Yaa iv this colox?
1 A Yas, Kavy blue,
*| Q@  'This lowks like cne Of the pafr of cne of the |
° articins of ¢liothing that you thraw over the side of the hillt|
° A Yes, -'
! MR, BUGLIGSIt I have ancther paixy of pants, your Neuor,
° | previousily maxked pyeple’s 51, "
? May thay he xematked pecple's 513

5144, | THE COURT: Se marked, A

o QY MR, MGLIOST; Do you recoguise this pair of
# [ - ¢luthing?
? A Another pair of Navy blue pants,
. Q@ 1 have shown you three pair so far, Were Eatie,

® " | Amdix and Tex &1l wesring, as you say, daxk clothing?
16 A r”.
o G . And daxk pents?

, N A Yor,

° Q AL thiee of thea?
o A T Yes, they vere. .
N Q Nens of thew hid x ons-piece suit on? They were
’ | ™A1 weaxing dark pants?
:j A Yus., _ ,
;5 . MR, BUGLICSY: I lhwve here, your Honow, snothex sxticle
i - #f clothing previously marked papple's 50 for identification, |
. ¥ay it be ?mfk&& people s 50%

o< | THE COURT: 5o, maxked,

| | LN mi BUCLIOSI: Heve you ever sesn this black

> ;. CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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veloux swestex beforal

A
Q

slothing that night?

. A
¢

£he side of
A

MR, BUGLIOSIi I have haxre & black T-shirt, your Hoaor,
praviously maykad psuple's 32 for ideatificatiom,

Q

Twshixt that uight?

'
.
A
Q

the side of
A

MR, 'nm‘msxz I have here another black velour pullovar |
previovsly maxked <~ I will withdraw that, youx Honox; it is a
diffarent axkisle,

people’s 53,

TRE COURT 3

q

1
H
pio

o Cag

Xi;g?ﬂi aﬁihit:i‘y: *ﬁﬂnﬁtt Tax wore that,
So Tex was weaxiag this pazticular article of

Yes .

And is this one of the itanms that you threw ovar
the hill}

Yan,

Hay it be xemaxked people's 517
BY MR, nmimz Po you xeaall seeing thisx black

Yos, 1 dafinitely xemesbey Ketis had that on,
Patricie Krenwinkel was weiring this sxticle?
Yas,

#nd this is one of the {tems that you threw over
the hill?

Tas,

T havs have » white Toahixt; Linda, previously marked

May it be Temexked paople’s 33, your Konorl
S0 mazked,

B N

Po you recall seeing saythiog

3 .
i

« F

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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white that aight on sgy of the paople in the cex: Tex, Ritie, |

o Sadie?
A X dou't think so.
. Q 56 you remesber that they weve all dressed in

| black, bleck tops ex dark tops and dark bottoms?

A Yes,

Q But you den't recall any white Y-shirt?

A Mo,

q This plice wvhers you threw the clothing ovexr the

 #ide of the hill, how far was that from the place where Tex,
' Katie and Sadie hosed the blood off their bodies?

2 |

A X dontt know In wiles or distence, but it wasn't
viixy fax. - ' | |
Q A cmplu’s of minutes away?

' Yai, i,

Q -; Mtznr you. I:hzw tht clﬂthins aver the side of the
'tu. s

Tex dmb ,mt

e

What Ls €he next thing that heppened?

A I don't imow, we ware diiving up hills, up aud
dovn, windfog, and then he told me to thyew the knlves out
and I éfd.

Q You say tha kaives., Ave you xeferring to the
two kalves that were in the vax?

A Tain, _

(4] You started out with three knives thet anight,

Fem,

£ » 8 >
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 séccud one -~ I had & havd tiu thmw thes out and the
| uecond one bowiced #££ the ‘curh and isnded in tha read.

23
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Yo,

And you suded up with twe knives?

Right,

Q You sald something about fingerprints, Vhat did

-0 -

| Tex tell you to do with rsspect %o fingerprints?

A Ha told me to wipe thew off, which I did,
Q You wars told to wipe the fiugexprints off these

- two Inives?

b { )

Jad you did that?

You,

Then ba £eld you to throw the kanives where?
Yo throw tham out,

Qut of the car?

Gut of i:hl car, yas,

Pid m da that?

| t“g I* did,

T Gas the ekr fn motfon as m z:um the knives out?
" ‘!qi, i vas, !f, PR o

Do you m whiza th& knives m:m!!

The !:mlt m ;E saw lmd in the bushes and the

’»t

.b,ﬁi.,agﬁ“a-.amﬁpm;-m»

§  With zespect to the ravolves that I showsd you

‘eariter, people’s 4D for identification, do you remswber whethe
© P¥ mot you threw fhat out of the c#x? |

A 1 am ot suzre, I dm't remembar if I did,
Q You den't know what happened to that revolver?
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 B411 and you threw the knives out of the tar window, what is
| the next thing that happsned?

. down & hill snd then we started coming to city Lights and ve
 gAms to & gas statfon and Tex pulled inte the gas statfon,

ordexed soms gas, two dollars worth of gus, snd told the girls
| £ go in the ladisx room sud vash up snd he weant in and e

1608

A No.
g Aftaxy you threw the clothing over the side of the

A s kept driviug, It seams we were Roing dosin »-

Q Bx went whexe?
A T the xen's Toom,

And then they all came back. Xe came back, I
don't knowsho came back Eicst and who weat first and then he
bad me drive andd 1 dreve back to the raneh,

Q YTou say he had you dtive,
.. pid ha‘tell you to drive?
: .;j"? . e
 #ad yo dfove ALl the way, back to Spabm Ranch?
.,
AL the iholm #}:i}:ﬁ:lgt;n di¢ he buy some gas?
Yas, ce
Two dollazs worth,
With cash?
Yeah,
At the gas stetion did Tex ssy anything about money?
Yes, made sention that they teok $70 from the house,
Who said who took $70%

P - - - N -EE N -T X
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:hf.pl: :m t!i.d.
7 zﬁx u:!.d vmﬁ )
' 'mt m mﬁ: sm m»m ﬁ?{n

A
Q-
A
Q From whnm‘!
A
Q
A

*u'k

X thiak 1t vad' $70; | L. am not sure how much,
¥rom where? '
Q Bo you know the nﬁpmmﬁg time that you arrived

paie Tt g

back at Spabn Rench?

10, -

A o,
Q You axrived st the Tate xesidence at approximstely

| midmight. How long after you were at the Tate vesidence did
| you azrive back at the Spahn Ranch, spproximately? |

A A gouple of hours, I pwwss,
Q Wag snyone waiting foxr you when' you :rri:nﬂ back
st Spahn Rewch?
& Yug, Chaxlie,
Whe was thatt
Charlis was,
Cherles Manson?
1‘!‘4 _
'Wae be by himself?
Yes, be was,
e wan waiting fox you on the pixuns lot?
Tas, about the sape spot we had left.
What §s the next thing that heppenedy
Sadie sald something sbour, she said she sav

Pl - - O e O

-

hlond snd so he «« he had all the thres of us, the glils, go
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)

, th:m;h m gﬁ* nd lwk !or blood and Sadie m!: into the
%’.t&m; B . “g‘ﬁ_ '

THE COUNT; . I d!.dn'i: m:: the end, ¥ould you read that

| baek, pleass, ° S

-(Mﬁtd r.“da? x a r
g i! 'm.. BCLY0SY s Sadu saw blood wheret
A % am not sure, I think on the cutside of the cax,

but I am noti surxe,

Q Thee you, Esdie, and Katie sterted looking

 throughout the sar for blood spota?

A I thiak so,

Q Did you find any?

A Mo, I dida'c,

Q What iy the next thing that happened?

A Sadie got & sponge and washed off the blood that
she aaw and Charlie told us to go into the buok roow, whith we
444, and T 1aid down, Tvarybody was sitting om the fleor.

2 ¥hen you axrived in the buak room was anyme
slrveady thexe?

A Yos,

Wan?

Jirends and Clem.

‘Brenda MeCann and Clem?

Aud Clam, yos, |

S0 there was you, Breads MeCann, Cles, Sadie and

F- A .-

' Yeu .
g Inside the bunk xoom?

-
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' #hout he told the mh thm: he wu t.hu !hvil. He wis there
| te do the Devil's work ind i:m he' staztad saying that there

- they wars #l] desd,

Yox,
What sbout Cherlie and Text
They come ::l.n together & few minutes latex,
. What hupp-ud inside the bk reow?
x, ?@ somit know. 1 rensubes I wax laying down and
I was xnlly t;imé m I m;'d I'm uy ko f:hnﬂu something

PR B -

was & lot of fear sad a Lot of. mia and it wan really mussy
and that, T den't keew, bodies’ wire all. m: the plage but

. CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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¢ Tex said this ,ﬁ? :i':l;ii‘lit?
A Yemm. . oL s
o D44 anyone else talk. €6 'Charlie éihh% than Tex?
3 I don't remamber. - ch
o The only psrson you remeibsr talking to Charlie
. was Tex? e T e T
’ A Yean, o

THY COURT: Who said he was the Davil, Chaxlie or Tex?
THE WITHEES: Yex.
+3 BY R, BUGLIQSI: S0 Yex told Charlie that s,
Téx, told the pmople ~- '
| A Yes,
-~ inside the residence ==
Yan,
~= that Tex was the Davil -~
Right.
== there to do the Devil's work?

Ta%,

2 r e TR F ¥

After Tax said these things to Chaxlie Aid Charlie |
say anything?

9 % think he Just sald not €0 talk about it and to
40 Md gat sone sleep or somsthing,

8 Di4 Charlie say anything abéut xemorse?

A Oh, yeahy he asked us if we hadl any remorse and
svéryhody said no, and I said nojs but I aid.

1 Arnd then Charlie told you to do what, go to bed?

L . Yaah,

o | And not to say anything?
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27

28

¥ot to say anything, veah,

fie £0ld that to all of you?
Yuah,

And you, in fact, did go to had?

S - I - B

Yas.

! The following day, that would be Saturday, Auyﬁut
~the 9en, 1969, were you At Spahn. Rangh? '

¥ A Yon, ! '

/ ni-f& yo ‘Qv;t.éh any telavision that day?

Sharon Tate, Abigail Folgsr, st cetera?
Yan,

Had you sver heavd their names bafore?
Wo.

&

P !aah, in th& aimxnmn wq aid, ..
2 In the nmur. mm at smm Ranch?
A Yoy, ERRTIE

8 pid you sae ; _%hliﬂqi&f@eéou‘nt of the murders?
o a8, - NIRRT

g bid you ham who the v.tutm verae?
9 Yex,

¢

R

%

3

) That was the firs: time, then, that you knew who

| the victims had been?

23 |

| " pL 1
& O the wiy o the Tate rusidence oxr leaving the
Tate residence 4id you hear Tex, Sadie or Katie menticn these

A Ho. -
Q Did you have dinnexr again at the ranch that nighs?
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1 A Yeah.
() 2 2 After sundown?
3 1 " Yes,

EY

& 'j “and 'ﬂlrﬁnh and gx'twn’ra;?ﬁazﬁ
& | h!'u'.' - )
s |~ 9 nd the rést of the fanily?
T * ‘!iph‘g lﬂg:}bqﬁy was 'llt.?x?ﬂ.
6  And whit &L& you do afier dinper that night?
» T don't know. I resaxber I was in the kikohen with

A & banch of gixls and Charlie came in m:'&m.a ne and Leslis
n

10

and Xatie awide and told us to go get a change of olothing and |
- he told me to get » dxiver's licenas, which we Jid,

' o] ¥hat ia the nut; thing that happened?

A Ve all mat in the bunk room.

g what happened in the bunk xoon?
X

12
13

14

. Chariie sald something about that we were going to

go out again tonight and that last night was too messy, or
- somathing like that, and hé was going to show us how to do ity .
and I ¥emsnbar I saw two long swords, that's all T rewenber.

17
18

19

20 L Zvaryons was in the bunk houseé at that tine, or

“ | the bunk room? |

= S Zvaryone?

B & Hell, the zane group,

“ ¥ Isslie vas thare and Cleam was there,

# ‘ MR, BUGLIOSY: Your Hondx, I have har a photograph of a

| fomale Caucasia. | ‘
. _ i Hay 1t be marked Poople's 301 for identification?

y 28

THE COURTs 5o marked,

Tk 301

| | CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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1 . e _ 1615
A TSy e, ol T T

) oL ’ ’ *

e

‘.hj

¢  BY M. BUGLIOSZ: I show you Feople's 301 for

.'r-’

| daentigication. '}-; nre T

3 ;’

Do you knw vhct is dnpintdd in that photograph?
Yos, that's Lesife.. .. i

Leaslie Van Houton?

Yoz, | :

DA Tex say mnything to Hanson inside ihe buék

L~ R A

X Ywah, he said scmathing about that weapons =~ fhe
waapons that we used the night befors waren't any good and that |
wa nesdad bettey weapons, or somsthing like that.

Pid he say why they ware no good?

ot that I oan xecall right now,

You waw a few swoxds or several swords?

Two swoxds,

Inside the bunk room?

Yas. ‘

Had you evex seen these swords before?

Yas.

¥haxe?

M¥all, they are alvays in the bunk room or they are

FrRe PE Fe FEB PP

- at the waterfally they axe usually wheraver we wantj tﬁhty went -

with us. )
) 2id charlie have a dune bugqi,i?
8 Yes,

& Did you ever see & sword on the side of the dune

A Yos.
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ey
1 MR, DUGLIOSL: T have hexe a photograph, youx Ronor,
. o2 praviously aarked Pavplels 48, |
§ May it be xamazied People's 482
s | THE COURT: Eo marked. '
xx.48 5 S BY MR, m&mmi@ I show you Psople's 4% for
' . 6 | "ddentification, . _
(A | Do you Xnow what ix shown ia that photoyraph,
¢ | Lindar - |
9 ,:- » Yoy, that's Oharlie's dune buggie. .
oo 13 Po the left, zight next to the driver's seat, there
cl appeazs 3 be a svordy is that right? |
L ) ten, h:. is the pimm' s sword, as I sax it
18 ._ 143 l‘.t,t. iooks like 2 piutcia, sword?
o 1 ;i'"' Y s, | o
. B .8  Was that one of the sworde that were in the dium
| 3 | buggie that nighe? |
7| A Yo,
B Y What iw the next thing that happened - ~ you age
® | An the kunk room now with the group; what's the pext thing that
2 L nappensd? . ' ‘
21 _ * I just resember starting to get into thw car,
2 18 The sawe car of the pﬁviuﬁl night?
51 a L veans
0 & John Svarts’ car?
" M Yeah, and Charlie handed ss soze leather thongs,
zé :; stxip of isather, which I put in my pocket,
| . o nvgrybéq;r got into the cary we started to drive
- B away and nl.;n?rﬁ- ~t§§n ;itm ;wh that Chariie stopped us the night |
F A .

s = - e .
M ¢ ' . Pl A
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before, hes stopped the carx again and got aut and went lookiag
for Bxucde for some money; and s faw minutes passed by and he
caie back. A ) .

¥hen wa all left, started driving away.
11 Hoxrs thare any Xalves in the car?

| N Yeah, they ware under the seat of the driver's

. side,

% The knives?

A Yeah,

! What about the swords, wers they in the our?

A ¥all, the tvwo swords were under the peat.

8 The two swords wére under the seat?

¥ Yaah,

& ¥ax theyea gun in the car?

8 T think so. I can't account for it, though) I'm

8 How many of you were in the car at this point?
a Lat's see, ma, Charlie, Clem, Tex, Leslie, Xatie

11 Seven of you?

8 Y g’nilgl. o

THE COURT: What was that last name?

e ﬂx;u;ssm Badie.

THE COURT: suqh Wak thu :tne mmﬂ

THK WITNESS: Yes. SR ‘

& BY MR. Busngas_:;x. 8o there wera seven of you in
the car? R

.Y T AR
A Y‘l. f‘ VA “a.£ ; 1.’ e
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&

that you saw? _
Yaah, he had it around his neck,

2

‘344 Charlie vell you why he m{ﬂ giwing you the
leather tha&gl?

3618

Who was driving the oax?
Charlie,

ﬁh&u wexre you in the Gax? _
In the widdle, hetwsen the driver and the passengery.

Ro. .

bo yoi Xnow what happened to tiiose leather thongs?
¥o. '

n}.d Hanson have any leathex thongs on his person

-
A
%2
oot
% » Lot

o g
i ! ?, .} {l’

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



1619

5A X K. BGLIOSX: Kow, I huive hexe some leathey t:imga
. 2 previcusly maxked psople's 241 for identification. .
8 Muy they be remaried people’s 241 for identifica- |
s | ghent
5 | TER COURY; They may bs so marked, |
414, o | Q  BY MR, BICLIOSI: I show you scme leather thongs, |

7 | Kinday do these leathes thongs appesr to be differeat ox
8 | wesentislly the same as the lesther thongs that mm ‘had
9 | around his meck thet night? |

9 A The sams, ‘
no Q And ssqentially the sexe ax the kind that he give
C a2 to you? | : ,
e A Yes.
® W Q@ Shexe di4 Hanson drive to?
w 15

A To & gas stetion, end be got some gax, and 1
balieve he got out sad bought some cigarettes,
o ¢ Whet £n the next thiog that happenad?

16

% | A X think be had me drive from thet pofnt, I can't |
® | vemeubsr at the wowsnt.
® ¢ 5o you took over the driver's ssat?
#i [ A Yaah. !_‘ '
= Q ; . Hongy. mﬁ, yw indicated that the pravious ui;h;:
| when yoi Ieft Spaka Banch you didu't knowshat was going to
* | bappen,” you ‘theight yoy were gaing ta fo eht and steal; e
% | et corgaeer <0 T T |
S R T R
e :: | Q  Kow, m:u lmnd mbe: you 4 kuow what vas :piag
€0 happent T N
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SAn2 "1 A You,
® 2 q You knew that you wexe going to go out and kill?
3 A Umeham,
4 Q PAd you want to go along?
5 A Of aourse not,
6 Q why did you go along?
- A Bacauss you just don't say we to Charlie; aand X
8 | Aust felt I didn'c heve a choice, ' '
[ Q Attax you started didving the cax d5d Mansem direct)
10 | you saywhere! |
B A Yook, 1 was driving oo a freswy nnd towaxds

12 | papedana and he told wme to get off at an axit, which was
3 ) ¥air Oaks exit, I had besn there before; #nd I doun't koow
) | from thexe «~ we sunded up in a residential area, and driving
® ¥ | mrewnd the strasts,
16 Ve Nanysm directing you whera to go?
'!'lh‘
Pid you stop snywhers?
Yax,
Whara?
Iﬁ ;b:qm: of the houss,
 vhae type of houss was it?
by & sl hsmg. i
M-utuﬂ e
Toaho.
Rastdantisl areat’
!nm ,
'limt m uztar you uriwﬂ in the Pasadens sxes

17
18 -
19 .

2
21 -
22
23

24 . 2

26

27

L » 5 » O %R0 O » o0 L0 0
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 did you stop Lt front of chisx house?

5A=3
o 2 A I don't kuow; not too lomg,
’ Q  What bappened in front of this housa? |
¥ A Charife got cut and he told me to drive sxound the |
® | bisek and them to coe back, which I didj and be got in
° | the cax and he said something. |
’ q ﬂmmuymmcmmm,m,mam
| axound the blosk ==
? , A Yon,
P _ Q  «v whan you ceme back was Mamson theve walting?
! A Yeah, be vay vaiting.
= Q  And them he got.into the cayt
. | A mighe, _
'y “17 @ Ve g the nest thing thet happenedt

| A 1 don't lmow in the sequence, dut he said sowething
“ | about that he saw pleturss through the window of the house and .
he decided not to do it in that houss, '

¢ Did he sny vhat type of plotures tliay weyet

: A Children's plctures on the wall; and he safd
~ sswathing about not to let children stop us for the wikes of
' ghildren of thw future, or something to Sht sffect; snd we say|
there for & minite baxsuse theze was :‘um and a m’ furthey
 dewn, a few houses dowm, €hat were getting out of thelx car |
- and we Just watched them ,ﬂo:: a nfnute and then Chariie just
- satd the wman vas tos. big or somsthing and ve dxove oif.
o | Q- ﬁ&tﬁ: 48 the nast thing that lwppened? .
. o A %ﬁd:gmmd drove #nd he took over driving for & |
| wl\m. p ¢ e:hiatk b - dreve fm ““thtt ;otni,; I'n not micin nw.‘

— .'_‘ — i‘“‘i‘

P ; -4-
« ¥ .
.33 iy

AR ~'3-CieIoDrive.commc:H|VEs
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we stopped in froat of ancthex houss which was & big houss,
_ moxe axpensive lockiag houss; and we looked at the house aad
| then be said somthing about the houses were too close
’ i:n:&t:hqr.

| ?mvtnmly wagsind people’s 49 for Ldestification,

- for m-nzi.zmm. |

13 f

Then I juat remssber driving up a hill and 1t vas
pretty high because T could san & Lot of ¢ity lights, and |

» BUGLIOST: Your Monox, I have here a phnno:mph

Wey it be zesarked prople's 491
THE CONRY: S0 srked,

Q. . Hﬁi BILXOBL: Linda, I show your people's 49

4 . - ™~
. e m imw wims i m m t:hat: photogmrh?
A !uh,; i l.dukt Aike the secend houss,

Y d LI

i ‘tg.":"
£ - ;- fr
F - . B T
" A Yoy ¢
¥ PR !
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$R~1 1 g okay. Thoere appeay to be two howes here, a hoos
. 2 | on the left is a two-wtory house, the home on the right ix a
3 ﬁmaatnzy houne? '
s A .
5 ) The home on the left, the tﬁbvﬂ:ﬁ:ﬁ houss, do you

6 | recognise that home?

v AL Yas, %hat looke like ths sogond houss that ve
8 1 stopped at. o ‘
R %@ Do yon ramexbar, Linds, that you and I and several

10 | mexbers of the police department drove throughont Passdena
1 | several daym locking for these homnes?

i N Yos,
13 MR, BUBRICK: Objsct to that as being irmaterial, your
R ‘Hemor. L
o 15 TR coum{ Hell, it ix done, Dut let's not do i€ sgain.
16 MR amm;ésfz‘{ Let's not do what aqn'i,n; yuar Yonor?
1 | * sms COURY: Make & refursnce to what you 4id,
B m. m&mma Hﬁ- mm w,lth m. I oam dzuiving hey attan~

1

9 | tien to what she aid.
2 THR COURTY -Ask hex it ;hc pointed out this house,
¢ By MR 'amﬁ:ési; Xov, in driving sround Pasadena,
wexe you J.oniti.nq ﬁpt the hvn i:}m: you st:opm in front of?
A Yas,
And did you point thi,a hone out to us?
- Yau, T did,
What i the next thing thst hsppened, Linda?
¥e drove to a ohanch, |
Has this chuxch also in Pasadenn?

Ta1 |
22
. -23 i.
2
25
26

27

- I~ A
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Yeah.

How far was the church from the sscond house?
ph, not too far,

Pid youd xtop st the church?

Yas, into a parking lot.,

Was diarlie driving at that ﬁim?

T am not sure. ¥ can't quite revall i€ I vaw or

t SN - - B N

- he waR.

'+ what happened at the churceh?
A He got out md nid somathing about that he vas

| going to find 2 print m: e minut.w.
2 |

TR comz A priut; or what?

’z‘!!l wmss. a alnister -~ aml h!: got out and cane
hack in a tnw uaoud:. appmnuy thc ﬂﬁor was locked or
somathing like that. Hahaﬁy m,mthcm. He drove off,

41 AY MR. BUGLIOBI:' {?u ﬂu gm: parksd in the puking
lot of the shurch? N ﬁ.: SR

Yisn .

<Y Lo you remaxbex paintinq this church out to nynu
and severa) membars of the police department?

R Yas,

ME. BUBRICK:: Same cbjection, your Nonor.

PHE COURT: It is leading but she has snswerad it, Go

ahoad,

L, ntm;ms;: Your Honor, 1 have hera anothar photograph |
pravicusly sarked Pesople's 57 for identification. Hay it
be ramarked as Desople's 37?7

TER COURT: It may bes no marked,
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¢ BY MR. DUGLIOSI: Diveoting your attention to
Mpm“.‘.: 87, do you know what ia shown in that photograph?

» Yen, it looks like the church we stopped at.

& Wow, on this photograph, Linda, thers is an X,

thers is an axxow mﬂ M; n,,rs. "fhare Manson perked the oay,”

_} Mn t!?-n mnk:lugs correct on thh photograph?
e Xu« ‘
) " Mtcr m drmm off !rou tgm chumh, vhat iz the
next thing that happcmd?

A Got bacdk on the t:nquy, drm for & long time

- and Charlie drove. 'rhun z mmmhur near the snd of Bunsaet

Boulevard, he had me take dvex driving.’
T f Sunmet Boulevard where? In the downtown axea or

in the Baverly Bills axea?

A It vasi't downtown., There warse houses.

' Ave you familisr with the Sunsak Stxip?

A Yash, o |

2 Did Charlis ~ was Charlie driving smmn in
the via&nity of the funset Strip?

3 Thexrs waren’t lights like the Sunset Strip, no.

Was it nesr the Sunsat Stxip?
I think it was past it.
Past it, toward the doman?
Yon.
¥hat is the next thing that happened?
Let's see; T was driving and he told me to take a
zight, ontd thig Qirk road, which I ald, went up the dirs

PR e PR

mlda
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I£ was real dark. Y couldn't see too much and X
turned around and came back.

We stopped in front of a house, T remember there
was a barn or some kind of a building like that to my right.
To my left there was a house but I couldn't really see anything
It was dark. '

And then we drove on and got back onto that main
road.

0 ‘Sunset Boulevard? ‘

A Yeah, Then I took another right and there was
expensive type homes and he had me take rights and lefts and
rights and lefts and then we got to a point and he told me to

turn around and go back the way I came, which I vasn't able to

do.

Anyway, we got back onto the main road and I remem=
ber driving up a really'big hill, a hilly, winding hill and on
the top there was a gate that was locked and I turned around
#nd drove back down. I turned around and came back the way
we were going, went back the way we were going.

Driving for quite a while and got into intersection
lights. THere was a white sports car driving down the road

and Charles told me to follow it.

o Was this on Sunset Boulevard?

A Yas, -

0 What‘qirection/were you going at this time?
'ik | ?éék towards the city, away.

2 ' You were going away f;Om‘E?e ocean?

- i » I
“yasg, - TS e
,‘,_Y%&“ ’ * b4 : . H
£ 3 "

Yoae ’ - LR Y

P“

+
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Q { Goikg east?
A Yes. ‘And he tola me to follow the white sports car
and at the next red 1ighﬁ to stcp and he was going to get out '
and kill the panﬁand I got to'a ved stop and stopped and the
car was right there beside me and Charlie started to get out,
but then the light turned green and the car took off. -

| Charlie got back in and then I kept driving and

| he started giving me more directions and finally we ended up

in front of a house where Y had beén a year or so earlier.
o what house wasz this?

A Harold Trde .

0 You say a year earlier you had been to Harold
Prue's place?
33‘ YBB [

0 With whom?

A wWith my husband and Charlie Melton and a few other -
friends. ‘

1) You were not there with any member of the family?

A Ko. ‘

) This would be thenlﬁhe previous summer, the summer
of 19687

A Right.

0 And you parked in front of the house?

A Yeah. |

' MR. BUGLIOSI; Your Honor, I have here a photograph of
a male Caucasian previcusly marked People's 61 for identifica-
tion, | |

May it be remarked People's 612
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THE COURT: S0 marked. ' . |
o3 BY MR. BUQLIOSI: X show you People’s 61, Linda,
Do you knos who s shows im that photogragh?
| * Yes, It is Havold True. | _
THE COURT: Would you spell the last name?
N8 WITKPSS: Ter-u-a, I think,
8 BY BR, PUGLIOBY: You wera t!riving at this time?
e Yon,
@ Hanson told yéu to stop the oar in fromt of this
hova? -
8 Yor,
& and you recognixed it as being the former residence|

of the residence of Harold True?

M niqhﬁu
5 ﬁhw.t hamqmd amr; you stnm in front of this
house?

A. x WS réally surprised that we stopped there and

T said :mthiﬂq ;bont; “You are not going o that hauu; are
LA your*. ‘

2

- And Charlie sald, "No, I am golng to go next door." |
md he sot out bf the ear and T saw him valk up the dtimny
that looked 3;11::- to Harold's housw. Then he dissppexrad. It

11 ¥Wan he tb; yﬁni Front or left rear or vwhaty?

Ao xw,. tﬁ niv left reur,
Qv L fs:: ym wxn héh&.pﬁ the v&rl.nr't saak?
3 ma ‘he uma tm m?m wxuu » ﬁri.max?

BRI
7-4 3 P
AR S S . S

T - —

-t
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Yen.

And the drivewvay waz to your left year?
Yon.

and it wax dark?

Yes. ,

flea valked out of yous sight?

. Yas.

HR. BUSLEIOBT: Your Henor, I have here another photo~
graph previously marked Pecple's 63 for identiffcation,

. May it be vemarked Pmople's 517

THE COURTS 5o marked,

& BY MR, BUGLIOSI: GLinda, showing you People's 62
for identification. Do you know what is shown in that photo-
graph? ‘

' Yes, It looks like the dciveway.

o0 PP R

R
;1
: H
¢ H
1 T
- v
3 L _ -
¥ ] vy H N ‘4“ ’!
1 ¥ Yo
¥ i LA A .o
3 .
- - -
3 4y
-« " &; .
1 L3
. § » » N *
! f i
< [ Fe
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@ How, in the upper xight-haud corner of this
mt.a;uph there appoaxs to he & howe,
Is that Harold Trus's home?
A I van't really say. It looks like it but I'm

G Arve these sm -ulxkiw on this photograph from

| the pravious kxtal? In the bottow vightwhand cornar thexe is
| &n X which says,. "lﬂam Meuson parked sax,"

e *m thoss warkings amfmu‘z

§ -

:r ,; ﬁ. rﬁﬁu

#:i'l ‘_ . k&

Q. &:kd t!uq th-m- 1: m arm mams up the dxivevay |

| end 1 unys, "path Mamson walked."

M t‘hlh mxkim corract?

b O y ‘ |

‘anison wu éhn‘-&:if m that got out of the cax?
Yes,

Hud you snd Tex, Sadie, Katie, Xeslie and Clem

- A

| stayed tn the exx?

v |

A Las, '
Q  What is the next thing thet happened?
A Wall, we smoked cigavettes and that s hew I moxe

i #ﬁ.hn dtmmé how long he was gone,

B3

4] How wuch of & cigarette dild you swoke?

X A Pall Hall cigarerte, & whole -~ ot the whole
zhing but thras-qusrtexs of i, vhers 4 sorml z:m:-:: mm be.,
“'ﬂm: ix I sncked down to that point.

g Then Charles came back to the car?

A Yoz,

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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- and they wars standing sort of to the side, ¢o the back of the
 gax on the passengar side, and I beaxd hiwm say sowsthing about

T tip,.

| m, and he told tham not to be sfxaid, that he wasn't golug
- thay were golug o kill them,
. Bows and fox; uﬁiﬁ o 30 to the waterfall, for Xatie to go to

) Wﬂtdﬂﬂia S ?«,-. }

- they had donk the u;ht ‘befbrﬂ

21

| what happened ox what was said,

Q What happenad safter b got back to the ear?
A He ealiad Leslie and Katis #nd Tex out of the car

thare was two people in the liouse and that he had tied them
% think e sgid & man and & wonan, but I . m

to burt them and he Lold them not to crests fear and panic
Ju them like the night befors and not to let thew keew that

And then X dén"i: know 4f iv was xight after ox
spmthing wexe iy ui.d bur. I heard him Eall thea to hitch-hike

,1,

Q" Where ‘W ﬁn vamrﬁn Ty uutiw to ths ranch?

A Oy, It was ACTONS Sanu Supags Pass.

Q Tou think yeu baszd Wenson then tell Tex, Iaslie
dnd Fatie net to naues - zux md miqa in the psople the way

« BUBRICK: I object to the question, It Ls again
muppms hex testimony zather thea asking her questions sbout |

THE COURT: Cwarvuled,

Q XY MR, BUGLIOSI: You hesxd Meson tell Tex, Katie
and Taslie ot to cause feay and psnic in these people the
way thay had dens the previous night?

A Yes,
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Q Md yw ﬂy mnsm told 3:-::; mu and Sadie he

6A-3 %
® 2 | had told the pecpls mm M izq Y& afraid, that he wasa't
| * | golug to burt them? e g
s A e, O T
5 Q  Did Tex, lasiis, and Katie then wali swayt
6 A Yex,
7 Q Lesving yau, Chaxiie, Sadis and Clom in the gax?
8 A TYes, | |
s Q Whe was driving at that poiot?
10 A Charlis teok gver the driving,
u Q pid Chaglis drive away?
12 | A Yas, |
» Q  As you wexe driving sway fxom the vesidence, did
¥ | Chaxlie give you suything? -
(] 5

A You, he $4id,

16 -

Q What 414 ba give you?
al A Awallat, | |
® Q@ pid be say vhere he had gotten this wallet?
» A tot that T xecell.
» Q  Had you sesn that wallet esxiier in the evening!
o A o,
“ 4@ But owes Charite got hack fato tihe car, he had
® 1 the weilett
" A Y,

%5 |

'@ Did he bave anything slse that you hudn’t seen
| ssxlier ia the evaning?

. i A Na, I dou't think so.

Q  Jast the wallet?

2 |
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- uaxked peopla's 65 fer identification,

A Xek, S

8. Mg hg ‘toLy yoni: t:éa do unythin; with the wellet?

A Xnn In teld n to take ths monay out of 1t and
to wips off tha ﬂ.axatpﬂnta * ‘whte.h I d4id, my prints and his
printy, whoevex's prints wexe on it, ,

MR, BUGLIOSIS Yeur Monor, I isave hexe & wsllet previously

May it be xesazked peoplets 637
THE COURL: Xt way be s0 maxkad,
Q 3% Wi, BUGLIOSE: 1 show you now pacple's 65 fox
idintification, linds,
Raye. you aver sesn that wallst before?
A it loeks ~~ I don't kuow,
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Q ﬂiu, m wlut that Chavliie gave you, did £¢
sesemble thu wanql: W dtd :lt: mnk aupiau;.y different?

| A2 f:m 1t vas & hxi.zht: Yed, but T don’t kuow,

Q Chay; apaxt. f.rm :ht gn;l.et, what about the shape?

A Yesh, it was the s:tu, ihlp‘*
| Q  The wallit thet Charlie gm you was asssntially
 the same shape as this wallet?

A Yeas,
, Q¢ But you recall that the wallat he gave you seemed
 to ba & bright rad?

A Seumad 1t was,

Q Was it dark fnwide the cax?

. A Yeah, -
| Q Any Lighting oo laside the oar, the dows Light
oY snything? |

A :

Q Rid you open up the inside of the wallett

A Yesg 1 odid,

G What did you find fnside the wellet?

A Some chesgs and credit aaz&a«

I saw & dxiver's license,

Q Pid you sea many eredit cardst

A Quits & tew, yesli, _

Q You #ay you siv & driveir's license?

A Yeah, ' |

Q7 Was thexe a picture on the driver's license?

A Yan, thare was.

Q Bo you ressll whon the plcture was of?
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| ¥ don't know, Mexiesa or Italisn or sowsthing,

 Linda, |
Pe you zecell 'sesing tﬁaﬁ dﬁﬁ;vtrm licanse that
A The nems is the sawx, but =«

Q  Nowmmery la Blenea?

A ‘Yex.,

Q@  Does that niee l:‘i.us = bell?

Q@ That is the Italisn or Mexfcan name thet you

. ¥efexved tot
' A Yeah,

ploture that yeu say that night?

| denfy l:aéw, £m; Mrg b;‘ gmhiu« 3;;,

| of t\m wallet?

26 -

A Awoman with an upxaised heixvdo, black haix.
Q Pid you look at the nume on the driver's licensel
A Yeah, it was & pame thet X cowldn't zeslly pronounces

@ 1 am vewoving a drivex's license Zxom the wallst,

Q Doss the picture of the wowsn sppear to b the m

A X Mm"t: ‘Look the sawe, m I'm not positive,
Q. tn ﬂy dossn't look the sawe?
A . ﬁhﬂ looks differsat, 1 :hmxm: ahe was woxe = I

3

q A1 :ith
what did you Gq \m:h thi Bty tiwt you teok but

A Ithiﬁhlputitiathlslmmqr |
THE COURY; It was just chenge you found in the wallet?
THE WITHESS: Yes, ,
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@ BY Mk, BUOLIOEL: What is the mext thing thet

 happened?

A Charlia teld ms to wipe off the fivgerprints,

. which I did; snd ws waxe driving in 8 residential azen right
 #exy the houss and W told se that when wa pulled up to the

surh te threw 4t out geto the sidewalk, which he pulled ip to
the curb but then be sald, ™o, don't"; s I didn'e,

Q Pid he tell you why be wented you to threw tha
wallet out of the gax? -

A Yoih, beosuse he wanted black people to get it
%0 that the plice amd the authorities wenild think that it was
1ike an organfzed blsck group that Jid thess killisgs; and X
didn't throw it sut and then e got em the fresway,

- Q MHow far wax the frsewey fxom the residence in

~ frxont of whith you stopped?

A ¥or vexy fax,
4] Glay m g0t on the freeway, Menson was atill
dxiving the caxy’
A m,, v
Q. fiﬁcm you in the front seat?
A ‘iﬁn :
Q am sind. ﬁdiu m t}m Hack seat?
A l'cm ) L, e
] What tﬁ tﬁt mxl: thm that happenad?
A m c!tm f.ot qui!:# . t&ilﬁ, 1 guess, 1'm not veally
sure how
¢ !Ji.d Hamson say anything while he was driving the

Ccax?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




10

11
12 |

13

14

15

16
1w )
1B

19

20

21

2

28

24

25

26

27

28 .

1636

' whiow blackie bow to de L6, and 4 ot of wmbo-jumbe that I
| don't recall hearing, sny wore; and we pulled into & gas etation.

freewny?

| the ladies' voom sad hide 1t u!mu seaabady would fiad n:, but |
' aet right awsy, which I did, |

1 ths caxr and 1 went fo tht indiast voum and T hid 1it,

A He did a 1ot of talking, but & lot of it T $ida't
haxe: & lot of 1t I Just didn't Llisten to,

Q  Md be say anything about bisck psoplet

A Yoeah, ha sald sowsthing sbgut that be wanted to

g ¥here was the gas station in velation to the

A Right off the fxaewsy,
Gould you see the gas station £m the frxeevay?

. Yeah, T think so.
What happened after ha pulled i.nm the gas station?
Well, ke told ne to take tha wallet dnd ge iato

> O o 0

q Pid he say who he waoted to £ind the waller?

A Black paople. ‘

Q Pid be any vwhy?

A X'mnet swre at this point, which I got out of

Q vhere did you hide the waller? |
A !Huu, 1 14 fted up the top of the tank sad I
yuud n: ou &hﬂ ball %o vhm you flush tﬁ the bulb goes down
4. comay ‘haui: ug» ."ﬁ‘* RN ,-? ! Z
WR. BUGLIOBL: ‘!m nunm:, : lmm h-n 2 photograph -
pwns.qmly maxicad mph L 176 tm: ,imnitmum.
Hay 1t be rmarimd pmu s 107

YHE COURYs ‘S0 wazked,’ ’
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 pubriek,

'Q B BR, BUGLIOSI: Showing you people's 70 for

. fdentificatisn, Linds, this {s the -~ L1'x sure you Jdon't

ragognize this pirtieular rest roew, kut this appaars to be -« |
MR, BUBRICK: Object, your Nonor; it appeazs te be

| whatevex it is, your Nonor, The pilcture fs the hest svidence

L3 m:mf Lt appeaxs to be,
» BUGLIOSY: I can mark it for identificatiom, My,

m m: 1!: 3.- uuady markad for m-m:iﬁmﬂm.

i 3

Q T h’l. m.iosz:. It: ﬂmﬂ* Mndt. to be a

| tunk behind the | m.m mx m the 144 16 off, and there is

t-i

| & bulb hexe o the fege, )

Where did ;ym put tbﬂ mmz
Kight: there vhere 1t °Ls warked,
On top of rim bulb, hexe?

Taw. |
Q@ NWow, therx is & marking on thix photograph, “Whexe .

A e

| Linds testified she pleced wallet,”

I this marking cotrect?

A Yos; it is.

Q@  The marking was done ia the previous trial,

A You,

Q Then you Ieft the womin's xest room and ;ut baok
- imto the caxf

A Yos,

1 Q Ad Meason have tnyt:hi.ng fox you ar thet potat? |
A Yaak, he got out and bought some wilkehales, which |
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- wkre alreddy there whan Y got back.

Q
A
Q
A
Q

| sestsurant?
A
A r ,A‘ ;{ e

- something like that,

1o |

¥

How many milkshakes?

Four; owe for sach of us, :
WS thers & restaurant nasr the gaselioe stetion?
Yas,

Was there anything distinguishing about this

| |

‘i ?5;“ semenbay that {t had a bright oxange roof,

-

l‘ a .
T . ¥
S ) L.

RITIN e .

;«
P ‘ ) -
: RSN M
f. B PD
: b N
I - 4
¢ 4y ; ;_\} ¥
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AR, BUGLIOSZ: I have here another photograph, your

Honor, previously sarked Reople's 67 for identification.
May it be yenarked Peopla's 672
THE QOURY: It will be s0o narked,
8 BY MR, BUGLXOBI: Showing you People's €7 for
jdentification, Linda, do you redognize what is shown in that |
photograph?
 § Yeak, it looks like the gas station and the
Testaurant. . ( |
4  %he restaurant is to the right of the gas station;
it says “"Deénny's.* appears to be an orange. sign? |
E Yeah.
8 o you recall, this looks like the restaurant
and the gasoline station?
Yes.
What's the xwi:t thing that happened?
X ;!rm £m th:ln point and -~

'- - ma you ;m; back on the fresway?

-, .- 5 -

Yo : ST . n
& QA v . ,‘ PR A
. - i . 3 ]

S . RSO
Whera &i3 you go from thara?

LI A - -

' % I don't knw: so an ma whn‘t I had never tmm
before, X VaK on & ‘bomh. : ’

a8 Weax what paveisaiad aivy? ‘7

A I don't know, I had never basn theie before; I
41an*t kaow the name of it,

o Had you svexr baen to Venice, Talifornia before?

8 Sure; yeah,

13 Whers was it in relation to Venica, if vou recall?
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At the time, ¥ don’t think I can recsll now.
Was it in Vanice whers you stopped?

Hay,

%ee 1t towards Malibu or Snuth/?rfnicq, tovards,

lat's say, Newport Beach or Manhattan BEagh?

L

L= R < B

: 8

Yeah, I think it wax down in that dlrection,
South af Venlce?

¥auh,

Waere 4id you m:.ap?

on a hill leading to the beagh, on A strest.
matts the next thing that happeneda?

We .n gat am: and walked down o the beach and

we sort of broke. uﬂz inm yroups, #e and Charlie and Sadie
and Qlémj mé they wera walk.’mg bﬂhind us and we walked down
the hauh and c‘.harn.o a3 holtﬁhg ny }ilﬂda

about..

&
A

1Y

A

b A gmu v tul!sad. :z cm't rexarber what we talked

¥y L.
.-.L, . ¥ i
AN L

Uhcﬁ was éhn and -Saﬁh at that time?

I think they was Bahind .uwj walking behind us.
Okay s

What's the next thing that happened?

Re started walking back towards the oar and X

remanber a police orulzer pulled up and stopped um, Asked us

°

A
g
A

" what we wers doing Or sosathing like that, and Charlie -~

One ox two officers?

TWo.

kad they asked you snd Charlie «-
Yeah,
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) Where wers {lem and Sadie at that point?

A I don't know, maybs bnck At the beach or mayba at
the car, I'm not sure. .

1 S0 the ’pﬂlté‘ aekad you where you were golng?

A Yaah} Chwlh jJust said, “He are out walking,"

| momething’ }.ﬂm mx, and Charlie «-

g' v e l‘iﬁ ah‘ld. B - "/‘ ;'" ,{*__' x W E_'r

F i . ' N

A charife sala mm&hi.ug about, T don*t know, just

: 1ike sort of jiving with t}w\q uopt Jn,tha police =~ "Don't
. you Teusabex xa?* or mmthing Hk« ’khat: or, "Ron't you rasem-

ber we, don't yon resewber my newa?t * i

X'm not sure vhat the woxrds wers, but as if the
gops wers suppossd to know who he was, but they didn*t; and
it was just sort of 2 friendly conversaticn and then we left
and want back to the var,

And the police drove away?
Un~hum,.

o Fow long d4id the police talk to you and Charlie?
A Just & faw minutes.

o 2id they take down any type of a report?
A Ho, not that X heaxd,

<1 Did you ses them wri.ting mythinq?

A Mo,

-3 14 they ask you your nane?

A No.

¢ Did they wsk Chariie his name?

A Ho. ‘ '

2

8

2

¥hat's the next think that happened?
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wa just started ﬁr&vinp DR

| beach and wexyhc:dr ti.td noy and th-n e asked me womething
. about, “what about that guy that gquggné tadis naw the other

ba showed me this little pocketknife and he £old me that he
1 wanted mé £o s2it the man's throat, and I said, *With this?”

" ment whers this man 1ived, and bhim and I got cut of the coar

i — 1642
k) . A

LY '; ﬁt mt'. back to the cer. I think Clam &nd Sadie
ware al:m!r in the caxy md char:;iq ﬁrm Zrom thia point and

if’

And then he’ uk-d us, ﬁ! gn !mm any wph at the

Aay? Isn't be & piggy?" And I said, "Yes, he's an actor or
somekhing like that* and he told me that he wanted me to atiow
him how to get there and that he wanted we to kill hism.

And X Just said, *Charlie, I'm not you, I can't
kill”; and I was really :&aﬂ&.

And he sald, "Well, I want you to kill hin,* and

and ha said, "Yeah,” and he showed me how to do it with his
fingex,
So, I divected him to Venice Beach to the apart-

and we went into the bullding.
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B ST
81 | i Chiarile and yoi yot put of the car?

Yoy,

SR
Clenm and Sadis:stayed back in the car?

Yes., .

e

Thin wes In Ventce? |

Yesx,

what happened next?

M and we walked up the stairs and I was pretty sure

| ‘that the mah Lived on the top flooxr. 1 think I took Charlie
o the fourth floor, Lif thers was five floors, and pointed ocut .
‘the door and‘ #aid that is vhere he lived and then we walked

i

10 .
n o

12

| down.
® & You pointed sut the wrong doar to Charlie?
. | x Yeas.
. " B You came back to the carx?
* A Yes, 2nd then he asked me at one point if this

" | man would let my friepds in and I waid, *Yeah, probably.”
. $o he t0ld s to knook on the door and as soon as
T got into the houke, to slit the man's throat and for Clem
to ahoot the man. Ne gavé Clem a gun and then he just took

off.

19
20
2

= Charlis took off2

Yo,

23

24

pid ha tell you how to gst back o the ranch?

X don*y Xnow if he told us.

$0 then you, Sadie, and Clem 4id what?

| ,_ We went into the bhoildinyg, walked up the stalyxs
and thay lid axound the gornor apd I ~-

26 |

2 -

e > P e
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1544

Who aiay
élm and Sadie,
What 414 you do?
I knooked on the dmr;
¥hat door 4id you kneok on?
- N door, T don't know whose door it was.
Was it the xator's door?
Bo.
Yere you on the fifth floor?
T don't think wo, I don't know,
What flooxr vere yoiu on?
I think the floor Sﬁi« it.
The fourth floor again?
Yon,
You knocked on the vrotiy doox?
Right,
Did you kinow you were kncoking on the wrong door?
Yous '
¥hy 4id you knodk on the wrong doox?
Sacause X 4idn't want to kill.
What was the next thing that happsned?
' N I knooked on the dcor and & wan m%nﬁ and be
 Just pesked through the door and I just said, "Oh, T &R SOrey. |

P I - R I I R - - R

& Who was f‘!.;""i" /agtory to whom you wars refercving?
F ,%11;:5 Sandy and T had met him one day on the hHedah,

8 Bow long befors the inucident?
O A T
o T ,x N LI A ;

I B ] r';il",."A vosT oy A -7
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1645

5 hoph'l 7% for 1mti.£1cnyion. Y

A Abouk a waek, mayhe, I ax not veally sure of the
tine,

) Did he t§11 you who he was?

3 You. I don't remenbar his nawe.

1] What did he say?

a He was aix Arab or :l:szuii. He was an actor. He

- portrayed Xahill Gibrahn in aowe movie,

o This Sandy, to whom you have been utminm is

| she & member of the family?

| 8 Yes,
MR. BUGLIOHYL: I have here a photograph,your Honer, of

~ thres female Cavoasians and three male Caucasians previcusly

marked Peoplu's 76.
Hay it be remarked as Pecple's 767
THE COURY: %o marked,
MR, BUGLIOSI: I have hers a photograph of x mele
Caucasian previously marked Peopletls 77.
May it be remarked Feople's 777
THE COURT: Bo marked,
MR. BUGLIOBIr X have here a photograph apparently,
appears o be of an mgn‘:@:tmt: house, praviously marked Pasple's
78, S

[

5  May i%.ba remarked Pacpla's 782

wm: cmm It way be %o m:m o 3.’. .
si. © BY Mt hvezn;imm; Mmubing mr attention to

¥

Thare ars three- gi.rli in this photograph. There
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A

F O PSP PO

3
tification,

g

F N

!

‘girl you hava baen referring to?
Yas,
D6 you know hax as Sandy Good?

I don't think I know her last nage.
That is Bandy?

You,

The girl in the middls is Gypsy?

Ton.,

And the girl on the right is Sgueaky?

Right. .

Divaoting your mttention to Paople’s 77 for iden~
do you xknew who is shown in that photograph?

Yes. That is the Israsli actor.

The Israsll agtor you have heen referving to?
Yeos,

showing you Pecple's 78 for identification, do

you know what is shown in that photograph?

FY
L
Iived?

- G

g }

Yas. That is the apartment house,
this is the apartmsnt house where the Israeli actor

¥

x"p i

tm the top floox?-

4

- v -
. 1 L - '
{ ¥Q'. " . Pt i qi, ‘i -

l

atéur: m, amﬂ.o, una m.om left the apartment house,

what is the mxtiihiny that happened?

L .

e started ‘;rnlltinq down the bamh, the boardvalk

or spesdway, whstever it is p:gnn&., and 1t was wmoraing and ther

were & fow people walking around.

-
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Clem said that he wanted to hide the gun. £o he

| walked down to the pler and I think Sadie and I went into the
~ ladies room or scmething, I an not syze, and he came back in

a faw minutes and said that thare was people at the pier sd

" he didntt hida the gun.

We kept walking and just bhafore the freeway we

| onme to a mandpile of soms kind right beside a houss and Clem
| walked up thers and T don't know what he 4id with the gun but
. 1 gaess ke threw it away oxr buried it or sowething, I AWw not

AUre,
And we started !;\itnhhikinq on the freeway, the
Coast NHighway. 4 | ‘
& What vers s'udi-: and Clem dolng at that time? Were |
thay mkingg :;ingihs: 6% =
P xn, thur ware g!.nginq.

*

g ¥hat mﬁ thiy slngi.ng? 2 *'
Junt song tlzat t-.luy n!.uytfaug.
They ssazediéo be, !.mm?, N
what is tht néxt ’tﬁtihq tﬁa’u Ihnpp-mﬁ?
Y We got pioked up by scmebody, I'm not weally sure

» > e P e

whio, and we went to ths sntrance to Topangs Janyon, 0 & house
by the Malibu Yead 3in, vhexe s;diq and I Yad hesn thers once
beafors . m knew the girl.
. We went in and sat dovn and smoked some grass.
] ¥as this on FPacific Coast Highway? '
A ¥Well, it im right off -~ yes, it is at the nnt;:anaJ
o TopAnga CARYOD.
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2 Who was inside the house? The glyvi?
*he girl and sowe old man., T dont't know who he

was.

% You and Clem and Sadie?

A Yex, |

& what 434 you do inside the house?

M He suoked soue grass,

& You mean maxijusna?

A Yed. Ant they talked, I don't um.y know about

| what. Then we left.’

% How J.ong did yoiz stay theve?
A _‘i- T éou't xnow, an ,hour or 80, I guess,
HR. wauosx; Your Jﬁonar, I have haxe a photogkaph

Pr“lmlg maxked ?my}c ‘s th AT

-

¥ay it De maxltaﬁ 212 -
TRE COUAT: It way be 80 uiriud.
48 Y MR. wmasm fsnwinq xan People’s 81, dﬁ ynu

| !.‘p the Maliba Peed Bin,
£11 m the hmn next dooxr?
¥ Yas, It is hard to sase the house but the house

{ was xight beside there.
28

o What is the next thing that happenwdl, Linda?
N Ye left and walked acxross tha strast and started

- hitohhiking back to the ranch and I resenber a young guy picked

ui up, short haly, glassas, a nev oar, sort of & hot rod type

I remsmber iz saying to ms somsthing about he
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wis & journalist or a nawipaper guy or something like that.

T dontt remenber,

Wa talked but Y can't remexber about what and I

| am not sura if ha ook -- no, he dropped us off on Topanga
1 Ponlevard in the Valley, I guess it is.

Somsbody alse plcked us up and then this pexson
lat Clem and I off at the entrance to Santa Susana and Sadie

‘want on towazd tha watexfall, the badgk sntrance.

' You and Clem walked ¢o the ranch?
A Yem,
: m COURT:.. Would this btn ‘gond tine foxr & Tedess?
KR, PUGLIOSTS Yew, 1 C
PEE COURT: - Zihlg will hm- oux moxning recess at this

- ki, C Lo

Onoe:mbre, do not form or express any opinion in

this case. 00 not dlsduss it among yourselvam or with anybody

else, Fleass Xesp an open mind,
(Recass,)
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 amd a1l counsel are pressat,

jj bask to the ranch? &

W |

{ zenchl

- that,

: o ware leaving Spahn Rncl on this secoud night, did Mansem

THE COURY: Psople against Watsou, ‘
st the recoxd show A1l juroxs axe present; dafendans

Mre, Essablan, you aze still under cath,

Just state your nams for tha xecord, pleass,
THE WITMESS: Linda Kesablan.
THE COURT: Mr, Bugliosi, you may piccead,
Q B MK, BGLIOSY: So, Linds, you and Clew walked

m cm: Jlm & moment:,
- im you sonfortable mw! G‘et comfortable,

Q. qt Mk, WGLIOBI: ‘You ad Glem walked back to the
Yes, £ ¥ o ;*'},
Way it daylight hy m:w? :
‘hh TR TR S
Early moruing, about 53100 o'clock?
It was latexr than that,
6100 or 73007
Prohably axeund 9:00; 8:00 oy 9:00; somethiog like

>0 S D e

S0 you had beea out the entire evening -~
Yuah,

= of sative night?

Yo,

q Going back just a little bit, when all seven of

* R - R R

s&y anything to you ia the car about two groups?
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e

*!n, lu dd,

A
g " What du b ny‘!‘
A

Na said mnﬁu &bﬂuﬁ that »~ well, before that, |
in the bunk hpuse 1 th;nk ha um that the night before had
basn too mssy nml e wan gaiug to show us how to do it; and
‘then later in the gar ha said something sbowt that we were going
to break up Luto two groups and that hw wis golng to go with
one group, and then the other group would go to another house,
twe sepazate houses I two groups.

wixds.,

T don't know his xa0t

&
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#Ho WA, BUGLIGSI: Your Rémor, T-have haxs a photogaph of
® | Tax Watson previcusily marked people’s 36,
3 May it be remarked peepleis 347
36 14, o THE COURT: 1t may be so marked,
5 | Q BY MR, BUGLIOSI: Do you recognize this as &
6 | photograph of Charies Tex Watson?
7 A Yan,
8 Q {n thess two nights, the aights of the Tate and

9 | L Blancs wurders, did My, Watson look ssasatislly the way
0 | bha looks in this photograph or the vay ha looks aows the
1 | gounsel tabiel

12 A Ne looks more like the photuograph.
5 G Pespla's 367 |
. " A Yas,
® = Q@ e bwd loag bair 1ike this?
5 A Yes, ba did,
o THE COURE: I xecsll yestaxrdsy you told us you couldat
18 ssn his eyes Seeaiss his halr was w0 long,
1 THE WITNESS: Yes.
2 THE COURTY The bangs, 1 guess you gall it that; en ths

2| fzent, were they losger then they are ou that photograph or
% | shout the sew? 1 guess you call them bangs, dom't you?

B, TRE WITHRSS: Yes, It seews to we most of the tims I

| sould never ses his syss mli#n e moved it or sosething,

. THE COURT: But that 1s a true photo of Tex Watson #s he

% | appesred on the nights of August Sth and sugust Sth, 1969; fs
.. 7| that corzest?t

28
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- 5 - * (¥ "
."‘)"‘ KN g B v 'i’ 1

-, N, . . DI 4
- % :

WI# ’! t:hin& hu ht:h: 1! pretty elose to his

syes in this photmupb, mt*howr, but I sgres it dossn't

Q

F-2 N - S

- fogether?

éﬂ-ﬁbm#.gh;ﬂhﬁ?

| wover his eyes. 1e T nppm:xhins i,

Tiinde; ammwe :.snm'

Yes; 1 do,

Ruva you aver taken L3D?

Yos .

Abaut how many times? |
Wall, just L3D 1tself or 41l paychedelic txips

15D,
T don'r know, All trips tegether around 50,

 That is Imcluding LSD and say sther hsllwsinogenic

Vs,

Oyerx what pariod of time?

Aout: £ive yesxs,

8¢ you started taking bhalluciopgenic druge, LSD,

the age of 167

Youh,

And have you sesn othaer psople take 1LSD?

Buve, yes,

Aad sther hallucinogenie druge?

You,

Nany tiwes?

m#

Aad you sev the wvay they sct when thay were tmdez

e CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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mencaline,

MR, KRLTR:  Posayeleiegnubainsion,

3
t
1
",
3
. ¥
- . "y -
-« -
:
. N it v I
;= AR i > wr o P T et £
- “ ! 4
; o R
. I L S 3
.. =~
e )
¥, ;l 4§ f%“, +
s ir K
’ L [
. . ol

Yok,

Or these sther deuge?

Sure,

Did you sver take LSD at the Spaba Rench?
1 dentt think I was o 15D,

‘WAt did you take?

Xt wai & wesk drug, péessibly paylicotien or

> 0 > O om0 >

THE COURT: Wewld you spell that first one,
MR. BQLIOBI; It starts with a posinyel ==

THE COURT: And Mescaline?
THE WITMESSY Yeu.
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TR Q  When did you teke this paylieotien or meacalioe
@ 2 | at Spahn Baneh?
8 A 1 don't kogw the date; it wap avcuad the end of
0 dulye '
: G About the end of July?
6 A Yes, |
i @ Aedwith vhom did you teke 161
’ K with Sedis and another girl teok 1€, Bexbaxa,
S @ Did you ever see Maoson or Kstie or Laslis take
1 zsmr |
P10 A X saw Charlie take 1t once, yeah.
o 9 Md you aver see Tax take LSDY
. A Mo,
. * Q Did you sver ses him use sy kind of drugst?
' * A ‘l‘cnﬂx s
* I

17

T A ST ween him swoke gréss, snd the sacond uight I ww
him t!klr s vhztn wwk, whm: s 1 thmght: was spend,
N Q " Before we $6t into the netond night, before thess
two alghts, the d,;hu qi' tlu 'zaw-x.- Manca mdtu, m aw
Tox Wetson smolw wr&jm‘!

B |
19
20
21 -

22 -

T T
” Q Xut net take LEDY
: A No,

" Q In addirion to LSD and other hallucinogenie drugs, |
. | wim: other drugs have you teken?
. " A Mescaline, pnl:lnotilm peyoke cactus, wmingghw
mda. ;md »s mithedrine,

26
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31-2 1| Q vheu you say “speed," you Aze yeferring to
@ 2 | methedrinet
8 | A Yos; THC,
CH I THCY
5 | A Yeah; I chiuk that Just abegt covers it.
s | Q  Paxden?
7 | A 1 think that just sbout covers it. 1 cea't think
B 1 gt m,chin; wlee, |
* Q You have taken & vast sixay of drugs; is that
0 1 eerrect? :
n o A Tes,
o Q Of courss, you smoked warijusna?
"1 A Suxe, yesh,
" “ | Q  And you have seen othax peopls under the influence
® 5 | 6f these drugst
. I'm aot xefersing to LSD méw; I sm referzing to
N | e othex drugs that you bave wentioned.
. A Yesh, yesh,
v Q M& you saw the way they acted when t:hy ware
1 wmdex tbqh g.ﬂiwm -— _ o
21 : TA"‘ n‘. ! o * {‘ 7.1 #
* Q o tM nith!: of tht Tate mxdnﬂ did you teke any
= 15D or any other ﬁmﬂ %,J?{T“w
) A Lol oy L v
* Q  vhat kest that afterndoa?
* A Bo,
9 Z | Q Or moxning?
) A ¥,
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| of any drugt

qQ Ox asvarsl days sariisr?

A Well, just that one tims that I thought wa
uaulm, whick maybe was a wesk befoxs the mdcn, I'mnot
sue,

Q Tex mr: Wli;d;c As to youx knowledge, #id Tex,
Badie or !tcf:'.la t:m 18D aw any other drug on the n;hﬁ of the
m:dcﬂ j TR

mm: quct m l:hnh Mnlﬁt ¢ 5 aautas for &
ﬁmhaim. P e
« BUBRICK: Wj“fiﬁﬂ,%mk ilmm
THE COURX': umms, T
WWI: 1 u:ld, to hex knwhd;n

THE WITMESE: Moj T don't knaw if they did or wet,

4 BY MR, BUCLIOSI: So yey hays no knowledxs that they
did?

A o,

R Did sithey Tex, Sadis or Xatis tell you that they
had taken LSD ox any sther drug on the night of the Tate

A Re, .
Q Did they act like thay waxe undar the influence

MR. BUBRICK: Calls for & couclusion,

MR, KEETH: Object to that --

MR, BUGLIOSLS May we spprossh the benchY
THE COURTY She can describe thely actions.
MR, BUGLIOSX: MNay we spprosch the bench?
THE COURY: Yos mey approsch the basch,
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(The following procesadings were had at the beneh,)

MR, BUCLIGEX: IXf & medical doctor, & paychiatrist,
who hes never taken LSD in his life can testify, as they sre
going to in this case, that on the nights of these murders,

4n thetx ﬂpm#*g Tex bad taken 15D tw ysaxs earlisr; surely

o mwl.;r, ﬁ ﬂrm who hag tiaken LID & great mmday of tiwes,
kn asen mphs mm t:bc :I.nnm and who was thexe with |
tmn that a(st\t. ﬂn si.vc t:hﬂ: bphm.

How, thl cm. uﬁ amu, is aware -» the comxt
in awaye thet we -

THE COURTE ' X have had cases ~=

MR, MKLIOEXs w« that a witness ¢an testify te
intoxication «~

TRE COORY: Yes,

MR, BUGLIOEX: »» wndey People vs, Bsker, I think it s
42 Cal, 24, istexication fncludes drugs -+ Lntoxicatien
ncludes druzs.

How, T am looking -~ the epinlon of & lay witoeas,
A lay witness can give an opinion wa £o whetbar & psrsen was |
intoxicatmd, Pacple va. Sehomn.

TRE COURY: That is old law,

MR, BUGLIOSY: Right; right, Drugs dxe f{atoxication;
this girl hmx = vast smount of expsxiense, I think she ten
give in opinion whethar they ware under the influencs of any
drugs. '

' TRE COURT: Well, I have had thene cases bufore and %
permitted & lay witness to testify they teok what they thought .

" was something, I parwitted the witness to describe the
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i | zeactions, dereriba His conduct, describe the physical effacts,

] 2 | Then an expert would testify that based wpon thoss
. 3 | Zaces it ix his opiaten that the witness bhad taken so 4nd so,
4 MR, BUGCLIOST: tam: Hemor, she 1» an éxpext fu drugs;

5 she hay taken :Lf:, hﬁimrlf.. She knows; she knows what the
6 sffacy u; #ha ”hn taken it over 50 tises, 5She hes goes on
T | txips *n:,t:h mzhm: pcopl.a. She Ynous the my people Act,

8 L 11: ni;ht M vm:y diﬁfiwu for her to articulste
ces % | aii the muances, but 4t 1s the dupressicn she had,

0 Now, thuy cm u:ack héx on crosssexemination «-

no THK COURT3 ln, 3 dm't think yeu can establish her as

2 |y expert ow that,

» MR, BUGLIGSX: Mut, actuslly, you dom't have to be an

14

| #xpert to give an opinien on intoxication,
THE COURT: Foxget intoxication. I kaow that; there is
%o question AbOUt that at all, Intexicatien is such & comon
| thing that sy psison can testify to Intoxication,
‘ MR, BUSLIOSE: Bight; People vas, Baker, 41 Cal, 24,
says intoxicatiom includes drugs. Vhen they talk abeut
fatexication, druge is {ncluded, |
THE COURF: Mr. Bugliosi, I will sustain the objsction.
1 %will pearzmit hex to testify to thely conduct,
their veaction, tiwit fealings, wiwt they expsrienced; but I
gapnot permit her o testify that im bex ¢pinion that cue had
taken or had wot taken -~ she can testify to thelr ceomduct,
[ ther's as far &8 % will let her go.
. : i MR, BUGLIOSE: YVery well; but I uyg; | M'-.t“ saa T &
' paychiatzist who has never takan druge, (wo yesrs later can

16
144
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20 |
1
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24
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- —rx
a0 [ & ) 1
;«“}‘. ',*_4:-' T

give an opinfon +~ herets & girl who lived in this werld, the
world of drugs, ‘
THE GOURY: I appreciate it, Mr. Bugliosi, but I doubt

| whether she i that sxpert that she knews from the resetion

of coxtain paople they took « certaiu dowg,
MR, BUEEX0EXY Okay; any deug, 444 they appear te be

. wudex the intivence of any Jdrug?

TRE COURT: MNo, she can tell thels reactions or actiems |
9% conduct '

- CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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12R-% 1 (The following proossdings wera had in
. 2 open court, in the p‘cgum‘at the Jurys)
3 | o BY MR. BUGLIOBY: So to your knowledgs, Tex, Sadie

4 | and Batie Mﬁ Aot f.uh any qus on th. night as the Tate
° | wurdersy is ‘that mzzzwm - g
6 MR, w:mcm *!hnt: is mt wl:iut ahn uiﬁ.s

790 THE COURT: thmklm smuiim. She testified she
O 214 nok kane whather ’bhﬂj‘ aid or mﬂ;. )

° 1] " BY MR. wsnms *tep'.aot:m knéﬁing«; you do not
0| know? .

1 A X don'e km.

. .

g How, on the aight of the La Bianca murders, to

% | your knowledge, did either Tex, Sadis, Xatie, Lsslis, Clem,

14

- Or Banson take any Jdrugs?

. 1’ A Yes. I saw Tex tuke & whita capsnle,
1 , 8 Do you know what this white gapsule was?
1 L There wers words spoken but I don't know who said
ot and whnt was sald, but I was under the impression that it
21 was apaed, sowething to keep him awake hecause he was tired.
® &  This is methedsine?
# A YoR.
22‘ | & You suw the whits capsule?

B L Yes, I aid.

24 | 1 In Tex Watscds hand?
25 : % Tok, |
?6 '+ Where was ﬁhiil? Inside tle car?

.‘ :: A I think 80, yes.

+8 Eefora you left Spahn Ranoh?
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one form?

poeon e

A Yesi
. 0. Ang you have taken spesd?,
THE COURT: Pﬁ?ﬁ*l}?{.‘ﬁ

_‘;"11

L

?
. s ¥ - [
"_ ca Te . 7

-
i

gau:u,{n diffexvent forms, or just
THE WITHESSS ‘It cones ‘in different forms.
THE COURT: Different forme, i{: cones in dapsule form?
AR WITSESS: Well, it is powder form. Then it can he
pot into vapsules or tablets, It comes in liguid form, too.
THE COURT: You saw him take a wiite cupsule?
THE WITNESSs Right.
V3 BY #R, BUGKLIOSI: VWhat effect doss speed normally

 have on a person?

A Wall, it sapesds up the nexvous system,
13 Tands to Xeep you awake?
& Yo, |
) On either night, eithexr the night of the Tate
marders or the La Blanca murders, did Tex seem daxed at ali?
A I don't understand, |
P14 he sssn daxed &t all? Did he sees &ixxy?
Dixxy? No, X don't think so.
Did he stagger when he walked?
Ho.
And he spoke to you, of coursey right?
Yon,
¥Waw hiis speech slurred ia sny fashion?
Ro«
D44 he gpeak cohersntly %o you?

ﬁi“’p‘?ﬂ?‘.ﬂrﬁ

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




10
n
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20-

21
22
23

24

26

27

28

A Yos,

& Did he sdem to nake sense when he talked to you?

A Yeah. -

1 Did he aat craxy?

A Joust when T savw hiwm stabbing, ZThat was pratty
Crasy.

Q D44 he sesm to he agting the ssme an he alwvays

{ had besn at the Spshn Ranch?

MR, BUBRICK: X bhject. It is & little ambiguous.
1) AY MB, BUGLIOST: Always during the month that

- you knaw hin prior to these murders.

THE COURT: The last rmestion was his cénduct while
stabbing, XMow, you are asking if Jtu always acted like that
when he was stabbing at the spaha inmh?

MR, BUGLXOSI: Mo.. z wiu Tetract that,

i 3 Other than whm hn was lubbing. dla he act any
ai2fexently on the.nights of. m* nw-m nima&mzﬂ-:i than
he had aoted previously the mum that you kx;-tv him?

b

‘! 'Rﬂi :",_.,a'e‘: ) .‘: 3 { :f.;|

Q Did he appear to be in aantr;'c_l of hinself on both
1'1‘.&‘_- *.i"-’..j*i

[ Vaxy much so, very mmch so, yes,

4 Why do you say very much so?

} Hell,; especially at the water hose, just after
all that had happened gnd, T don't know, he just so calmly
said, well, he was getting a drink of water and Just seenad
very quiet and; I don't know;, very much under contyol.

3 What was your satate of mind after thase tvo nights
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- think I tock oare of Yanys. I #m not quite suke.. |

{ of maxdex, Linda?

A I don't know ~- gonfusion, shook, scarsd, I

don*t know. Xt was like everything was Just unbelievable,
4 b |" .

RERNR! .
o rid you want *fu. kﬂaivﬁt{ the family at spshn Ranch?

A Yeah, o ! - R N I
. - B :'I’.,ﬁ" i - -lT

'Y what took place in'the days that Followed these

*

I two nighte? VI A

R SR B I
3Ty

A Let me see, That dey T siept snd that night I

¥

The next morning Charlie asked me to go to sew
Mary Bruner and Robhy Dmusoliel and Sandy. They ware all in

- Jail,

8 Thess wete thras muawbers of the family?

THE COURT: Could you read that back to me, please?
(Record resd by tha reperter.)

1) BY MR, BUGLIOSL: Bobby Peausoleil and Mary Bruher

and Bandra Good, thess were mambexs of the family?

| % Yen,

1Y And he told you to go in and wvisit tham in town?
N Yen.

g Thin was tha ssaond moraing after the La Blanoas

wurders?
R Yes, the sscond morning.
Y Did you, in fact, go into town?
| % Yes, I 414,
) Did you visit Mary Bruner?
Y Well, Y went to the jail but I never saw her.
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@ You nevey saw har “,:*"; Sandza?

A So, vy b

& What m«; )!obby Beausolsil?

 § Woi I amn'n got ‘to sew hip tithuta '

43 Were you planning tu 1uv- ‘that dny, “Yeave Epahn
| Famoh? CRURIURRE R

L Yes, | C

) Why Aidn't you leave? ek ]
A Tat me think., I renexber I taken my slsaping dag,

! T orawled azound the ranch and hid it, I am not suie of the
| sequence, I just remenber there was always people walking

around. There was psople walking around with guas, the guards.
& What were they guaxiing?
Against Black Panthers,
) Tou may oontinuse,
N Ané T oume back from town, from the jail, so I
said T didn't gat ¢o see anybody, I told Charlie.
He told ma tO go mgain the next moraing, and
nysell and another girl want on & garbage xun.
Let's ses., I went to the waterfall that night,

'Lt'ﬁm overiight,

The next msorning, went dack to tha ranch.,. I got
dréssed., I want through the whole thing again, putting on
stxaight ¢lotes, |

0 Wag it vour intent at that time to leavs,; though?
N Aan,

& It you 4idn't tell anybody?

8 No« I went inte the parachute room becauss I

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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| had a shoulder bag that I put in thnéu, hid with soma dispers
| and soma canned thi.nqs. c:emn. \un theza, so I couldn't get
- 4t. 8o I just said qopﬂbﬁ'!a and wllked out.

v ¥

0 You n!.d qaudbyc o c:hwnu? AN

N i L]
:}f A T e ¥

b Yeou,

0 You didn't tell him you were leaving Los Angelex?
» Ko, A

G  Or the family at the fangh? |, . .«

A Hos I just said goodbye and I reiesber standing

down by the corral and Bruce Davis was thexs and Dave Hannum

and Brice gave ma soue noney., I think he gave me $2 and he

| gave we a credit vard and X got in the car and drove away.
i3

¢ You got in whose var?

i Dave Hannumts oar,

) ¥hat kind of a oar did he have?

8 A white station wagon, & swall cax, Volvge, sone-
thing like that,

1) D44 you ask Hannum 12 you ¢ould uss hie Val.vn?

A Well, I had asked him the day beforxe and I don't

| know 1f I ssked him the segond day or not, Maybe it was Just
- Andexestood or maybe I did, I am not sure.

) rhe day bsfores you used his car to go intd town
to visit?

Yan,

0 And the second day you also got into his oar?
" Xax,

8 Did you tell Fannum or Bruge or anyone that you

 intended to leave the family?
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r - T A S

HO.,

S0 you got int¢ the cary and you drove wﬁ‘y'&

Yon, ' |

You drove awiy from Los Angeles?

Yas.

Did& you pick up two hitehhikders en route?

¥irat T picked up my sleeping bag with my olothes

and some clothes for Tanya, but I didn't have Tanys.

fex, T 414, T pioked up ~~ they veran't hitchhikers.

I pioked them up the day before on the way haok to the ranch

9

A

g

LR I

and I picked them up at the hodss that they were staying at.

You had made ayxrangexents with them the day before

| that you would plok them up the following day?

Yus.

Azd kake thesm where?

7o Waw Mexico.

whioh is whure you wers going?

Was your hushand thexe at the time?
At the tims of what?
At the time that yvou left Spahn Ranch & agouple of

days aftexr the purders, was vour husband is Hew Mexico?

A

WaAR .

» O ¥ o

I anm not positive but I think T assumsd that he

In Taow? RN

0T
. PRI
Yeon. L

You didn't take Tanya with you?

. R ‘. N
o T : A . ‘
I Y N 33 . F3 o«
g.oi , ] Jii S < 4 R syt 0
. - ‘- P . L3

-
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. ¢ Why is that?
. 2 A Wall, she vas at the watexrfall and, I don*t know,
- 3 | I just felt that she was going to be okay, that nothing was
4 | golag to happen to her, that I had to go.

s | Y Di4 you want to take Tanys with you?
6 ,j ;O ".ki
| o You say she was at the wutat_!in. Why didn‘t you

| go and get hex?
2 A Well, becauwse all the family waa down there and I
® | knew that I Just wasn't supposed to go down there, that it |
1| probably wouldn’t work out if I 44,

T don’t know, It was like something within agnu
Just told me that it was going 6 be okay and that nothing
| vould come, you know, to haxs Tanya. So I just felt confident
| in leaving.
13¢, |

17

13;

14

18
19 |
20
21 ¥ 1
22 :, S
2 | ST IS P DU VS H Y

24 Cee i}._.“ :iir “‘J \-I }4 M

26
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#13 1 Q Did you intend to come baek &ad pick up Tanya?
@ 2 A Suxe, yes, |
3 Q Vhen?
4 A T don't dnow. X guess after I want to w
5 | dexico. '
6 Q $o, then, you drove to New Maxico; is that
7 | porcestt
s | A Yeah,
o Q Md you have any txcuble with the car on the way
© 1 po New Mexico? |
n o A Yeah, it broke down,
= Q Raar whare?
B A Alburquexque; snd -~ o, I hiteh-hiked inty the
% | gewm of Alburquerque And got & tow truck #md thay towed the
. » txﬁ;:k we X wetix, the car =~ to the gas smation and I used the
%) exadit caxd, snd they called up on the card and found that it
¥ | wag stolen, 8o they kept the car in the garage,
® I took my stuff out and staxted hiteh-hiking inte
| Taos and 1 stayed ovérnight st the Bot Springs in Rencho de
2 Taos,
2 And, lat's aee, that worning I think I hitch-hiked
2 1 up to Quests, where sewsbody had told we at the Hot Springs
21 Beb was, ‘
* Q Bob, youx husbandf
® :. A '!‘“!3 . .
] tet's dae, T found Bob and I told him what had
® “ | wappened and,iwll, e Just said chat we hed te 5o and get
| 7| %enys;and he ‘suggestad that -- ob, T told him thet we Just

x .".‘-..l‘-“-i‘,« i ‘:_ "‘;
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 4n and coms hack out again with Tanya; »0 he said somsthing

% don't kriow, X guesy be decided agesnet thiat snd he tokd we

| sms the kind of persse m helps othar people when they are
[ ‘R tm‘l’.‘; . ; ty

- baek fu Los Asgeles, tim: I newded i:o get haxr back and o~ I
- don't ?mw, e sowshow m:u’ud qmtmm me and 1 somlida’t
 kasp backing out of 11: m I t:old htm vs;wly that T kasw about |

 #8id he vas goiag te help ws, though,

-

. something abéut my age wouldn't die, so X couldn't faee it

couldn't waik §n there because they just woulda't 1&# we g
about having Susan go in; it is just, you koow, & stray gixl

q Who is Susan?
A Swean, the girl that he was Living with; snd,

tw come bisck fater aud he'd give e, you know, & definite
decision on what shouid happen, I dom't koow, :
By then X vent to Joa Sage, who I et bafoys, He

Q. . Wheve i« '3oe Bage? |
A h was in mw de 'rlos.. I dm't: ramewber what the
Lxact honﬁmt:i;gg ﬂ#. Wt‘ I mld hin thﬂ&%ny ifetle girl was |

:h nlﬁ‘dltlﬁ ! - *" L " s
Then I Isfe, I don't remember where I want, He

Then at swother polat I cems back and I think
Wafore I 1eft T gewe hin the address of the xanch, of somsthisg)
% #m not sure; But, snywsys, at another paint he told we thet |
fie had called the ranch and he talked to Chaxrlie, himeel?,
and Charlie had sald yomsthing about that I was fllpped out,

#6 I bad to xun away or something 1ike that.
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, Q  Did you sventuslly ceturm te los Angelest?
® ’ X Yosh,
s q  94d you £ly back te Los Angeles?
K A Yes, T 844,
5 Q Whe geve you the woney to Iiy back?.
6 A Jee did,
’ Q  Jos Sage?
8 A You,. -
9 Q What was the purposs of your soming back to
10 xos Angelan?
n A Te gat sm attorney to get my shild back,
2 Q  Aud wher d1d you come back tu Los Angeles?
R L den’t know the tiwe == met too loug after
_ | wm: bukmmm mmk..;t don't know; I'm not suze,
® 5 hzuaxm T TR RN
® Q When you mr:#ud m Los Mﬂhl did you acontaet
"] snyone? T S
Sl A Y

| . H
19 i

Q whon ﬂi& m cmtmtt
A Wall, 1 weat up to Topsnga Camyenr And I remember
 Payl Fossadarg who had helpad me & yeax or s¢ before then; and.
T want to his house, it was sbout the oaly pexson that X ¢ould |
 think of that could elp, aud he was aet there buz his wife was|
and she told me that, you know, T could ger an attorsay and
she gave ne & tawe and I called Gary Pleischsan,
| Adad J weat to his office ~- I forget the story
‘ :Z tm'ﬂ I told him ~« but I just told him that these prople had
xy ¢hild oz sommthing, I'm oot sure,

20
21
22
23
24
%

26

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES



1672

13-4 1 But, before then, at Jou's house I vesember calling
. @ 2 | the family and they &old me that she was in fsil, 1 mesn, that
3| wm
s Q That Tenys wast
5 A That the suthoricise had heri and X thiak they told

° | we that the Helibu Police, or something like that; so I cslled
1 the ¥alibu Police and they xsfsized wme £o & sotial worker, |
3 | who I called after that and wade sxzrangéwants to meet him, and
° | this same day that I spoke with Gary Fleischoan, either kefore |
“ | or afeex, I'mmek sumi, T dav the soctal worker, sud I went
| gt to sed mm, L |
2| ‘Bt anyways, Gaty said et heiwould help = ==
B  Gaxy fa the dm:bmy, dary mmm -

Yesh, PR |
ww b mngmn& yw duriu the last trxisl?
Yox., AR ‘ég; . ’,‘#.J“w
ALl tight, you may continue, _
¥ left Low Angeles and I went back te Wew Mexico,

14
.' 18
16

.17

PR - N

18
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A Eutn: home u% thw; just woulda't let we have her, you koow ..-~_:
- xad tayn, or whateyer it is, ym me, thay go throughi se it
mm that :E hed tﬁ miﬂ u eo‘um a?putma and all this thiag.

| auaber and sverythiog, sad tew wecks later we pade & couct
; apmm and X go# E«m,a back.

: bagk sast and hivehrbiking was too much,

4 Bid you get Toenys buck?
A Mo, Twent to ses her that day and she was At &

.m, 1 went hne.k tza “Hewr Mexive and Gary buad wy

Yoo £lew back to o8 «ﬁngthu‘?
Yax,
And you got Tanya back?
Yeox,
Then what did you and Tanye do?
We want back to Hew Maxice,
Pid you hitch-hike?
¥, we had & two-way ticket,
Oy, ‘
How loug did you sty in New Mexico?
Oh, probably about 3 momth,
Wharze afd you go from thare?
Ws Bitehehiked to Florida,
Yo and Tanysl
. Yoali, .
Hitchehiked from New Mexice te Floxidal
Yeak, ) |
* Why d4d you go to Floriday
A Pecayss ny father was there and 1 wanted to go

A;u»ma-a@p,ma-@

P N - U IR R
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| M, hiﬂﬂi. Cﬁ-dﬂ.ﬂ ﬂt‘, thim; N f -

Wi atty n !’ieﬂd&?

Q

q ﬁM ;‘u mt#y with your father thwu?
A, mh, ST f s vee r‘ ‘;j
q  roruiimgt _,
A Well, mot ﬁthvhq.q umctl.y; ‘% utayed in an aparts |

ment thet him aud Wi aizifciend hné ‘ywated or somatuing bmz

"

Q  ALL right,
You stayad there for two weeka?
Taaki, sbout two weeks,
Than whae did you go?
% atayad at his hoss® house fox 4 while, toe,
Foxr hew leug? ,_
. wask, two weeks, T don't ke,
Hiwre did you go from thexe?
To New Rewpshize, ty my mother's houss,
Flew theze? '
Yeah,
Toux father gave you the womey?
- Xas,
Q While you weye st your methax's hows did you tell
youx mother aliout these two nights?
A ¥a,
Q@ Tow dida't tell hex at wil about thess wurders?
& WaXl, the day thet she caws to o with the

T L -

| newspaper and Wy mAmd WAs, you koow, on the piper, about how

28

they were losking for me, T just told bex thet X dida’c kill
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‘114\

VR T~ BN SR R

arvest?y

| sut?

A

- the police and everything.
Q
A

Q

. amybody and that I had seen these things happén, sud that's

Vhat day was that?

The day I gave ayself up,

Do you remesbar the day?

Patet

Do wou remamber the month?

It was in Dacember, the flrst paxt of Dacember.
Eaxly Decesbex 19697

Yeah,

You found out that there was & warvant out for your

Yox, :
And vhers wera you vhen you found this inforwation

Well; I fust rented an apaxtmant maybe & wesk orv

- An after I got into Hew Hampshive; and my mother had just

, giwn e & 2adio and T went Lo slewp that night aad befora X
~ went £o 3ledap I hesrd on the radio my nams mentionsd, that I
 wis being sowpht fox in Hew Mexico; and I went to slesp thet |
 night and the next sezaing wy mother cawe to we with & nevwapiape
agd I juet, you koow, sefd, "Well, X heve to give myself up an
X don't knéw how to do ft." |

oy she soxt of went through the channels, seaing

fo you turned yourself in?
Toah,
fo the polics 1n Néw Hampshive?

;%
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. sbout bis eact

Yok,

DAd you txy to rin away av ®ilY

Ko ‘

-And then you were fmmediataly extraditad back hece

L 0> 8 .

t6 Los Angeles?

A Yea, ‘

Q And you were in custody then for sevexl months?

A Yes.

& Asd you have almady indicated you testified dm:!.n;
the last trial.

A MeaoFimm

Q And you had Aagel uhiu you wexe in custody; is

" that correct?

A | Yon,
qQ Going bavk Just a moment, m uuﬁn uz broke

Did yow aver contact Mr, Hanmme and let m know

A You, I did,
Q  Whet 344 m dar

PR

A While :& was living at Joe's 1 remenbex wxiting

|. lettex aad:@nml to the fuﬂy and with dlrections on how to

get to the' cax; md:l t:h&nh 1t an lm‘nt:y bx thisty dollars

te have it fixed,

I mationsd thit aad. I alse enclosed the kuys to
the cax, | L e | '

Q  You sent &% to the family; but was it addvessed
pixticulaxly to My, Hannue?
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- tuined ycursalf fa, 4id you want to tum youxself in during
 that perfed?

- things, X wep pregnant and I hed Tauya with we and I was
 afzaid on s11 levels,
.wm (- d-fgiv your cross~exesination?

ladies and gentlemen,

| t:his cASK oY éﬂ zw: discuss !,t: Among yoursslves ox with anybedx

A T think & was addressed t¢ the family, but I'm

Wt suve,
Q . Aad you enclozed the keys to the cax?
A . Yeah,

14 Lﬂu&a, dyring the perfod batwesn when you mz _
ﬂmn Ranch in Manaum's cax snd eaxly Desssber 1969, when you |

A Yaah, I thought about ft,
@ Vhy dida't you? '
A 1 was sgaxwd, basically scagad about a let of

afraid of the police; X wan sfraid for my life., I was just

MR, BUGLYOSX: Thaak you,
‘%o furthex questions,
TRE cm: It ix so pear our recess hour, would m

R - 5!( ninmm ‘!n, nay. e, your Honox?
m W:s m ’.ni;l xmng At ﬁhu tiwe until 1:30,

mi“i@iei: m:m ‘form ox express any opinton in
tlxe, md plum m’a y;ur nindu opan ,
1130,
(The noon tweass was taken until 1130 p.w. of the
A d‘,h}
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142-1 1 | LOS ANGELES, CALYFORNIA, TUESDAY, AUGUST 17, 1971, 1¢30 P. R,
® : -

3 | TH® COURTs Pechle against Watson.

4 Tat the record show all jurors sre prasant, all

5 | counsesl and the defandant ars presant,

6 ME. RUGLIOSZ: I am through with Hes. Kawabian, your
7 Kemér. |
8 | °  THR COURT: Yax,
o .
10 | LINDA KASABIAN,
1 | resumed the stand and testified further as follows:
12 YAR COURYT: ALl wight, You axe still under oath, Mys.
13 | Xasabian.
14 ¥or the rasord, state your full name,
L 15 THE WITHESS: Linda Xasablan,
16
w | CROSS-EXARTHATION
18| BY MR« BUBRICR; o
19 % You told ﬁ: ja.ﬂﬁibs?ﬁm the noon hauy break that

2 | you used, I think you said, a1l sorts of hallucinogeniq drugs
A | sbout 50 timen? i REA Do , :
N s 4 1 - ‘*c 3 H Tl

2 | A Yes, that i right, -
% | 2 Can you tell us whl}}mi and Qj:%m‘tmu uses ooeurred? .‘
2 A AlL 30 tives? - o |
2 1} Ko, T mesn ix whit ' areas of ﬁé mﬁw did they
% | omeur ifs, 1€ mors than one?
7 1 8 Well, the first time was in Wiami, Florids.
‘ ® 1 @ Liet me approach 1t this way and waybe we oan help
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1 | cuts T undexrstand you sre now 22; is that right?

’ 2 i 3 Yas, that is right.
3 | Y Bo in 1969 you were 207 is that correct?
s | A Yes.
5 | 2 Can you tell ux when it was that vou lefg home _ﬁm
6 f} the first i:lm for any sxtended peziod of tiwe? |
7 | 8 Whan I was 16,
8 1 And whera 4id you go when you wexe 167
9. Firet T got marxvied,
10 ;' f [+ And how old were you when you gobk marxied?
1 R 18,
12 B whox 414 vou marry?
1B A Robart Peasles,
T 8 And 4o you remember when you marxisd Hr. Peaslee?

. 15 | 8 I think it wvas in Ai;’gm?,t. 1 am not quite sure of
. . . A |
16 | the date. Ly ' |

. . p ;

o ¢ of 19882,
!“bm . ‘ . : y" . ‘ : 1.", ’._.. R -T‘SJ_ ‘ i 1[ -
) "

ST
# that coirect?

18
I ’ gt f ; .
9 You waxe what? Sixteen then)

Yox, wight, yas. .. ..
‘ ! - i

"o ¢

20
B
) 1

vt h
15¢, 21 l ‘

22
23
%
25
26 |

21 -
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1SR~1 1 & and whare did that ocour?

@ 2 L In my hometovn,
3 2 In Nev Hampsire?
4 3 Yus,
5 & And did you separata thersafter?
6 | % Yas, |
7 [+ When?
8 1 8 In Decexbex.,
9 g Of what ysar?
1 Y Bame yeax, 69, =~ I maan, ‘65,
1 &t And whexe were you when you separated?
12 A In sy hometown, Hilford.
s @  Had you lived there during the period of that shert

,A 14 | marriage, then? |
. 5] A Well, yealh, we lived togethex.
A 6 | B In Nev Bampshive?
W Y You, ,
i a ALY zight; and where 4id you, after you sepazated,
1 what, if anything, Al you do?
20 A . X woved in with my fathexr in mm:l,"
a 6 In Hiwml?
2 A Yas, ,
2 g  And did you live with your father thexe?
# A Yes, X did.
® 0. Did you live in any commune in Miami, Florida?
% i When I lived with my father?
, o 0, O;l while you wexe in Plorida?
'.' % . ":‘ ""x":*';!.-"* o N i
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ax a qomuﬁu ml.tm.tiam

And vh.:m ‘i Plorids 414 you 1ive in a commune?
Wolly "thm it wasn't really, you know, thought of
I hnﬁ mt:s o!.’ pcaph ataying with me

ot Aiffexent t‘.iﬁum on mmi m-&h, ;l.n L4 oMn apaxtment.

DOPF O D PP P D ER P D

>

| alet pilis.

8
Kaxabian?
|

)
A
L

mt- it was in your apnrmmtr in that correct?
toz, if.’,i? ~' f .

LI
In a huiming? o
Yes, L LA
And you lived thare with other people?
Well, thay lived with me; wore or less.
All about the same age group?
Yeah
Hixed company, boys and dirls?
Yaad.
Wan it drug oriented in any vay?
Yeu.
What 4id you use, if you remenbey?
Grassy T was taking apesd at the time; uppers,

¥hen you :ig UppaTE ,‘ vhat dc you mean by that, Hrs.

Diet pille,

Dlet pills?

Yeab; and T €olk wmorning glory seeds once,
¥hen you took speed or thesa diet pills, ax you

called them, Hrs, Xasabian, wars they taken orally?

} %
4

Yan,
P& you aver take it any other way?

681
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1682

A In Xiani?

s well, in Miami, Jot's stop theve,

3 Ho, not in Miani.
| & How long 414 you J.iw this style of liviag in
- Miami?

A Yor shout, let’s see —~ June, July, August w-
about four menthe, I guess,

4 Mooz, you got to Miawi in what, L3652

K Yoal, that's the dates I'm not quite sure of, the
date,

0 BlL right) the latted part of 1965, I take it?

A Yeah, in Decanber. . _

[} Hen you stayed and you lived the way you ghwﬂ.hca':
tmf_:.u whiat, ntiy J.ﬁss? :

} 8 ) mn” ngf x didn*t Loally ntm taking drugs until

‘ wabnbly ngopua ﬂw or Jupe of ‘66,

HA.

o

B m«n ware you when ?mn started to take drugs?
A 5!53.1,, I Atarted tﬂiﬁg qkiu ‘when ¥ was 1living

| with wy fathary thmnzig‘:t: n!t’r that; I moved out and started

20

mking druge heavier:” 5 ’

1) m.z,» whan you, qar v;ﬁ.th gnnr father, vou mean while

- Iiving in your !athur's houe?

23 |

A Yeaah. . ‘
O And, I take it, not with hiwm, you know, sharing

- xariiuang with him?

) RO
§  and then you woved out; s you have told us now,
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Miawi Beach?

A Yaah . .
8 and you lived that way about three monihs ox i’cp:

‘v monthe oy so?

2 Wall, spproximately betwesn May and June till
Septenber, right aftsr school bagan.

£-3 ‘ma you g0 to school while you wera in Miasmi?

A Well, T attended & hairdressing school for about

: three days and that wag -

b That was L6?

8 Yoah. .
43 How &id you sustain yourself in Miaml Basch?

; !l’. | ;l!iﬁtutl we?

Q. Now 4id you live while you wers in Miawi?
A ¥ 5’_—';:: g.aa Y job :o:: r‘ﬂhi!.e -m! —

&~ How long?
i wi;ohburd fop.mtor.
[+ Bow 16119’?
A Por a monthis I gudss; I'm not really sure how 1ohg.
2 And then thersafter how did you manage to live? |

R Selling drugs or just psople would give me money.

A 4 m ¥ Wf-ttlﬁd&o

13 ALl right, and after you lived in Miami for that
period of time, as yon have indiosted, where 3id you nm:}gg,
#rs. Xsssbian? _

R I went hack to home, £o my mother's house,

& In New Haopshize? '

A Yeuh

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




182,

=1

10 1}

11

12

13

14

B |
16

17 !

18

19

2L |

2

24

26

27 -

%

1684

% Howlong did you stay that time?
A Probably for about two months.
i+ Now, ate we still in the yesr 1966, then?
A You.
& And then when, afiter that two wmonths' period vas
ovey, whare 4id youn go?
A Into Bomton,
N
I 4 Y ig =
. oo i 4. 3
. : ‘,t j:“ . i ; L4
~‘ v ‘f o
\ r 1 '1 s
$ 2 " . 3
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|. was around G mantﬁ:im«md v, mtj. étq m York.

Q And what sort of a living style did you have in
Noxton? ¢ 5 |

A , eﬂﬂi, :1 bad & boyfriend and moved into his apaxt- |
mut, Wn ﬂzi;m! mrt for gmblbly llbauﬁ & wesk, I remember it

Q  CheSatmes of 19 -

1966, e T
S
Lo F ¥ K
3 ."I.«“ .. '- :‘f f:
Yox. )

And tham to New Yoxk in what} Eszly '67%
Right around Christmastime, the first of the yeax,|
Pid you live with anybody othex than your boyfriend
fn che Bostom axeat
A In the Boston areal
Well, there wére other people in the spartmnt,
Wan it agkin & swort of a 1ife stylse?
Yan,
Whare miny of you wers living togethext
A Yés, It was Like & college sftustion wheze kids
want to school sad abared g#xmnt:. |
Q Wers you going to school thent
Rou
Then you went into Mew York!
Xes, 4
And with vhow did you go to Wew York?
With this guy I was living with in Boston,
And how lomg did y&u stay in Maw York?
iatts ass, Frobably about a moath,

Fo S-S I T - -

ro B -

S - T . A - I
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4 Po you mpnhp.r'%ﬁ month that would have bamn of |

19671
A Jamomxy,” - P
A Januaxy of *67%
A Yex
Q And did ywu live alone with him?

A Ho. T stayed with him fox, I don't know, sbout a
weak, I guesi, sud then he went bagk ta Boston and I lived
with a nombar of different peopls.

q Agaia in spartment bulldings or ~«
A Yas, |
Q «+ strustures {9 tbe New York areal
A ox,

Q

And hew leng would you say you lived with the
#econd group in Mew Yerk?

A I skayad at one plece fox ahout a week, I stayed
4 another plece for approximately & week snd that is about it:;
I guass,

Q Were thevs drugs being used in the New York axeal
Yos,
¥hearxe you lived?
Ghiy yen,. |
What druge weze you using?
I was taking acid and swoking grass,

THE COURT: You sny acid, That iz LSD?

TRE WITMESS: Yes.

q BY MR, BUBRICK: How long wonid you say you lived
in Mew Yoxk?

b > R N~
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163 1 AT mmxy about & _muk.
. 3 . boes. tfmt c;i;r mﬁh& mtu:ﬁ phriod that you have
3 bean there gow? g
: A % don'd whderstand)
51 Q In Wew ’!’ﬁtkim a glmtly moved or lived at least
6 with seversl df£ferent wpit. b
7 | A& Tex,
5 Q That covers just the one month pericd of time we
9 | aye talking abot,
1o A Yenu,
| Q  Jsnusry f 6N
2| A Yas, approximstely,
1 Q@  And then whexe did you go #fter that?
_ Mo A Went to the Haight-Asbury district of San
® B ¥eancisco,
' 10 Q@  That is in San Franciscel
v A Yo,
1 2 Po you xemember whenr you arxived thexe?
* A ¥o. Somewhers I guess neax the and of Jamuaxy,
» N somstise in Februsyy,
& Q  Bt43l 19, early 19679
2z 0. A 1967,
N Q  Who did you go there with if you remember?
o A . & pegaox that I wat in Mew York.
5 Q  Just the two of you?
* A Wo, There was two cther boys. One was the driver
. . | ©F the cax whe was deiving the car scross the country forx
' s fowebody, 1 guess, I don’t know sxactly what that situation
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miu. hd jut Anotheyt person that we pleked up.

A

‘abnrﬁ

CWere ihcm tm thl !wr* ~af youl
"!u,

That: wade’ the cioss-country txip?
Yos.
Aftit you got to HALght-Asbury, vhat did you do?

Well, wi stayed overnight in Imgunitas oy

| something 1ike that, snd want iato the Haight-Asbury dlstrict |

and T sort of got ssparated from the people that I was with
and I wet: this otherx person,

And, you know, ke asked me to po to his aspartaent

and I want and be turned we ento speed with & nsedls For the

!‘gxlg t’.m;

q
A
q
A
Q

You were mow injectiug speed?

Yes,

This Ls again in what? 19671

67, yes,

And was there anybody slse that was liviag there

with you wvhen you wexe with this man who turned you on speed?

A
Q

I didn*t follow youxr question,
Were just you and this owin whe turned you oo speed

uvm togetier?

A
8
A

Were thare auny othéx pcophf
Yes, sy pther people living thexe st the same tioe,

Well, there was paopla in and out all the time,
" byt T think Lt wes Just him and I veally, It was his apaitwent

and X vas staylng thare and living. Every now and then somebod
would come and sty pysraight or spend the day, I think it wis
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e Ehout two weaks,

Just us,

¢} How lomg d4d you live there in that fashion?

Not wexy leong. About & week,
After that what did you do?
1 got arxestad,

In San Fraicisco?

Yas.

Q Toatdentally, was this the fivst time then that
you came to Califoraia in this 1967 pevied that you have besn
telling us about?

A Yo,

Q How Joug were you vonfined for any peried of time
in 677

A Yex, I don't zemenber how long. x would say X

- B - B

Q Was it faex drugs of some sort? |
A It vas fyur -~ well, I was 17 dnd they told we that
T wasa't legally 451# to be my own paxson, so far s I meeded
] wxdun ox Ny mmu- and curfew, somithing to 4o with
puntew, and Min; in tha pressnce of & drug addict, Oma of
the other mmqm ﬁm ; d:us ;ddh:tx, knm drug tikex,
Q You m a pwmm mki.n; amnhin; other thmn
speed? e T ":a;‘”
Yas, 1 think m s o htroim
A bavoin add!.att !
1N
What happened after you ware relmased from cwtady#
They pat e Ou A plane and seut me back to New

» L 0> L0 »
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| sgein?

Kampshive,
g How long did you stay in New Mampshire at this tise?
A Absut & wenth agsin,
Q Ve axe still in whet? Mid-*677

Somsthing like that?

Teal, about around Haxch I will eay,

Md them did you thereafter leave Naw Hampshirve

oo

Yok,

Whexe did you go?

T went iato Roston,

And whexe did you live im Bosbon, if you resemberx?
Lot 's saw, I found this persom that had taken

xe to New York the Zikst fiwe and I staysd with him & few
days and then I got into a group of bhicyels type paopile,;

gefoax to then ax bhikess,

> O > O >
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g  You um ﬁ@tornyeh drivers?

A yemhi

0. ".fhers in the Roston axwa?
| ¢ Now, I think you ai‘é;.g_%u you married a fz.
| samabtanz G0 LT

» ’nighx_f _‘ ‘,z}"“?“?..

6 And vhen'vas that?

A Septenbar 20 »~ X'm not pnsitiﬁ.

& . In ‘672

L of ‘67,

2

| your second marriage to Hr. Kassbian; is that right?

y .-

$0 you are now talling us things that preceded

M You, right,
g Did you travel with thia bikers group?
3 Well, what J0 you mesn by travel? |
¢ Hell, 414 you move around: 4id you move axound the |
. Boston area oHr did you stay in Roston?
f A Stayed in Moston, Ravers, that afn‘a-.
a whore 41id you Iive in Boston and the Revers avea?
[ 8 Well, when I fivst set them Y lived with one certain
 pexson in the group and he lived in Boston, in the BAck Bay
Ratyict; and then we got an apartsent in Revere and then vie
split up after that,

13 After you split up, what &id you 4o?

) Well, we got busted agmin.

) ¥hat doss that mean?

A Azrested.
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/3 m‘.wrt
A Ya}ﬁi )
) ‘ ,‘!‘ar -vhtt?‘
- ) i-?: uinq: ;grcmt Vdmm ﬂmqa mr:d found and, oh;
I think T hud um anpmlcn oé speed m oy Wk.ﬁwkc
g And thn -h; ngiu. 'G'l?
| ¥ Yauih h. wu i.n m':r qﬁ '$7.
0 mayr (o LTSy
A Muy Isk, X think, something like that,
| 2 YWers you aonfined for any period of tine?
A By
a What 4id you 46 after release from this arcest?
A Well, I had & probation officer anl she told me

- that X wasn't allowed in the Boston area and I wasn't allowed

gontinue ¢o live 1n the Boston area?

£0 hang around with long-hairelt type people or assocolats with
thess kind of pecple, drug-taking-type people; so X went back
to my mothexr's houxs and T 4idn’t live in the house, I lived

Did you meat Mr. Xasablan in the Boston area?
Yas, I did.

s that where you married him, in Bowston?

Yéah -~ vwell, no, not i{n Bostony no, in lawrencs.
In the Poston arés, was it, hm:?

Yeuh, |

> P B D

4 After you wers married to Mr. Xawsabian, 4id yon

A Teah
B Bow long?
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A Well, we had livaed togesther before we got married,
legally marzisd; then after we wers marrisd, we stayed thare

. About, & month,

2 Ware you using any druge while with hiwm?

‘le Yeah,

1 What kind?

A %o amoked & lot of grass and nashish, took acid,

1 messalise; X think wg m@ztm speod once, that's about it.

THE COURT: ”Y *‘hﬁﬂiﬂg‘. ¥you moan taking it through
the nmwnw
g mmgss BAghte o ; e )

l\ I--i

§  BYMR. BUBRICK:' Bow 1ong 4id you and Mr. Xasabian |

L3

- gontinue to live in a;zw mjo:: Bonton area then?

Aftar wa wmn warited?

LI &

2 Yes. . o U

A Yoxr about a wonth.

+4 and then vhat bappened?

X We want to Cailfornia.

& And where in Callfornia did you goie?

A Yell, we landed in San Pranoisco in --

0 I's sorry? ,

8 We bought a teuok and drove down to the Los Angeles
areh. |

‘ 113 How 414 you come soross country?

y By plane,

4 How, wiit period of time ave we talking about now?

a Agound Esloween, Ogtodber,

3 6717
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1| " h Yes,
. 2 o And what did yon do in the LOs Angeles ares, then,
3 | Srom *677
4 N oh, X don't knowy we found an apartment in Venice
5 | or Santa ¥oniga, I'm not quite sure of the dlstrict that it
6 | waw in; and wa lived.
17at. 1
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. &res in Topasige Canysn, what happensd after that?

sometine An Ny, I'm wot quite aure, but he culled me sad I

Row long did you live in that area?

Until Tanye wax bora.

When was that?

Maxch 3rd -~ a little bit after sha was dorn, &
souple of weske,

1t

Q
A 68, yesh,
q
A

P T

And what, hlppaud after hex birth?

We md m Topangs Canyon, into & tent; and we
stayed thare pmhhir :Eor: three weeks o & month, I guess,
I'» not. luu W 1We _

. Q se tm': hw Apz,:u of - mr&h, April of '68Y
A e, wh*
Juat you, md‘ uﬁ.é xmbm, Robext ¥asabien?
Moy thou i mu:huz p-uu,
Who v that? | o -
Gaxy; his nsoe ves Gaxy, ‘
Q AL zight; end xiter the tent, living in the tent

W LD e A3

A We weved »~ walt, my husksnd, ¥ob, and Gazy weat
to Canads loeking fox sowe land to hocestead and I wewt back
Test; and 1 stayed bask Esst until, T think, May, somstime in
May, I'm not suxs,

Q Of '682

A Yesh,

g When you say'back Esst,™ bask to your wother's?

A Te my sethar’s aud to my wokhirein-lav's; sed
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10 |

went o Washington, Seattle Washingtou,

g

gm“srm-w

 we rcnud with ooé other pcum and Ehen w found a bettay
situstion fuxthex m futo t:hn ﬁw&a, inm the rain fatutz,
and that was 1ike & tnny mhtm tm gomaure Iiviag.

Q

L > O >

A

Nexico, 50 we drove down from there and we stopped off in
 Tas Angeles for -- myself, I was thére probably thres, two,
- thres, four days, semething like that} and then on teo New
| Hexito,

21

q
A

ke that,

sken?

Fa

| He lived in the rain forest,

!‘
.g.s

| Mow loag 414 you live thexe?

And whers did you live in Seartle?

With othex peopla?

YM; e

kn it: & comains type of living, agein?

Yuah wm,, ai; ursu e uuﬁ {0 a houss that

Yas that anyvhexe cloke to Goldmiex Hot Bprings?
It wan Coldmiex Hot Springs,

¥ wiil say & msonth; 1 can't vaally remenbeér how Im.

And aﬂmr that where did you 89, £ you remembex?
"nah, we dzove down =~ we decided to go te Mew

And that is still the summer of '68 now?
Yeah, I would say around July, August, soaething

Whard d4d you go 4n New Maxien, Taos, or thet

The arsa of Taox, yes.
And did you live in & commina in the Taos ared?
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oo 0 = 0

A

Avd wiis Jos Sage there ab that time?

Wher T #izst got thexel

Yos, 4n 68,

Ko,

How long did you stay thave?

All that yoaxr and T left in April, Wall, I left

| e time at Chxistmastime for & couple of wéaks -- Christmas

vagation, mm of thf.lt;, and thn 1 lefe pormanently for &

Q-

| commmat

| ‘while ia Apr&l oL 69,

‘mmi 'lw bc:l.ag unﬁ :Ln t:lw ‘rmn axan, the Taos

? . -~ . -

-

O, suxe, o 7, .
Yo

ALL kinds, except’ for' Hard sarcotics,
Thes you say you iaeft; way it the end of 63,

Yeah, I went back Exst at Christmsatime,

Is that back to your mothes's?

Yox,

Kov loug did you stay there?

A week, two weeks, sonathing like that, just

'Tm m: yor comm back to ‘raqn‘t

You,

Kow lohg did you stay the sext tiwe?
Y4E1 April.

Then did you go back to New Hawpshire?

~ Yeah,
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| Welton and the Gther souple?

trailer =« well, & & txuck, T think you eailed 4t

q s that wheis you were when you got x ¢all from
Robaxt?

A Yox.

& Aud then you cawe back te Californis; is that
sprrect?

A o,

@& And baek to the Topangs Canysn sres?

A Yas,

Q And thlﬂn whens you fownd Inbtrt with Chaxles

ﬁf 7 fﬁﬂa
- : ;Md yo gos: back Here when, 30 you remssbex?
" A fhe end of Jude; June 27, 25th, sowsthing iike that,
Q 1 take- 1!: yout tml had Tarys with you a1l the while
you wern traveling mx and to::t:l:t, had youi?
A Dby yesh, Ly

Q Pid you bring Tanya with you vhen you came back
to Topings Canyon Lane, vhen you came hiick from Boston?

A Yash,
Q Pid you bhring anything alse back from Boston, do
you temembar?

A Taiggeage, clothing, tlilngs 1iks thar,
Q Is that what you brought badk then?
A You,

¢ #nd then you stayed with ysuy husband in the

A Yauh,
Q It was in & truck, was ik}
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Iz the latter part of June, was it, '68 -+ L'm sorzy, 691

A

June 26th ox 27th, and that's accurate.

Q
A

Q
Easabian?
A

up At Goldmiex Hot Springs.

Q

A
Q
A

T y o4t
*l'; 3 ! v _ - . ‘699

Yos,
Can you give ux your hest idas when you srrived,

169, ysali; X thiok I have steted somsthing 1ike

S¢ At was the lattex paxt of June; right?
. Yeah,

Aud Bow leng had m kaown Chitries Melton, Mys,
The £4xst time I met him was when we were living

In Seatile, Vashington?

Yosh,

That would have been what, in '68?

Yeahi ~~ 2y, when was Lt »~« yo¥, I'n sorcy, ‘68,

.
T
, AR
. ﬁl’f“ —
.e - \
+ 7 ey e ~
o oy, 3 -
" e i | i
‘-‘ - tow _"v:". - -
AL * i
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iSR~-1 1 2 Did Charles come down the coast with you and your
(] 2 | husband when you lsft Seattle and came down to California?

s | A Yeu. |

4 8 Anybody alse covie down with you at that tise?

5 » Yes, There were a lot of psople,

6 4 How many would you mav?

7 8 One, tws, thres, fouxr, fivs, six -~ I would say

8 | about saven or sight, I am pok sure, ,

0 6 Wexs you all in the group that lived together up

10 | At Goldniex?

o WO,

2 1 Pecple you just met on the way down?

13 .' A wall, what ft was, when we vers 1living in the Los

% | Angeles area, you Xnow, when Tanys was born, hsfore she was
. 5 | boxn, we were living in & conemine sftuation and this one pex-
6 | aon vho had gone to Hew Hexico thought 4% was & nice place,
17 | #o he brought Charlfe Melton and a few other psvple up there.
B I %t was those pecple plus myself and Nob and Tanys.

By ] That case down to Los Angeles?
B & Yan,
a | & %0 that vhan you came back in 1969 and sav Charles |
2 | Melton, by that time he had besn. an old time friend?
B L L YT - v
| a ¥ad. you km the other pecple Living in this
B cm'ma:t-d ‘tridok Before you met them in '652
% . 13. | ‘Tat's dpa. . T wat aimy and Julie that time when

‘ | 2| we Gume down fxom ﬁ.attu -nél Idldn't really Xnow them that

’ 28

well,
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£ . About the sane tize you mat Charles Malton?
A Pall, after I hid met Charles Meltcn,
§& I take it you then lived with your husband in the

‘gonverted truck for the pariocd hetwsen what? The 29th or so
e Jupe until the 4th of July?

A Until the 4th of Jly, yew.
! m that: prripd of time, in that seven- oxr ﬁght-v

| or nﬁ.m--ﬁay period of time, Hro. Xambian, 214 you wver see
| Sypay at the txuok?

A Just on the &th nf Julye

. That was the fivet tise you evexr saw hex there?
A Yom | L
0. Zaf you aver ssen hor talking to Charlos Melton
- pafors then? |
" % Y. e

a;,

G niaim ma her tummg té Sharlex Meslton on the

. ;"" t Tam, ‘!’fﬂ? Apokay :'Ejf N
e WaLl, Was 1L ROEE or's, mﬁuﬂ shing, Just & mesting

A Hell, tha:e~ mi L Eyranp of us there and we were |
siteing insida ¢he fruck for # wiily and then, you know, later |
aymg and T nt put in tmnt of the triack on thewapd, . |
Was Gypsy one of tha g:mxp in the trugk?

Exeuse na?
Was Gypsy one of the gXeap that wax ia thes truck?

‘A Wll, no, but whenh she caxe she sat in khe fruck
with the rest of the people, with ux,

B e
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& Wam that the firast time, the very fivst tipe you

 had evezr sesn har?

' 8 Yaalt.
2 And then you say you sat sut on the ssnd or oute

| side tha trask with Gypsys ix that sorrsce?

' Yasn.
Y Had you had soms difficulty with your husband by

Yon.

3 And when had that ariman?

A Well, it vas sort of coming at a psak, it seemed
to mm,. ZThat mggsﬁ;;'hﬂ' told me befors she came that he really |
didn'x yant me €0 go with him and, you know, T gould just Burst|

1t thttfur. It wu out, !.:ont:. v e

- 1 !*\4 ‘
a wthutmamgh-x-mnttwmhntmmmd‘

- on, Jal:f the 4th, &gnin t.hcmu wm & mepuration; u that corrqata,-:

P
A Yan., i ‘;' f o

1% ':.‘h-n you ulkcd \F,i.’%h Gypny, I think you told us

i yutax‘dayg and :ho told yqu nboui:, the family: is that correct? |

F 8 Yex,

0 That was the first tixme you hid ever talked ta

{ Gypsyr is that corrent?
23 -

A Yex,

& Did you tell her that you were locking for a place
o stay? |

A Ho.

Y Do you know who taised the sublect of the family,
when you first started to talk about the Lfamily?
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A ¥hen she firkt came in, she vas wostly speaking

| ¢ the othex pmple‘; like they sere asking heg, you know, "Hay,
- where's Charlies? wWhat's Charlie doing?* '

And she wonld éug Iike, *Charlifie just ian't any~

wors, He ix dead,” or things like that, I really didn's
- understend har. |

But then, you know, later whan it was just her and

| X talking out in firont of the truck on the sand, she staried
| selling me things,

10 {

2 ‘ma 414 ahe tell you out in fyont?
A %111 Ehat thay were just a group of paople, you

tlmfo \fu ahiw:m and thm: tmy glannad to go td the desert

& and t.hat t}wru wu ms quy mm m:urun and he was veally
: buutitu!. nnd tm&ing ahant. o I don't Xnow,

16

& nm ihn"ton, mimyehi.ng about thie ptncm

. Charlie?

T e ‘ -

A "It if bapd to remenber her exact words right now,

3 A she aver tell you that sha thought that he wvas

a Gou?

A A God?
2 You,
: X don't nmmbm: those words right now.

A 13 How about the words "Jamn Christ"? Did she ever
tell yﬁu that he was Jesus Chiriat?
I W Hot that I can xecsll nov,
8 Did you go down %o the ranch that very first day,
July the 4th? |
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TR At about vhat time vas it vhen you yot here, if

| you remswtar?

A Around sunset.

<3 About what time wonld that be? Do you have any
1dea?

9 I don't know what timm,

) And who was there -~ how d4id you get from the
track down t¢ the ranch?

" My bag of alothing. |
. How hig uu ghah, at vhit d!.g! i’ ina:luﬂﬂ
!ldl‘l., is v&t A ﬁqx&o&n strav blg Mut. this long

A Bitohhiked,

¢ How faxr wam 1£? Do you have any idan?

A In milax?

g Ton,

I X I don't know,

13 How long 414 {t take you to get there?

[ I don't know that either, Xt took a whila,
6 Did you take Tanya with you?

A Yas, : , 3

1) Anythine jt_,h‘:i?"

. . .

%

s

 and about this tall and abiowt, that ; wide, (Indioating.)

2HE COURTS . nboaﬁ 13 by 13 by ubmt 10 incheas?
THE WITHESH: I guess wo.
119 BY MR, BURRICK: D4 it have anything bhut clothing

| ta ive
23 |

A My clothing and Tanpls clothes. I brought in soms -
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4‘ ’;'
L3D ‘ s thnt»?}z;.é ym are trying to gat at?
g o, T maven't got to that yet. W will get there,
o “: brmcht :m ﬁoxiam nq&h blmhts that

},, 5 JR

Charlie Nelton hnd g:l:rm to . 'rhnt. s all.
) And whm you, ‘lggt f.hq first time did you take

averything thtym: mrncd i,n !:hat tzrucl: o the ranch with you?

3 oo icft sm tixinqu hehind.

& Rehind? YTike what? |

A Aztiolak of clothing chat T dddn't want,

9 That you didn’t want?

| & Yas. T think I laft ay sleeping bag -~ no, I

3 Put you then took svarything that you 4id want

| “with you when vou went from the truck to the ranch?

A Yeas,
1 and this was befors you Xnew whether you would be

. aecepted at the ranoch or not; is that ootrect?

E N Well, I felt vonfident that I was going to be

13 That you would ba?
A Yeu,

1 Had Sypay told you what sort of s lifs that was

. going on at the ranch?

A ras.,
a Did she tell you what the girls aia? |
3 No, she didri'y get down to the Jdetallx of vhat was 1

o Did you ask hexr what the girls aid?
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~ 1
2 Pid you ask twr hmv they existed or how they lived?
Fot that F) mm Mtllp ’
Q vga:fm' & yoy %%n’tgrmg? in knowing how they got

| mlong?

{ got along?
10 ’

" on?

, # L ", vt .. ¥ .
""'!3{0 I R
' % IR et

A Y an sture I was. 7 4idn't know, though, I fust
accepted what she said, It sounded really good,
D'} What 4Aid she say about the zanner in which they

¥ Just that they wers raally togather and they all
a © Aside from love, 434 ahu tall yox how they ate?
A ¥o,

pid she tall you how they got the money to live

Ko,
And you 4idn't axk lhar any of those questions then?

F A -

Ro.

& When you got to the ransch, 46 you know who you
fiyst pat? Do you resmbir that?

. N Boms gixls in the kitchen. I remember seeing

Listle Patty.

0 nid you go directly to the kitohen in the ranch?

8 Yas.

4 Anybody slse that you remesber?

A X ‘cun‘t Teally ramarhor. Thers wam a lot of girls ‘
thers but I Just reslly distinotly resembex uﬁh Patty.

PHE COURT: “"Little Patty”?
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| M Farty, yes,
! AY MR, BUBRICK:  Now, 40 you rewenbex when you

mat My, Watson?

A Yhn,

Chaxles Watson?

Yeoi. ; o
Yas t.hut thq first 4ay that yon ot there?

o '!'C!q o

‘ }ibmt vh;t Li:?.‘in s (E M)

it waw night, 1t wan dm‘
) Aad you met’ my othcr mn ut ths ranch h&fom Fou

- ! -

e »r R pe

™at Nr. Watson? o r

» T ramswbar Gypsy topk.me “into the saloon and I
don't know who, I think there was two aother guys in thers,

2 Do you remember who they wers?

N % think one of them was ~~ I don’t know his nane,
but he used to cone ovay avary now and then and helped Tex
with his dune buggie, parts and things like that., He vas a
mechanio kind of a person. I don't really know his name.

1) Tou never got to know him by any nicknawe or any«
| thing of that nature?

8 o,

& And then is that whan you pmet Tex or Charles?

S Yen, whan 1 1ieft the saloon.

5 whan yon left the saloon?

™ Yos.

43 Who wers you with when you left the saloon?

» GYPEY .
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Lypay?
Yas.

Do you remembay what Charies was doing when you

Ho. He was Just standing there,
ot nenx the saloon?
T think it was At the end of the boardwalk.

THE COURT: Borrdwalk? |
THR WITHZST: Yex, Doardwalk, towazrd the xitchen,

L I - B R - T -

- zepenbear?

S8

A
g

" '

A

BY MR, SUBRICK: And then 443 you talk with hiw?

X don't vewembar talking at that point,

pid Gypsy intyodice you to him?

T guess so, T dontt know,

You don't renember that either?
No .
How long were the three »f you together, if yoo

X don*t know., T am sure not vezy long.
Incidentally, what had happensd to Tanya by this

’ well, béfor& I want into the saloon, bafore it
‘Eeklly gnt datk,, Gypug ‘took me intoc the trailer whare tha other|

{ dhtmxm mm uhﬂ I left wy olothaw there and Tanya was there
%

| wi.a!; qu uﬁhw Mbin in thﬁrm .j-;-x SRR
.8 ohen'You'cams baek- ouk, 44 your
‘ » Yon, .. .y
B That “";;ﬁgﬁ yim' mﬁg&;; this little tour with Sypsy?
A Yam.. ot |

LI * 3 1 :
¥ - . R ‘f .k ¥ ¢
:\‘f.‘- A ‘
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a Then I think you mid ur this morning vou and Tex
than want off sosswhere; is that correst?

A Yan,

3 And how iong werea yon gone?

A T don't know, ¥ ;hn;n no soncsption of time then
O aven now.,

1) You told us yesterdsy, I think, Mrx., Xasablan,
that: there was x dizcussion about some money.

A Tes,

0. How, 418 that mm befors or after you went of?

1 with Tex?

R Aterx,
2 You mean First you went off with him and then you

. oime back; is that correct?
15 )

8 Mo, It waw whils I was with Tex right after «-
we lefit and then we sada love andd then we talksd., #Ho however
you ire wording it, that is how it was. T don't know how to

¢ Yera :’u still out thare wierevar m made lm.
S.n the ahuh az ’buiui.ng or something like that, whan you had
thq @onvauntlm abouk the money?
.M;. . Yes. s .
. G mqg *b;htu hnybcdy ilu, in thers?
& Ry mt to :uy kmlqﬁm.
4 And do yoid mﬂbgr how the unhjact matter of the
45,000 ox ”,?W w? s
8 T don't knmr that coaversation. I just know that
he asked ma where Y had come from and what I was doing and X
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198,

- told him and T told him aboub the noney.
2 0 Pldnit you ask him how the group lived and whers
3 | they got thelr monay? | |
4 HY Hot o my knovwledge.
5 4} Didn*t he tell you that everyhody who jc‘:im.a the
6 | fanily bad to turn over all theiy sarthly possesaions to the
7 | famity? '
8 N I don't yYemsnbuey that, no.
9. k G | Didn't he tall you domething abouk a girl by the
1o | name of Wild Berry who turhed over $10,000 to the family?
U A | | |
2 g bidn't he tell vou something about a fellow by
B | the nama of Qrowa from wm thay got $2,5007
¥l A mo, wir. o
5 ) ¢ And then 3idn't you tall him that “T know whexse T
11 can get $5,000%7
17 - L ‘ Hﬂm
18
19
20
n |
2 |
23
'24
55 |-
% |
27 ‘5
2 L 1
AT

RPN IS RN S - 1130

3 - ¢ . A . L] - | §
peTonTy oo 40 i CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
i -‘ s r. ."t-?; ; ! : t ’:—,_;‘ - ?'« -

-



#19

10

11

12

13

14

5

1

i)

18 .
19

20

21

2 .

23

24
2%

26

27

8 .

RVt

Q . | ﬁf'.t!!t'ﬁ‘ you then go and zeturn the next day vwith
the §80000 0 e T

A The next day T went and © got the money, yes.

q Plda 't you ;;t‘nf;qﬁﬂn that: you knew wiare thare

was 5,000 00
A Yemn, o oY
Q And that you would contribute that to the faailyY
A Toah,

Q Do you vewember what you did the xemaindey of

that svaning?
I tike it you and Charles sepaxated then,

A Yos,

Q And did you spand the night on ths ranch then?

A Yes, -

Q  And then the next day, which would have besn what, |
July the Stht - |

A Right. ,

Q You went back up to the ceoovertad truck =~

A Meis bk

Q we did you?

, And who did you go back with gn that occasion?

A With Mary and Gypay and Tanya,

9 And Tanyai you took Tanys along?

A Yaah,

Q  You went up to the truck and you got what, the
§5,0001

A Yoah,

g Anything slse?
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o -
co PooaTT e e 1712
¥ . . 1 Lr " .4 I R
3 i ] P = P . - N — — -
= = f S . <0 -
= - s, .

You, P .
What alns 918 you gert
A kaife, NERLAPIER.
Jad anything slee?
Yo,

Wap My, Melton at tle €ruck 4t that tiwe?

The Ll o

The time, now, vhen you waxs getting the $5,000,
When I ‘astually took the wonky?

Yes, when you actuslly took the money,

An,

Rad you seen him about the truck at sny tims

M- B P - - - - -

 while you were in the Topsaga Canyen arest

Q ¥all, did you ses him in the viciaity of the truck?

A Yax,
Q Did you tell hiw you wera piing to the truek te

| get the monay?

A No,

Q Pid you tell that to ~~ was your husband Bobert
Kasabian in the vielnity of the truck?

A Thiy werea't resily in the vicinity of the truck;

_ they were at Topsngs Canyou Plaza, which ks xeslly a ways

i !m b & -
25

Q  Well, what T neant, did you see them in the

A Youk,
Q Md you say snything to thee?

:
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 kruck and «« uy, that wis the dey bafore, I'm sorry «- ne,

,' my heaxt what I was geing to de.

A 7 veminbex sitting down and talking to them,
4] To Chaxies and your husband!
A {hy wait == yesh, I spoke ¢¢ Mob right at the

we all sat dinim by a axesk ar Topungs Cuiiyon Plasgs,
I don't know vhat we talked about, but I knew in

Q Yooy knaw you wete goling to take the 45,0007
A . Yes,
g Mt you dida‘t say anythiug to Beb ox Chaxles

A ot in woxds, no.
Q Did you say amything to thes, anything ahﬁﬂt the
‘5;000? ’ “ )
Mo,
oen X tm it m did ;pi.ck ug the §3,000; xight?
Yesgl el LT
mamuyammr | -
Yep, Tt P b E
Is that the' hmk mm that you have -«
The huck kie, '
we that you huve identified bere i court?
Yax, it was, |
How long 45id you have that, Mys. Tassbisn?
1 den't wadaxstand that,
How Jong Bad you had that knife?
Had 1 had thet knife?
You,

R e O OER S DD >0 >
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1 A I don't ymdexstand what yeu axe siying.
3 Q Well, ow long had you owned that nife?
3 A It wasn't my inife, |
4 Q 1 sew; 1t was 2 knife you had seen ~-
5 A € was & knife chat I had brought into the ranch,
6 | bk it wasn't my knifs, It was my busband’s koife,
7 | Q  Well, but yoit brought 1t te the xanch frum the
s | twwek?
o | A Txom the ¥ruck, yes,
10 Q  That's what I seant: How long had you sesn it in
n | the truck?
2] A Seen it in the truck? |
13 Q. Yes, whe you first got theim in the end of June -
14 A Yan, |
B q That 's the fivst tiee you evéx sew that koife?
16 k f“h#
" Q Where in the. truck was 17
1 A Wheny I mm fer
19 | Q" . ;'.‘* ,; i
» Ao - % den't know, L thisk it wis just hanging on the
2wy, myba 4 uu, I'm not; smt IR .'F;,
21 Q@  pid you carry uhe hmifa with m before you got
% back to the yaneh? | - o A* T
“ You caxcied it uith you, mmw. fxom the
5 | tiosck to the xanckt - -
® A Twn,
t ‘ :: Q Then after you yot to t'.hu sinoh did you vontinue
‘ |- to garxy it with you?
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19-5 1 A Yes, for a while.

. 2 R Wharat
3 A Oa my pexéon,
4 - Q ALL pights dn & purse or & bag ox something 1ike
5 | Ehat?
6 A I made & little fur ~- I forgat what you eall it <4
7| £dze, : .
8 | Q ke & sgabbard, something £o hold the knife?
9 A Yaah, theye'ssmother nise for it I esn't think of
w0 | 3% zight now. |
n g ¢ Vhat did you use it fox?
12 A I ean't mu sver really using it,
B Q Pe you W: telling the List sourt you used

, 4 | 4t to peal ;akatamf

| ® B & ! tm,( lﬂ!'hl.?l, , I wm'n m‘:‘.ly mm. using ic,

6 | gk the mowents f:;..‘g«, NN RIS A
¥ Now, before you Yot the txatler, then, you £eok
B | the keife, the tﬁ,m, aud" anyt:htn; slse you cin xemnbex?
1 A oy thet ﬂll it’w S NP
0 q Now, M't m nk mrlcz m your hushand to
2 | dig up a stanh of LD}
2 A Wo, that's why I got confused, becayse I think
% | ghat happened the day I left, on the 4th, but 1'm not sure
% | #dght new. Xt s ponfused, the sequence iz confused, ;
1 Q  Poe you think you might have ssked him to dig it up
%1 fox yow and yeu wight have brought it back on the 5tht

. 7o A Yeuh,

o ® Q  You had brought the acid fxom where?
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19-6 | 1 A ¥xiom whara?
. | 2 Q T, _
| 3 A Whes T sxeived st the tanchi
4 +] ¥o, when you arrived at the Lxuck.
5 A Whan I cane back from New Haspshire; is that what
6 | you meant
T Q I Jon't know. Is thet sheye you got it?
o A X don't umderstand your question,
% Q  How Joug bad you hed the acid that you beught
01 papk te the vanch with youl
nol A How leag had I had it?
2 | Well, L get it when I left New Hespshire,
Bt Q o, then, yeu carried it across country; is that
. | serxect? L '

‘ s : A 1".* ,
. 0-Q . And yew deposited that &n this comvertad truck with
" | your othe: clething wen you arrived; is that correst)
# A Mo, ve bursted it
¥ Q  You bursied ity
“ A Yeaho . T
o Q  Whe wwrxied m
= A X think Meb did, T'm not xeally sure,
# Q But you wexen't thira when it was burried, wers
24 ywo?
® A Ne, I don't think so,
* He you wowlda't have imown Wbeze to recever it the

LI
i A Right.
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ix the

to the ranchY

 mce,

¢ 50 you'd have had to ask Bob to recover ie for you?
A Meshem, IR |
Q  And be did, T take 1t; he gave it to youl

A Tonls, '

Q  Aud you brought that back to the zanch with you;
At coxrect T |

A Yoih,

Q@ Do you yemenber what you did with it when you got

1 gava 1t to somebody, I'w mot veally suiw who,
The seme perscn to whom you geve the mondy?
I'm et sure who I gave the moosy to,

Has it Mr, Watson?

T dou’'t think so; I don't kiow,

How about Mr, Manson?

Neoy T dida't give it to Charlis.

Do you think it was one of the wossn?

I think s#, yesh,

Sudie? |

Mo, I think it was Leslis, but I'm seally not

I~ - B R - - B B

" THE COURT: lester?
TUE WITHEES: 1aslie.
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194 1 9 b 4 lﬁp'.miﬁkz Did you biing sny other elething
@ z | with you 'm:: iﬁty ’;eia' 5th when you went up and recoversd the
8 my ml th; wi.d, my:biu n;lu tlm: yot brought back?
s ‘A T deatt ahi.ul; poLL e U
5 | o P4 your busband or. n;. Helton avey come down to
6 | the rench te Zoguive abm the miaﬂ
7 A Yesh, .. e e
8 | B ¢ Did tbﬂy tam to yout nbout.: ity
9 A No, .
10 Q e you ralk o them about ity
1 - A . m*
o Q Pid you s¥a them at the xaneh?
5 A Oow day I did, yesh,
L 1 G Did you talk to them at alit
' . 15 ‘4 m‘.
| 1 Q What did you see, the truck, Sobk, your husband,

o

9 Mx, Meltom? ‘
Sl A Mo, T saw the truck and I think X sav Bob walkiag,
19 |

I'm not sure,
Q But you naver want out to ses him?

20-

2

| A W,
| Q  So T take it you never told him thet you had the
23 —
. A Excuse me?
= Q@ You sever told hinm, then, thet you had the money? |
% A Mo, -
'- ® Z Q  fou dlda't «- dld you think it was sl right to

steal the money or to take the money?
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¥

% Did you think it was wrong?
¥ Ty Yax.

4y

*

| RME GOURTY Whows momey wis this? |
THE WITHESS: Well, it wax an ishexitance of Charles
Meltou's. SR

Q BY MR, BUBRICK:-. Do you remembes when it wes you
Zirst saw Mr, Hamsew? |

A Yesh, the day that I stole tha money,

Q . Thar wowlid have beem July the Sth,

A Yeh, |

Q@ Do you remewber about vhat time of the day er night
it was? ‘

A Xk was juet shortly after we arrived back st
the ranch, '
Q That wowld have besn what, noon hours?
1 dea't kuow, ‘
It was Jight, I take Lt?
Yeah,
" Do you semanber where you wst him?
Yeuh,
Whaxet
To back #f the ranch.
T the baek of the ranch?
Yeah, *
Aunyhody. slse there with hiw?
Yeah; Soake and Evends; mysslf; Maxy; Gypsy and

-0 > 5 2D w0 > 5 m

fﬁl’l N
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194-3 | Q@ Did you have some conversations with Manssa?
. ) A Yeah,
3 Q bid you talk for a while?
4 S Yuah, w» litels bit, |
s | &g Pe you remsmber what your fupressicns wers of him
s | Bk thet tiwe?
7 A - X dou't kmow, I gusas I thought he was zeally
g | besutiful, I xeslly dom't know now,
o | Q Well, ysu actually thought hw was & godly person,
10 didn 't you?
11 A Yaah, bw looked like Jesus, his face,
12 Q &ad by that you thought he was the MHesiah, didn't
13 | you?
| u | A I dontt kwow if I thought ft at that poist,
. 15 m COURT: Mrs, Kasablen, while you aze on that

16 stand, should you get tired or want & drink of water or

17 | Swmathing, will you let me know?

B | THE WITMESS 5.*1‘171

0 | e, mom BARICK: My, Xesablasm, do you rewesber

0 | ttuim chq hmcﬁ the 1sit Cime thiat as & result of the

n tmuxuttm md phuzmttdn- thpt yoh zmh: Mr, llmzm vag

'\1'

2 | the Mesiah? - =

2 A At this peint, tin £oxst westing?
2 | 4] Yos, the fixst u-tinsc
N A That wak probably ny fmpressfon, I reslly canft «-.

% | I don't know, I can't fesl ~= I have so meny opfafons of him
e 21| wow it s liaxd to feel vhar T felt then. '
' ® ¢  Pazdont
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 CTOR A I have a5 mny different opinfons fogsing how X
‘ 2 really felt then.that 4t is haxd to say really what ay iupnu‘lon
$ | wan then, |
4 q But you do have & rscollection of fewling that he
5 wag a godly sen?
6 A Yesh, I xemember his fave and that he losked luk-f
7| Jesus,; his haty, ‘
5 q And thet he wvas & Nessish cons sgsia?
’ A Yenh, I xemsnbex those words ¢oming out,
10 Q@  Aad that was at or about the time of your first
Tl meeting with bim, waes't dv?
2 A Yesh, .
. @ Do you yewssber what you did, you kaow, as |
— " | dafly routine sn the xanch when you lived thers, Mrs. Kasabisn?
f ‘ e . A Cookad, secrvad the men, you kaow, got things for

16

them, wazhed clothes, took care of babies, went on garbage
Tuns,
g ﬁﬂli, ek 's stop thexs,
 Wexe the babins well cared fox?
A Not zeslly, ne.
& Tm-u, Tanya was one of the group that was being
caved fox at the time, wasn't shw?

7
18
19
2
2
92 -

23 .

A Yes, !
24 q ‘ Md ’“ wikan Ll Ib@m ﬂ‘x‘d fﬂg b’ m’
* 25 : '
A ﬁ!«

26 ey

+ Q lﬁd m n‘hjm; tw thl m:ﬁ in which Tanya was
2
- " | being taken caze ;:tz
8 . ey
A L'm sure X did; X know X did.

B 5 DT
‘“\ T...' “"t',‘t'it
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1945 1 Q  Did you say anything to anybody?
. 2 A I sy havs, butt T can't xeally remember right now
5 | 4f T daad,
s | Q@  Did you sver say anything to Mr, Manson sbeut the
3 wiy Tanya was baing taken csre of?
o | A Fexbaps, I don't kaow; it's really foggy.
7 Q  You msan you think you might have exiticised Mr.
8 | Memwom for anything he @147
1 A Moy I dom't think X reslly votced anythings I'm
%1 ot sure, though,
wd % You mean you might have hed sems inney feeling but|
¥ 1 didn't express it; is that correct?
1 A ek,
| o " R Did you sver make an sffort ko plek up Tanys and
® ol jeave? ~
6 A Mot that I can yecall,
s Q  Well, wersn't ypu considersd about the Mby‘n
21 welferet |
? A Of course,
® Q  Well, what mwde you stay thers, theu!
= A X don't keow that now,
# ]  Vas it sews sort of a fascimtion for Mr, Hensca?
® A . Tdoptimow. I kept ~v st diffaxemt tiws I
T et ke m:ﬁu snd fealing somathicg telling me that I
i a&wnldhm¢ S ey
® q iﬂmt d:!.d you. !s.w: iuﬂ: hlvi.ng x:hﬁu fanlings?
Y :: | A wels, Tl ome fpting = T forpet, T thiak ds
‘ ' was the day Lhat sam amd § wime backi 1'm not sure ef the

K wo f %
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date, but I just remsubexr driving down the road to the back
house sind Tanya was just in the niddle of the road rumning
and screming, and it was really swiul.
- R Whan wan thia?
A TAm not :uua

T e wai it awful encugh b¥ youLesat to plek
bex up mé ;1m: umg -

A Wehw 0 o

Q by ﬁiﬁ‘ﬁmmm o

A X dom's mi

Q Psople came to tm ranch or chme to the faaily and
Left the family, dfdait thayt |
Yanh,
Q You vaxe pratty mich £xes to some and go A% you
wanted to do, weren't wyou?
A I don't know,
Q At Isast, you never mads any sffort to leave to
pee what might happen, did you?
A I guesy not,
q Now, you told us about what you called as creepy
el ms;lmg do you remewbar that?
I think yeu used that sxprassion,
A Yaah,
Q  What 14 they consist of, Mus, Easabian)
A Uresping and cxawling inte sowsbody's house and
stealing things.
Q Did you think that was all zight?
MR, BUGLYOST: Xt assumes & fact not In evidencs, your
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Fonor,
THE COURY: I take it -« did you svex go on any of these|

gisdpy-crawl missions? . "
TRE NITHESS: Yeeh, in & car,
THE COURT: COverruled,

’ §
1 - f
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8

at night?

A

rﬂrwrwfr'éra:r‘wrurw

By Mﬁ.. BUBRICKy  pid you think it waw all zight?
it the time, |

At the time?

Tan,

Ton
You

. Po you remember what you would steal?
Wnat T stole? '

#&i’; | |
1 etole oxredit aarda.
imrﬂi#ﬁa ﬂn‘h R

" ﬂﬂot, that % nm rm::.
Any wgmy t.hnt'. ﬁau taok?
Other than the' tj.ve thonsand?
Yan

Hot

How would you dress whan you went on thase orxeepy

- crawl missions?

¥ We always dressed in black at aight,

wou
Ro.

- Creepy oravl, I am taiﬁn‘;. about.

Mo«

T an talking about crespy orawl, was that alwaya

¥all, in a ssnse when X stole the money, thit was

dreepy orawl,

2

m:.i. yerr mean when you took 4t from My, Hulton‘f

thought 4t was all right to steal?

*

t

. ‘ather .than thit ¥ive thousand,
that ¥ can recall.

14 you xlways o aﬁt at night?
X maan =~

That was during the day.
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A Yan,.
¢ The converted truok?
A Yes. .
9 You considerad that a oveepy orawl?
8 - X don't know it yat.
& You just stols the Mmy £xom Mr, Nelton, dldn't
- drau?
E R Yax,
§  Just walked into the truck and took it out?
A Yes, |
11 A1l right. And you had basn to that truck before?
¥ Yes. |
73 So you Xnaw whers the txuck and its contents warse; |
right? R
b e
9 Aud, in effect, you knew Mr. Melton -+
L Yes. ;_::‘ o o _-qj. '; ,..
1) e md Fou m‘dw youz hﬂ‘ﬂ{iln:ﬁ was there?
» vh~huh, :",He Y *z
¢ Ix that correet?
4 Ton, Lt Tho
B When you went out on the other wissions with fadie,!
. oF whoevar you went with, you didn't koow where you were going?
1 % Ho. .
- i You &idn’t knov the people who lived in the "hnusu
| or owned the oxxra, 418 you? '
3 No.
13 S0 that you were going to take whatever youfound
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. Xasabian, 414 you aver teke sny knives along on your cieepy

26
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28

s

g, | - . 1726

b3

. <. . -
% . - Tk 4 [
R T Y

of valuss is that corveet? .0 7' v

RS RN
Y Do you remembar-abodt Mow many times you vent out

| on orespy orawl misslons? ¢ o Thy T

3

L X That one tlime and I anm trying to think ~~ the next

" day after that, Sandy and I went out,

& Can you give uz any ides what period of Lins you

: are talking about?

A Around the end of July, I quess. X am not really

B o W

You went out with Sadie, 4id you?
Yas,
How many times, if you remewbar?
T think just that one time,
Ad then again with Sandy?
Yas,
And how many times with Handy?
Orie time.
No you remesbher what areas you went €o?
With Sandy? |

B OF P MR P D o oo

Yeos.

y 5 Went down to the beach, the Venice heach. That
was about 1it, r

+) Aside from drassiang in blaok uloghing, Mrm,

"cttw], nissions?

A T don't know 1f T had that knife on me then or

not. T mostly carried -~
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0 pid'you wiw'salle'or Sandy oazrry a knife on

| armepy crawl miuimt?

) % bsn't regali.
g pid you svex ses anybody carpying & gqun on ¢respy

| oxavl sissiona?

» Yo,
3 Do you vewesber golng on & arsepy orawl mlssion
| the night of August the §th, the night befors the Tate sffair? |
A . fo, |
"] Do- you zemembher going out with Sadie Atkins?
A Tha sight bhefors?
o Yosy into the Znuina aves,
A Enoino?
& Yan,
A I don’4 know vhat ares wa went into,

g Do you ramerber taking something out of a new
Chevrolet parked at the gurb in Encino? |

5 o

& You don't xenember anything like that?

* Wo. .

G Did you ever taks things other than ~— strike that. |

. P4 you sver panhandle for monsy? Do you Xnow
what that sxpression wesns?
' A Yas,
1 bid you ever 4o anything like that?
| o At the ranch, ym'?uﬁm while I was ij:ﬁqf at the

| *aneh?
28 |

§ - While you were living at the ¥anch,
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- I Yeah,
¢ You would go *meo town to db that, wouldn‘t you?
A T can remmhm one instance.
8 »mmm Md you go, if you vemazber?
5 -ifm Venict Bamh. .'..,‘ ey
a.v * the diq wm ‘o ﬁﬁ:m IR ’
& with Sandy.. .., N
¢ Just that one ocoalon thAt you ean recall?
A Yas. IR

0 The crders or the things that wers dcne on the

. ranch were as n yssult of weetings that you would have with

Hyy Nanson at mghm ins that corrent? At night he wonld tall

| you what hw wanted dons the following day?
|

0 Bonetines, .
g Dia anyhody other than Ny, Hanson ever tell yeu

A Yot that I can redall,
Y svarybody sort of looked to him for their orders,

| didnte they?

¢ 8 Yes,

o And aiathndg A4 what he told them to do?

A .80 far as T saw, yes,

B 0id he do, that im, ¥r. Hanson, svexr 4o anything

9 84 far as what? |
7Y Did he 40 any work?
M Rot work that I Jdid, that I saw hin do.
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1 the ranch, werxen't there?

| wasn't there?

1n

" %0 far as you know?

% Thers wake pevplo who wers hslping iz, Apahn rus

A with the horses?
& You,
A Yex
6 Did Mx. Manson ever do any of the work in conneg-
fion with the horses?
& Mo, that that I saw,
9 Thers was a 1ot of work going on with dune buggies,

Yes.

Did Mx. Hanson work on the dune buggies?
Not that I aver mawv,

Did My, Watsen work on dune buggies?
Yos,

Pretty much?

Yos, mont: of the time. |

pid he do ngg}:h:l:’nq other than work on dune buggies |

o o R PSS P

. canmmﬁé What? Lakor?

& ‘ mythinq olss that woma @canpy hin time?

> vm.;. he ama € aat ua n«p and make love and
walk uound and danco md; yon ‘knmf. alnq.

o Wasn't he p;xtf:?! g ﬂu sechanic at the ranoh?

> Tas, |

B Take cape of all the medhanical equipment?

9 Yesu,

o Neae, T think you told us this morning that it was
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| also the policy of Mr. Mansen that only people with driver's
| Xosnses drove saxs) i» that corredt?

A Yeah,
111 ¥asn't it also the policy at the ranch that the

gixls would always do the fduiving?.

o Always?
8 Yas, Didst he went the giris to drive vhenever
you went out?
& X don*t think so. I mean, I don't know,
] Didntt he tell you if you were stopped it is
susiexr Yor a girl to talk their way out of a ticket ox wome-

 thing with an officer than & nan?

L - I don't raoall him ever saying that.

1} I think yon told us also yesterday that Manson
told you thers was no such thing as right or wrong; ig that
gorreat?

F % Yos.
) Did he repeat that & number of times?
R T It‘#u 1ike ong of the, you know, their favorite

nxi.nqs; hu fwauta uyiuga

& L 'qa:.a roa thit mrgthing wan all zight?

‘.

!-u .
9. Ko nnn MM umn‘?
». !ﬂh.
1} ‘Fhen T told guu amthiug ahout you won't get

your
caught i¥ you don't have thought in/hesd?
A Yas, .
9 Did you ever ask him what that meant?
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A ¥o, not that I can reocall,

& What 334 it memn t¢ you?

A % don*t know. I Aon't sven know Lf T really
thought about it

@ You heard hiz discussion shout helter-skeltar,

| aidatt yon?

| p 8 Ten,
0 and 41d you believe in halter-skelter?
A You., ‘
'Y You thought 1t was so; is that correat?
» Sure., |

i3 Mmad vhen ha told vou that the fanily would survive

by Mving in the bottomless pit, you thought that was tzue,

didn't you?
} 8 Yas,
ﬁ And he told yon the bottoxless pit was out in the

| desert soswvhere: im that correct?

b Uh~huh, yem. ,

& And that vhan'tm ravolution was over, the fam{ly
would be the only opes who servived; is that correct?

White people.

[+ Yo, but the family would be the only ones of the

[ white race té survive?

3 % You, _ l,;,::jt

& X take v you believad all of this?

M :!nﬁ;, X a4,

T D:l.d angbody cln ﬁﬂ;ﬁx thhn HE. mmn SXpress

| any phnowphy to thw tmtly?

S
i
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I don't understand,
(18 Did anybody sles talk to the family about a

| philosaphy?
A Mot that T can resall.
& Heltex~skelter was xr. Nanson's idea, wasn't
| 442 |
L vea, | } :
| 3 He was the one who always telked about helter-
skelter? NS g |
B SRR AR LS I
R . S A A
C0 : , : s'§
TP
N . MR
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[ QPTge——

A ik was always being menticnsd averyday,

9 3y the fasily members?

A Yax,

Q In other wozds, everybody in the family believed
~ 4n him?

A Yeos.

- .I‘-{" i .ﬂ-;.'.

Q Did smybody elee talk about helter skeltex that you

g What would you sxy the feslingsof the women in
the Zamily wers toward Mr, Hanson?
A Tetal deveticn, loyal.

Q Idolinnd hin?

A Gosplate loyalty, yes,

Q. Be war sart of & Cod to them all, wisn't he?
A Yes, Xvexybody looked up to hiwm.
Q As & Gaay "
A T doni't Jaww as & God,

Q 0x & gadly wen?

A Taah,

Q As & Masniahl

A You; I Aid,

q

9 X think you told us that shertly bafore the Tate
incident Mx, Mansow same back fyom the Big Sury is that
sorYect?

A Yoak,
Q Aad he told you that now was the tiae for helter
skelter? e '

A ‘!nd&,_,'? 0

LI
i T

et . CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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20A-2

1 Q And that was before the Tate affain; is that
o 2 | merrest?
3 - A Tus
4} Q !w, you knew halter akaltw fnvolved vivlence,
5 | didntt yout
6. A Yeah,
7 { Q@ Did you tell anybedy, dld you tell Mr. Measen
" 8 that you didn't want to be part of any violent schewe?
sl A Wy
| Q  You inew that it involved the killing of peopls,
n dkemte m’: Do
2] Wt & dida’s know that that was our part in it,
® Q - Wbak did you think yous,pext was going to be?
° | A Woﬂ, thit vhén helter skelter‘came to the cfty,
. 0B

. when the blacks and uhit-m were mt:tcing 1t in the city, and’
the ¢ity was humtu;, v Vaze sup;icud o go in the dupe :
- buggies, with the children snd bring thew back to the home in
Bl the desert, 4

? Q  Tosidemtally Manson had a pasticular feeling about
™ | ekildren, didu't het

21

16

7

' A Yes, X gwass so.
#? Q@ Be leved ghildren, didn't het
® A £ gussx so,
Q Pidatt be tell you that the ;isxhuu of the vace
ﬁmdtd upost the ehildrent?
A - The futurs of the xsce?
@ i Q  The futuoe of the race, In sther woxds, f you
o ? | #i11ed the children nebody alee was going to be left,

24
2% |

C %
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S

20A=3 I don't xemembar thoss words,

What did he ady shout taking sare of childrent
You wesn within the vanch ftewlf?

1 am talliing about the childven at the xanch,

We ware suppoied to really wateh them,

Take caxe of them?

Yen.
Sme that no baxm came to thewt

D thw uuht of the 9th, the uwm that you went
T} gp the Tate maim, do you xesewber abput what time of the
Y| dayi o nisht it wes that Charlie Menson talked to you for the
,,m:n: t,t-n Abgut: pi.nx ougr. - - ¢

PN B N-S - -

10

13

“ b

B | RN

, L Atte duppars
. 1 About what tise would that have been?
6 iy A was daxk, - T don't know the exact time,

i Then ba ssked ypu to get & chauge of clothes, did

PR A~ B

is |

z

19

Yeu.

Aod askad you to get sows kuives?
A katfe.

A knifat

Yox,

dad & drivex's license?

Y5,

Ws there snybody else there with you when he talked

20
21
22 |
23
24
5
2%

21

)
& -
»‘én:—&:—ﬁ»aw

:. m‘t ﬂﬂ.‘k 0,
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| xet?

 ahange of clethes fox mtuut S

Q Aad did you gat the clothas that he told you to

e didn't tell me what specific clothes,
We told yeu to get the cheaghs of ¢lothes?
You,

And did yeu get them?

Yos.

Pid you get ons for yoursalfl

Just for myself, yes,

Is that all you got at ":m tice? Just the

S PR L L

oK, ' ‘M« '
;}‘1' o T Wt : f’ T

R RN A
th;ﬂugotl Jmif‘ fmutty! "
Xan, '-'"' f " -t }
Aad your driver's umu #m uigm?
From Breads. Lo
Prendst
Tos,
¥hars did you weet Mr, Mawson again befors you lefe?
AL the snd of the boardwalk,
Wag thaxe snybody alse thexe ar that timat
Yau, Bromda was,
P44 you ses any othex chinges of clothing being
besught to the car)

A Belag browght into che sar?

Q Yer, I think you told us that averybody had a
W of clothes,

L -

T "y
[ T

L2 0 0 = 0 > 0 » 0 >
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20#4=5 1 A ; (TR

. 2 Q How, you kad yours; Lis that garrect?
3 A P~huh,
‘4 Q Aid when Ssdis cama over, did she bave & shange of
s | alothest
6 A Yok,
7 | a Did she bring hex ow?
8 | A 1 xuese 8o,
9 Q Wharxe wis bar clething wvhen you saw it for tiw
0o fixat time? A { E
no - A T think she wax holding t. I am mot sure,
1 Q AL :ﬂihtl ' How about n:.-:u!;« mm-n
1 A Shhndhnmn. ,' SRUCAVE g

ol Q New about Mr, ﬂaumt T

® & A % guass ba had hgo 1 m*t &pm: saeing Mis,
° @ Dtd yeu alL throw youx em;hiuz in the car?
Y A M;Itﬂn&thid&utﬁtﬂw
° qQ This cax had no buck seati s that gorrect?
o A Right,
“ Q  Just hed what; slab seat mnm and mathing dn
T the paekt
2 A A xlab sest?
® Q Wall, yow know, as opposnd te bucket seats, just
® | oem continuows seat,
# A Tos,
* Q o you resssber hw you got i the ear?

e :: A How I got in the var?

Q Yes, wikire In the cax yow sSat,
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2046 1 |

2! A Oa the passsnges side,
® 2 Q I the fyent?
3 A Yo,
4 ¢ Whe wan in the reax?
§ A Sadie and Xatie,
¢ Q  And you suy Hr. Watson drove?
T A Yos,
& q Did you besx anybody tell Wr, Watsem to get &
° | detvex's licemss?
oo A M,
o Q  Yeu told ws you didn't kuow whether be had ome ox
2 1 set; is that goxxeat?
» A Ro. ‘ .
. " Q  DAd you hear Hr, Manson say miything to Mr. Watsom
® 51 akeut delving?
16 & ﬁa

1w

Q Pida't b tell him, "I want the giris to drive™?
A Nt that I besxd, )
Q Bow long bad you sesn ¥r, ¥atsen the evening
 #f the Tate alftaiy just before lesving?
A Just bafere leaving?
R Yes, Wiws had you 1sst seem Mx, Watson before
“ 1 Lesving? o
A I don't remember. 1 ivamenber sasing hin a¢
suppeitime but othwx thu thit' T cam’t segount fox him,
Q mmmmuummr nbmmﬂ

18
19
20
21

22

24
25
© 26

27 T

w. ' A % think we ate in the salven, ‘
i * Q  Is that the bullding next te Fhe kitchent
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20A-7 1 A Yese RO U 5 }2:?

@ : Q. Dd the whole fantly sat chare, if you remenber?
s | A Yes, I think so, f'-" He
s | 0 unﬁtﬂ:mrun, mﬁ,mquuyum‘
5 | Yate xm.mm, I think, o8 you told w oo
5 At that time you each had & weapon, esch had &
7 | kmdfe, 41d yout
0 A Yes,
9 - @ And you sald you thought you were going ou &
0 1 grespy~crewl; is thet servect?
1Y ! A m ’ |
2 Q Wt sade you think that, Mrs, Xasabiant
B A Wsll, beeduse of what Tex said,

_ L q What 418 he say?

® | A Well, shet he had besa te this house hefere and
* | bw knew the layout f the house,
7 Q@ Did you ssk him why you wexe taking knives sxd &
R ,
¥ ‘A P, T Stgured it was soxt of be Like & mﬁum-
“ | stickup kind of thing,
a Q¢ Yow knew what you use kuives for, dem't you?
# A ¥ den't waderstand, | .
23. Q Do you hiive any iden vt 8 knife can be used foxy |
"‘"4 A fow weas for killing ;voplet .
= Q Yon, .
* A T d4dw't think of 1t at that vims,

e :: Q  Mow abeut the gun?

A ¥, 1 neyer really related that anyliody wes going
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| te be killed, S
200,8 L Q  You know & gun Ls something that is eu Lnstrument

® 2 | of death tow, don't ywut - g
: A Yes, ! - .
1 @ And dn exder to be 4n Instrument of death it would
5 | bave to be leaded; is that correet? |
¢ A Yemh,
"1 @ bid you sver think sbout whethex or not the gun
® | was Toadedt
? A e,
v Q  DAd you sver look to sea whether it was loaded?
n A W,
? Q@ DL you ask anybedy why the gum, why the knife?
® A N,

.. ) 0 You wexe fust coutent tw go along with tham; 1s
* | that correct?
* A X don't kuow about comtent., I dida't sk any
a Hquestions,

21 v
19
o
21
22
23 -
24
25
26

H 7
e .
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o Q  You dide’t voice any opposikicat
® 2 A B
’ Q  You dldn'c say, "I dom't west to go''t
* A E N
5 Q  Tow 4Lin't pass out or faint ér anything like
° | thae?
! A U
’ Q At the thought of going?
? Yet, you had never been on & cxeepy crawl with
© | kaives before, had you? y
" A Woj I dem't know 11 was gazrylng & knife the
7 | sight that X exesped inte a:h- eaz,
| ® Q  well, you had um;: bews vich saybody .maqu «
. 2 wisepy crawl ulssion using itn:I.vn nd i m‘l - o
o A oy P f. ' ;,!;'_,
° Q Did it stxiks you as b-m mm’u |
T A Tdemwimow. s, T T |
N . Q Your velationship with Tax Watson wasn't & bad m.
Pl was aer
? A Excdss wel |
! ¢ Your telationship with My, Watzon wasn't & had ome?
y A ¥e, it wasn't bad, “
:z , Q Rew aliout. with the giris?
2% A s,
" Q Pid it sekur to you te sk anybody whers you were
2 | $ring?
. 28 A ”*‘
| Q  And you dida’t?
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A 1N
THE CORRE¢ My, Bubxick, when you 3o to & new tepis, let
»e imw
» BIBRICK: L can stop hers,
TRE COURT: You can stop hare?
MR. MUARICK) Sute,
THE CORRY: lLadies and gentlessn of the jury, we will
have our aftereom xesess At this tiwe,
Oige again, do not ferm ¢ express any opinion
ix this case; do met diseuss it amcug ysurselves er with
mhodyunudph!ummm%
(Mu.)
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#22 1. THE COUKT: People against Watsen.

P - Lat the record show all jurors and coussel and the
3 | defendant axe present
s | | Mrs. Kssabian, you are still smder oath, State
5 | your nawe, plessu, fox the vesord,
6 . TRE WITNR&S: TLinds Rasableu. ~
T | @ A MR, BGNKICK: Mrs, Kasabiea, Let me just back
¢ wp 2 minute hafers we get off iutp seme discussion of the

- %} Awmcident thet securzed in the Tate heuss,

0| Gatting back to Mx, Maasem's philosophy, you told
B us that he used phyaves Like, you know, "No sense wakes sense,”
2 | and things of that nakure, ‘ |
2 Did he wysr say anything abtut killing?
o A Oos time I heard him say somsthing sbout 3£ yeu

® 5 | ape willing te be killad, then you sheuld be willisg tu kill,
¥ 1 ox vice wexsa, somsthing to thar affest,
e Q  On how many occasfons did yew hear him waka that
51 seavewsnt? [
® A Oaly ense, to wy reéollection,
“ 1 Q  Kow eften would these philosephical discuasiens
1 take placet T
# A Well, it was Like everydsy 1ife wés, you kuow,
® 4n a sense philosopiieal, Anything :bﬂ; nybody said was
* | philosephical, Vawslly aroumd suppestime ‘vhen sverybedy was
| rogethes. N P
v Q  Would Memsen do all the ralking?

e Z A Tue wajority of ft, the talking.

| Q@ s it pextained to philospphy now T am talking
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O
R TR B T A
‘m‘ ) ..—T t ‘ h ¥ -7 -
A Yas, ;oW

Q  He did the talking about the piilosephy?
A Vall, evexybody talked about what Charlie taiked
shout because they were Charlie but he did the wain talking.

-l
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say that, in other words, "I'm Charlie and Charlie {s we,"

| preached? ‘
Sk e,
| : g ana mf,?hﬁd? in the family sasmed to accept that?
‘- Y th ‘X‘!Ihq- crt ;;{v-,:, ?:' '

1745

Q2 What 414 you mean whan you said they were Chariia?
A That was one of the things that they used to

& I ﬁigitw; pars of the philosophy that Mr, Manson

. !_‘_} v

1) mma h: uw thnt*.. b 4 *,rmt are willing to be
¥illed, then m shmu!,d b¢ ﬁinmg o kill,” 4Aid anybody say

that Xflling was wrong? RS P
) ', . 1o L ¥ . ! A e
A WO, oL e .
s et .
3 Did anybody say asything at all to him sbout N
k£1ling? : : »

» ¥o, not that ¥ heard,

Did wou ever say snything te him about xilling?
Before the two nighte?

Yes, '

That that I oan maiz.

& ‘Wall, when you say not that you ean vecall, does
that mean you may have dut yeu don't remenber now, or that it
didn't ocour?

X don't think it océurred, ne.

Ho, you never said, *I can't kill anybody, CharTie"?
Well, T said it the mma“'ﬁ'{iﬁt. .
Well, X meant bafore ycm weant Up to the Tate houae?
%o, nothing 1ike that.

You never told hiwm that?

rw P

I N I -

— P

. g
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Aw you di4 the rvest of his philosophy?

‘thint he said, Lecxuse »o such of 1%, vou know, Just &idn't

- Elmo, wun'e ix? y ,5 i

| xefer to that nov, on the nigm: a: Anguat: the Sthy and there
| were four of you in thq cars is uhnt corzeat?

| driving the oar; s that correct?

1746

X Ho,

B I'm gorry -~ you pevexr told Rim that you disapproved

o2 that portion of his philoscphy?
| 3 (-1

5 | D4 you belisva that portion of his philoscphy
[ X I nevey reslly dwalled that mioh upon the things

make sense; but than %o sense made seiise, and I was confused
about & lot of things at this time.
3 But: this vwas part of the helter-akelter philosophy;

fxgmnm,yuh.

i, ®

+) ,&nd mhﬂiﬂm 1:; thp heltex~skelter philosophy? -
. i i ko

A yamh,. i on v T
o] Howr, you htva tald; ur thnn, bafors I interrupted
you lexe, that you dz:m u# to’ t.m Tate residende, Lif we coan

A Yos,
& And you were in the front seat and ¥atson was

N Yes.

+1 This was ¥r: John Swartz' gar?

A You. |

9 It waw & Yord, a yellow Ford; is that correct?
A Yeah,

) Ox spwe kind of a yallow car?
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. out?

t AR - B I - -

8

»

Yeahe: - st b
How, you took some period of time o get from ths

| zanch to the Clalo address, aid it not?

Yeah.,

Abgut how Yong, have you any idlea?

Mayba an hony, Y den't really know for sure.
Did you have sny difficulty finding ity

Dia what? | |
DiA Charlss have any diffigulty finding it?
ﬁ;a, I don't think ao.

B4 he §o direatly to it?

Yol

bidn't lome his way at all going there?

N,

Had you swer besn to this zddrass before?
No. ‘ ‘

HAG Ny, Manson ever taken you by and pointed it

Hoe

Had Sadis aver taken you by o point it out?
Ho,.

DAY anybody do any dizecting as Mr. Watwon dxove?

Hore

Did Saldle ever tell him where to ¢o¥

" Mo,

" pid anybody say snything on the trip up, othex
T than Mr. Watson?

Ne, not i}hp.t X ecall.
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8 Well, 'uaiii'liqm?‘d&nﬁu}n silence in the aar for
this Hour -~
) ¥ Yaah,
& =~ that it took ta gat theare?
a Yoah, 1t seenz to me it was,
) Row, I think you fold us on the way up you were
| £0ld to wrap tha kaives in scwe sort of a garment; is that
- Gorxect?
A Yash, I'm not dquite sure what it vas I wrapped it

1 in, but i wvas a pisce of oloth,

AR ’
-~ * . 7.+ CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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C e :

24R-1 a ) " Jm& told yeu. to do that?
® ) N Tex, i ,;S L
- s 2 You axe surs it mmn‘t Sadie?
\ A :;mpm.es.ha i;*ji‘*
s B xnemmtuly, what was Sadi.s ml&t:l.omhip to
¢ | the rest of the giﬁﬂ in thl tla!ﬂy?
| A T don't undexstand.
8 9.” Was Sadie anything out of the oxdinary, you know,
¢ | on the fanch?
" A X don't Xnow. Thers seamed to ba & aonflict can#
n | ceraing Sadie,
2 3 N what?
B 3 A conflict coucerning Sadle.
" Y fadie and who else? |
{ 5 | 'Y I don't know 1if it was the first day, but around
| 6 | the £iret tlme when I got in thers, betwsen Her and Leslie.
17 ; ) How about batwesn Sadie and My, Hanson?
1 A Wot. that T ever saw, but the conflict between
19 | mu and Laslie was about Manson. |
20- ¢ About Mankon?
2 | N Yes,
2 m COURT: Did Manmon have a pas:tieulu girl or 4id he
23 | havae :11 the girle?
o | THE WITWESS: All the glrls.
2 | 12 BY MR, BUBRICK: As 3 mattey c£ faoat, Mr, Hanson

26 | pratty well directed the gex lives of avervhody on the ranch,
z | too, 4idn't he?
.* 8 "' A You mean télling who o pake love o who?
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B &nm#t?
25.

Ten.

o,

mm#"t thers soxt of group experisnces?

Yas,

when Hanson was pressnt?

Ya#. There was ones that I ragall,

Pidn't that opcur Ak Manson'w dlreatlon?

Yas, ‘ - .
Setting bagk to this other incidant on the n:,r'
up o t!w Tate houns, you A4id wrap the knives in scmething;

B oS P MY R

“&s that gorvect?

1z

A Yas, .
O What 414 you do'vith the knives after you vrapped
hew? |
. % 1 think I Just placed #hm é‘n the Floor. I am
Aot zeally sure, |
[+ P& you ank unyhedy why you wers wriapping knives?
¥ ¥, T was tﬁlﬁ to wrap them,
s Wht aoxt of kalves were they?
A Thede was ny buck knife and the knife that Darzy |
‘ ghve pe a;}a, gb’,g‘; third knife thot was sinilar to the knife that
Larry gnﬁ,m.
.

g, Your buck knife ;:Lég ‘ﬁ‘kn’l’fﬁ vith a folding biade;

H . !
’ i a"q’ LY “_

& ‘zh:t Lt x‘iyht; T

[ And th; »nmr w& Xnives ware thay the folding
blade typs or'd4d they have A permanent extended bladar

A Permanmmt blade. |
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f Haxe they kitchen kitohen knivews?
Ho, They wers nore like hunting knives.
13 Di4 you ask ¥Mr, Watson vhy he wanted you to wrap

. than?

A T didn't ask why. I was told,

G wersn't you aurious about why vou would want to
hide knives?

2 Cuginus?

8 ¥ss; ocurious enough to want to ask somebody lilwut,

- you know, why should we bé afrald of having these kilves asen
| by polica? |

8 Ho.

Hever ccourred to you?
Ho, T 4idn't ask,
Bid vou think it was something Allegal?
Yes, I knew the gun was.

Yot you wrapped ﬁha gun toa, didn*t you?
I think oy 'xn.r

Il; th,h uin puukmq as the nives?

x. ﬁhink o, yas,

1'

¥
Didn't ;wm ask ﬂr; .ﬂlutnan wlgy hlr vnnt-d the gun

4‘

'~ B R R - A 2

 vrapped with the Xnives? -

23

s
{,!‘\:e

L W A BN |
a Didn't yvou ask hi?a where you were golng or why you |
: . A0

. v
* -t

- neaded the weapons?

A Ko..
6 . Ware you afraid of asking anything?
3 Pexhaps, I didn't veally know that.
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[+ I think yesterday you told us somathing about your |
being programeed, I think is the woxrd you used, not to ask
why?

h-huh.

s that the exprassion you used?

Yesu,

D yon remesbex wsing that word?

Yau,

What 4id yoﬁ npn by that woxd?
2y PM!-'M?
‘ Iﬁh i
o fhuim; to‘&d; I guon. ym; know, 1ike ordexed; Some-|
11w you vmg to 'do, you Rdows | ok
Yho 418 thc tnlunqr 1T

Y %4 Y
foncerning wha% R &

hody ¢

Of not asking, I suppose,
oh, Chaxlie,
¥anson?

g
S
B

Yas,

And 418 he do the ordwring?

éﬁnmuinﬁ -—

Any orders that ware given on the ranch?

Yés, the majority of the ovders, yes.

pid he £ell you not to ask why?

You.

Just to do what ht tol.d you to do?

Jast =~ he used to fuy *Haver ask why, Iove will

i“?*ﬁ*?#?ﬁ???‘!ﬂ?ﬁgr‘tb?ﬂ?a?‘@?

neayer d1le,."
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%1 you left, My, Hansop sald sorething about "Leave wome slgn,

! _.dj;{t you?

1783

A You felt that whatever he told you to do was the

| xight thing ¢o do; is that corxeut?

P S I gquasx 8O
& You didn't question anything he old you to do.

¥ I never guestionad i¥, no.

<} You just 444 whatavar hs asked you to doj corréot?
A Yeshs | |

k13 and ao whm he toid vou %o get in the car ana g0

ﬁ 'with TeKy ym ﬁi&?
B '

'2.‘ ’tn. ‘
B o fg‘J " m& ymi hur hm tcu .M t.a get in the car and
- Agiver e I

L Ho. ;‘\ P 't A

g pid vom hm Mra suy anything to ‘mrz

A The Citst nightd . . ¢

) #he first night,

Iy Wot that I can recall. .

g thinx you told us yesterday that you savw a
amvnxutiom oY at least you sav Tex and Nr. Manson talking

| outside tie éaz Just bafors you left?
2

} ) Youls,

) Coyrect?

A Yas.

% Did you overhear any of that convesrsation?
A %o, not that I can remexber,

] You alsec sald womething about, I think Just Hefore
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1 | sosething witchy*?
. 2 | A Yas.,

I8 that wel-t-c-l~y &8 a witoh?

3 2

s A Yaw. VL

s ¢ Wikohy? , - .

6 A 3’@'& :f:“ o

7. 8 _m,mm ﬁiﬂhﬁwm by thntg Hfon hnm
8 xS How; T xnny Honbe kniow. e

6 | 3 Wasn't the \taw& ‘nltcm“ samthinq that was nnd
1 | fraquently azound the :#muy? -

o - 3 We referred to burm:l.us ‘ak-witches.
B Y You méan the feuale membars of the fauily?
B : Yas., ’
~ w g pAd that include you?-
o 15 & Yes. o
| 16 <4 You raferred to yoursel? ss a witch? |
u A Yeuh. ,
18 o pid it have any particular mesning to yom?
91 A It vas mare of a game to me than anything, really.
282, P | | | |
, "
52
3
24
25
.l
2 |
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3 :‘

!‘ 238~ 1 | [+ S mu, w!xan ha uiﬁ; you knw, "Lnﬂ sone sign,
: . L2 _' somsthing ﬂitchy,” ﬁ;l,d wﬂ kac# uhn% ht mn’heﬁ you to do?

L A Heve

s 1 & wew, a4 you gqfi'é-:h;i;g ‘?‘;ﬁi;;t 40 you seant*

5 () Ho, | | .

6 8 Didn't he say, “You gitls know what © mean®?

7 A Yos.

J & Wall, 414 yon know what he meant?

? 2 We, ¥ didn'e,

10 o g fave you wver Jest any :igun or any witchy things,
n S..i X onn ues that expression, amq yoursalves cut at the rmh#
12 B ¥ Teuh,

18 ‘4 #hat 314 you do when you thenght you were lesving

. -vi.tahg th:lnﬂ or nigm?

.“ 1’ x Well, I rewesber when we were liviang out in bwi;l’u

1 | Canyon past the watecfall --

17 : A Excuse me: is Dévil's Canyon & part of the Spahn

¥ | manohy ‘ o (

. B L I don't know if it is pavt of dt. It across

® 1 the stzest from it. |

‘ = A ) But close in .pmx;izahy, then?

* ¥ sk, | |

® 8 whut‘ happened At the water -

2'4_ A ;mu to mazk the way to whers our ampstﬁq Was

25_ wi mh Aittle things out r.st budn and pocks and foathers and |

26, things iike thet and just hm:q themn on the trees. |
. - A 1 13 8o that it wonld sort of outline & path s

28 ,
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we ate, so I don't Xnow.

2 ~= haok to Devil's Canyon; is that 1€r
A Yo,
1) Waxe there amything other than trinkegs that you

| have desgrihed that you would use in thisx witchy sign ox
- witchy thing? ‘

i N Wot that I oan zecall. ' |
Q2 How, T think you told us that you left the ranoh

| sewewhexe after dinnexr; is that correat?

A Yex.

9 Whep 1t was dark?

A Yes. - L

) I kiow you have 1-.::1& uﬂ ww ana over agein tine

really didn't mean mythtnq gbi yqu, but do you have any ides

- what time it might hnn bun hy the olosk, ox mytmng 111;-

* ! ) B l
that? . f;.- ,

A About an hour after we ate; mﬁ it wng dsrk when
13 Did you ses any clocks. in ,v‘aur.a(r!.wﬂ ~}£m -éht _
ranch to the Tate esidence? | | '
A o,
1) Hall, T take it vou 4id what you were told to do,
you wrappsd the kives and the gun in the cloth as you drove

ap to the Tate housae?

8 Yon.

& Incidentally,aboat what portion of the journey 4id
you do that in?

A Right at the baginning, just hefora the lights
on Topanga Canyon Bouleward,
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) You Qrapp«ﬁ them up and just put them under the
seat; is that it’i

A X don't know if it was {inder the séaat or on the
£loor; I'm not sure, '

2 pid you ever ask Mr, Watson why he was driving

. the aar?

A ¥ore
.  DPi& you tell him it was a violation of Chaxlie's
rules to drive a car without a license? ‘
MR, BUGLIOSI: It assumes a fact not in svidenoe,
COeNE COURT:  Yes, sustained.
o BY MR. BUBRICK:  Well, had Chaxlie ever told him

~ anything about the women driving the car?

Lo Yes.o '
s Mg ha nm only ptaph v.tth ﬁrinr's licm:n

- were to i'lr.tmt the c;z; in thak. gormt'i

A Yeah, but if, :: ::mmb-:: aortmu.y, it was roﬁa:xing
. omi e "' t 4> R

to the cextain gar. :,:‘ 1 4 s g
Q ¥as there mm f:.hm one Gar on the ranch?
L Yeah. il e
o Othex than the Ford?
(8 Yas,
) Wall, 4id e say that 1f you drove the specific

oay that only a licensed dviver should dcive that?y

A I'm not sure of hia exact words, hut I Xknow Lt was
in gonnection with a litils white oar,

% et sort of a car war the vhite one?

A Xind of = oar?
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s 1
% qu; what kind of a car was it, if you know?
." ’h; ot Snnir 1t wan & station wagon, snd it was similar
£ the aa: hat x M o mvn, !hxicm
s who afd e i:ll.onq Lo, u—m know?
| N 3 thn time ¥ ﬁtﬁn‘t know, but now I know it
belonged to Gary  mnwi,
) How, you dxiwe, then, as I think you told us, fremw |
the raneh to tbnt;. tlelo Uriver ix that correat? '
> Excuse me?
% You dyowe to the Tate houle?
| 8 Yos.
-} Ard. you never asked any questions on the way up
there?
0.

& mthmymuywhmrmqoﬁtatMannym

1 8 Yesu, '
& ¥ow, 4¢ yom retwmber vhather you passed any
houses w-
Yex.

-« on the Arive vp to the srea?
Yax,

D w

Wire thaxe lights on in any of thass houses?
¥ I don't xemember noticing it when we dwove up, I

4ust yewenbar vhen I ran down,

[} Yon notived the lights on on the way down?
b ¥o, T don’t notice the lighte; X Just noticed that |

- there wexre houses there,
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o 1did

hmm mamg x'n soryy, your Nonor, I wanted to dae
12 the ur;ai phmupha mum help ne,
R mmm mm Sy

i Y M. m::cm News Eesablan, T favits your

- attention to what hn’ bun 1don|;$.£hd here as Padple‘s Exhibit
’ ,ﬂq 23; -

4

¥ow, #s I understand 1t; the car was parked some-

: u‘hui in the upper left~hand corner of the pioture; is that
- correst? |

t 8 Yas,

) -mt-.*‘: vhara there is a notation; is that correqt?
A Yan, that is, ,

g How,; T think you said that the cay was parked

~ alongside of a teleghune pole, is that corrsct, just bheforve
soma vires wexe cut, now?

Y Yasn,

] And that Hr, Watson got out of the car; is that
gorrect?

A Yas.

¢ And that soms telephone wires dropped, or you saw
some wires come down?

¥ Yas, that's sight,

0 Nowi, 444 you hand My. Watson anything when he got

: out of the car; just hefors the wires wers gut?

Ho,

DiA you hand hiz & pair of wiracutters?
He.

LB R~

Pid you aee him taks anything out of the osr when
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he gok outn?
A T don’t think so,
& Did you wae or hear anybody hand him a pair of

I wiretuiters?

> No. ,
HR. BUBRICK: I am sorry, may X -« axcuse ms, may I jet
that saall picture?
8 Mrs. Xasabian, ¥ show you Pecpie's 74 for iden<

t&uuuom it ia a photograph that appavently hu & telephone.

pole with a metal hox on it, and then a metal pips with an
objsot on one end of it. '
Do you notice that?

8 Yax,.

o pid you ses that Qﬁm yor£ vers seatad in the cax
just bafors the wires wers out?

» Yeu. ly ]

2 pid anybody tmp-i with that oy touwoh that «- I
an rafercing now to the object in the genter of the plature,

~ the object on the pipe.

L Di4 anybody touch it?

¢ Yes, 4id anybody touch it or do anything uth
iv? ‘

A Mok that I 'tl\h

THE COURT: nmt m, was T4 used in our trial haxe?
74, T den't think u,

NE, wmaazu Let me take & look at that,

mm: I dm’t ’cbink lo,~ RN

-,

;ﬁt. mmmm !o, ?l is . aleumnp o."! 73, and I didn’e
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t | mark T4.
2 Yon can mark i€ now, 1if you want. It is just a
3 close~-up,
4 MR, NUBRICK: May I use 73, then, your Honor?
5 2HE COURYs Nither one, I don't care, because I have no
6 rmura of 74y I just want to wake surs ve have our exhibits
7 | straight. |
8  ‘ MR, BUBRICK: May I withdraw 74, then, and invite the
9 | witness' attention to 73, which hams besen, I think ~~
10 : THE COURT: Yes, for jdentification,
i 43 BY MR, BIBRICK: Now, 20 you rescognize that, Mrs.
2 1 Kmsabian? |
B N Yan, i
= ] rhat's the #an.tthphom» goh and pipe object
5 | we hisve been talking abouts ls that sorreet?
1o A Yes, it ia,
o 8 And 214 you ses them on the night that you were
B | 4in the omr, the night of August the Sth?
1 | 3 Yo
» &  You saw the cbjects on the top of the telephone
2| pole in the center of the page?
22 | i m-.-ﬁéu.
B | S ﬂ&wj;.-» X asked you a soment ago 2id anyboady touch
2 | tint‘g k N .
= 3 fi"i. Hat%thnhttm.f.y :
% 0 Ané you Aidn't sse Hr. mntwn do anything to that
® 7| abgeot, ata yout, ;0T
' % r owe.s ¢
261, S A e SRS
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| again now st the upper left-hand cemusx of the photogyaph; is

- that correct?
A Yeu,
Q s this where the cax was paskedt
A Yoy, '

I ewat rosdwayl

12

M of you now, Mis, XKasabian, the lm vhaxe you dem
| #eross the gatet

G | Rowr, Iat we fovite mr attention again te ':s,

Q Whet did you do? mtm:atmurmﬂmlkw

A Yas, ' ‘f R
Q mwmnumum;, mt&muyt
A Ta distance? |
Q In distanes 1f you can ntf.iﬂ;t. ;’h
A T can'c really ntma.
Q Bov long <9id v Ty m to- mlk up tluﬁ ineiine?
A Jest a few minutes,
Q@ Did you paws a1l the houses thexre depicked in the

pleture? . _
' A Ve osust hava, I dou's remawber sseing the houses,
Q@ Do you remembar wera thers axy lizhts o ea the
wiy as you wilked upt
| A Not that T can remeuber,
Q Gan you peint out oo the plwtograph you have in

A The gatal
Q@ Iat me ask you first: Can you see the gate sn
the photographt '

A % think se, I am not reml suze, Yes, I can ses i€,
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26-2 Q  Wkere would 1t bet
o A Right there, .
- 3 Q ¥ow, you sre pofating to the #biect in juat the Wﬂ‘
s | samter of the photograph, It looks 1ike & 1fttie brick wall.
s | A Sosething like that, yes, |
6 . Q it ww fnvite your attentiew, Mrs. Kasablan, to
" | people's 8, vhich s & schematic bahiad you, |
8 | 1 iavite yousr anmcim ta this 18ttie solid axea
Y| shat zmmmmm.*f
10 | Pous thet npnnx té be the bﬂek ;m that. you
% | fave referzad th in the photograph? .o i - ¢
B A It ix xeslly haxd to i:m.. |
s @ I am potating now to the dxéa. you referzad ts &
P " | mement ago 1n the wpper portion of the gotagzaph.
5§

A % think that is the gate.’
Q@ Hes these more tham ome gate on this drivewsy
Isading up to the xeaidence?

16
o

18

A Mo, .
¥ il Q You ouly sav ons gata acrons the drivewsy?
2 A Yes,

21 |

~ THE COYRTy Wil you circie that portiom, Mr. Bebyiek,
piesse, Do that with = xed mﬂ. with &m arrow to thei and
wazk it "Gare LK
Thank you, . ‘
‘ U BUBKICK: Let me Invite your atteation now
o the schemitic again, Mrs, Kuxahian, particularly to what
. "1 s been identified as & writing which says “Path defendasts
| towk to get sveund gate,”

2
23

24

26
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263 1 Do you natice that up heref

L 2 | A Yon,
1 Q  Did you £ind a gate stoetehed across that walkeay
‘| e deiveway?
5 A Yo,
i Q Aad did yeu get apouad it by going off te oas end
T 1 #nd ¢limbing over it?
8 A Yes,
? Q Has thexe some sort of sa ineline that allowed
¥l you te clisb ovex it}
Mo A You.
” Q@ Vhat was thers, if you remswber?

13 ]

_ : A Just am ssbankeent and barbed wire wa could cxawl
- * | shrough.
® . ¥ Q Do you xemenbar about how far in distance that
| was from the sres whers you had parked the cax?

A Mot far at all,

Q The cax &s parked apparestly up bere at the
telephone pels, Yow mever remoyed the cax frem thet areat

A Yes,we ﬂd., et

Q Where m ;w m Whare was. i maved? . .

A musm thotghqiﬂw, an mem
&% the othex street, cn |

24 NI B

Q  when dtd you do thaty % L

17

18

19

20

2k

22

23

”s
: A Right after Tex cut the wtwt* YR |
26 *
¢ You ek the wives, t:hm m woved the ear further
) 27 .
() | en down the streett
28

A Xeu,
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264 ! Q Ta the wpper zt;ht«-h%&'eéﬁg rtha:n appasrs to bs
g 21 some houses, o N '
3 Did you g anywhere in that vieiatty?
4 A Mo, After the wires were eut?
s Q  Yex, after Tex meved the car,
6 A m.ﬁ
1 Q Car you point out the ares on the plcture whexs
® | the car was meved to ar would it be eff the photegrapht
? A Where the car was woved tof
° Q  Yes, aftex the vires wers cut?
fi | A Dowm the voad vight around the cormer,
2 G Maybe T am misleadivg you, Hes, Xassbiam, I dou't
© | wasn to, |
py ol When T asked you to look 4t pecples 73, the ene

I5

with the phetograph, tsn't this the spot where you fizst atoppud
the car and the tauphm wi.m ware eut? |

A Yes,

Q Is that what is dapicted on 73, the axea im the
upper left-hand cexnsx of pecpls's 257

A Yo, 1 dem't think so, no,

Q X' #ersy, Them I sisvnderstecd,

 In okher words, then this ares 1s somevhere in

the middle of this phetograph; s that earrect?

A Yes, I believe it 1s right hers,

Q  ‘The sxes Ehat we have cizeled now marked "Gate

- | TeaKe,™ that is where the wires were cut} fs that corvect?y

. 27. ' A You, -
” Q thm m; H-tnn turmd ‘the wr nmmd ud want baeh

_— = . - PO

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

24 .:

26
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2646 1 weuld be cut,

| . 2 Q And that was all xight with you; 4is that zizhtt
& A Yas,
s Q I think you told us, Mre. Eesibian, that you all

5 | erossed and you approwchad the house, is thet eorrzect, you
6 | exossed arcusd the fence?

Tk A Yos. e
¢ | R And yeu ol continies p that wallvay; is that
| sorsect? f | |
o | A 1um ml; wcmn fox mtzz ind ‘I'-z ﬂlﬁiﬂa
w | tawsxds the house it ooe pofat T
B Q  Wheve wis Sadis and !‘li:?; :
s A T dom't keow, a "
° i Q@ When the car wak driven diwa £hé hill and parked, .
d ® | did the four #f yeu walk back up? |
10 N A Ohi, yes,
T G  You saw thew with you then?
' A Yos.
19,

Q And vhen you #ll got saross the swbinkeent aroudd

® | the closed gate, vare thers four of you at that tims, if you

21 m,

® A Yau, , -

e Q  Mad as you valked up froa the esbankwent towszds

“ | the house, were thave still four of yout

® A % ten just remexbar myssif and Tex walking:

26_ | Q Were you fn the lead with Mx, Watsom? You #nd he |
@ : | walking together? S

A Y“g
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26+7 1 Q@  Asd s» fax as you knew Sadie and Pat behind?

@ 2 A % guans s», I can’t vecsll where thay were,
: Q  Was amything being said by saybody?
4 A Ko,
5 Q Bd yeu sse suy lights on in this houss as you
6 wiye approaching? “
7 KX T xemenbax the Light on the géxage,
8 b Q Any gthex Light that you remiwber being ow?
i A Ro,
o Q  Well, sventuslly I think yeu teld us yesterday
1 | Ehat yow got to the fyont of the howss und Mx. Watsom Lold you|
2 1 ke ge sround and leek for opsn doors, windows, or things 1ike |
13 mg* ‘ )

, 4 | A Be; ve dldn't go to the froat of the house, Ve

‘ ¥ | ware walking =« L remembaxr 1 had te jusp & hadge or ssmathing
6 | 3dke that to walk te the back of the huse and Tex WRt to
71 ehe fromt side of the houss,
b Q  when yew and Tex separated, did you ses vhere Sadia
¥ | snd Linda were?
™ A Sadier o
| Q  Sadin and Pat? T am sorry,
2 AN ]
= | Q  Did you see thew at’ any tiue ather chas as you have
# | . dencxsbed prior te thé time that the victims cawe owt of the
® | bowet IRt SO
% | A . % dom mduntmlu{l‘ your qﬁig}én,

| =Y : | Q  Well, ¥ you see Ehon ut’ hay Eime that syening
| | aftex you sad M, Vatwon ssparated when yew jumped the hedge and
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268 1 walked arouand te the back?

® 2 A e, ,

: Q Pid you sse them again xt sny tims betois any of

P | the vietims cams out of the house? |

5 A Tox.

When?

3 sav Eatde,

Hhan did you ses her?

Before the scresms and T wis kack At the esr vhere
the man had been ahot,

E I~ T -

10
2* 1n
12
13
x 14
. 15 ]
C 17 I L
18
19
20 sa '
a |
2
23

2%

" 26

2
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- £ - s
F . v .
e Ly

Ay the Parent boy was driving?

. hesying you.

. Kasabian, as & white Rawblex, #o that when we talk abowt cars |

v
=4l'

G M.Imudommxwun“muta

THE COURT's Ruituse ms, the jurors are having tiouble

THE WITHRSSY Sexxy.
What wits your question?

Q NE MR, MUBRICK: Do you ressebsx whit sert of a
£ar the paxent ey »« well, the boy that was killed was driving?

A Mo,

ME, BUNKICK: Well, sxcuse we -+ may I just have a
sscond?

q We have agresd that you might refer to that, Mrs,

theve will b2 ne cenfusion betwesn the Fexd and the sax at the
top of the hill, the Rasbler; do you undexstand?

A Ckay.

Q A% right,

Mo, did you see either Zadie er htr.tch before

you saw the Rawbler?

A Yeah,

Q Whare were they than?

A Wa vare ijust crossing over the harbed wire fenes, |

Q Is that hefore or after you had bess to the back aJ!
the house?

A This was before,

Q 5w that after, in terms 6f gaguence, after getting
areund the femse ox axound the gate mnd walking up the
walkway, when the feux of you were still together, the first

P 3 i

‘“,‘ I on
21
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thing that happssed was the Rambler atarting to come out; is
that correct?

A Walt, I lest you.

Q Well, the foux 0of you are wew on youxr wiy up
o the houss <«

-
A

Q X% m;m_%@ ym sav the Mgﬁmt |
A After we.erossed over the femiel . ,
Q. Yes v
A

Yo, ‘ - Lo

Q The four #f you wré‘fi“;t:f:l.ﬁ mﬁé’:hir when you saw
st Rambler; ix that gorrect? R

A Xe»,

q Now; yes have told us what happened with the
Raableay ~- ‘

A HmeToms,

Q we mow, #id you then, the fouxr of you, them procesc

onl .
A Mo, fyem that point ail I caa vemember ix we sud
Tax walking, ‘

Q Wall, you hada't snticipated the shooting of the
youngstar in the Nawbler, had you?

A o, of sourse not,

Q Did you say te Tex, I am ghlng baek, I waat mo

part of this™
A .
g Did you see any lights on Ix the main hovse, now?
A o
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Q Yo had ssen the light on the gaxage, hadn't you!
| A Yo, :
Q P4 you xwn toward the garage sad see if there

" wis saybody thare, for huxpz

5. ¥, cl
Q Bad m am i:lu ;matbm& m the ué of mh ‘s |
§ yac? oo Gl T .
hat wae ﬂant O
Rad you seen tha am n:E zh- ;msthmnﬂ
¥e. ' ’

Q 12 you lowk behind you, *t_lp gwusthouse s m the
vary Ieft-hand side of people's 8.

> o .

A Ku,

Q@ Kad you sean thet building, that stzucturs yet?

A e,

Q Kad you xeen any lights on snyvheve in the house?
A Before all thist

Q Tou »= 90, sftar the driver ¢f the Resblex had

besn shot. |

A Wall, only when I saw the wen coms sut of the
frout door, I ssw s Light.

q Byt thet wer somatinme aftex the shosting of the
yeuag man in the swbler, wisn't ic?

A Toah.

4 Well, bt after the young man was shot in the
Banbler did you make sny sffort to get te the gaxage where
you hiad seen the Lightt

A Ro.
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o

Q  Did you ke any effort to gét to the houss Lo see

| 4% thers was amybody there?

A :‘n .
Q Pid you shot ox w:m ox ds myth!.n; iv an #ﬁ.’m:

| e vaza anyhedy?

A e,

Q pid you ssy anytitng to Text
A o |
QAL right,

X think you told us this ckx, the Easbler than was |

. moved or pushed ovex to the side of the xoad, or sosething, was
- Aet |

A Yaah
q Ineidentally, vhere was thati whexre was the

. Fambler with xespest to the clossd gate in the driveway}

16 |

A Xt was xight in front of the gate, in fromt of

the gste, ‘o
Q Tear o )
A Inside of e R Ty
2 Rt wary dlose to- m gite aim» 16 thap. ‘sbrrect?

A ?ﬂhﬁ ‘ "

Q Be that ysu weze :t:t:tif;hn&‘@iiﬁiﬁi down the

hill, this lomg walkwsy? Crc o h T

& ]

A % dea't wmderstand,
. Q . Well, you were still an sppreciable distance fxom ‘
the mein houss, wersa't you?

Q In ethay words, you were still very clons tothe

-
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aves vhere yau had zlisbed the eabinkasent te get arowmd the

- gatel

Youl,

Pid you Ewxn and run amd go down the embinkaeat? .

p . ‘ ;

Pid you xim back toward your esx?

.

Tou eontinued on with Tex and the twe gixls, dide’c

F- I B - I P B

| ywa?

A 1 sout{nwsd on with Tex; I den't remamber about
the girls,
Q Wow, haw faxr did you walk, do you think, sfter the
by was shot im tha Rasblext
Row fax did X walk?
Yoy, te approsch the main howse,
1 dou't lmow, I don't imow.
Did it take a satter of minutes?
Bo, T guess wot, T don't keow.
@ After thase shots was there iy nolss, dfd you

> L0 O m

A Ne;
Q ¢ you heax any barking dogs?
A Mex,

Q 1 take it no lights appearad in any of tie

windows of the heuse.

A H’! wo thet X saw,
Q Hobudy ssme cut f:.ﬁv say snything or shout saything?
A o, ’ } '~.-
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Q ALl righe,
Ther you #nd Tex, 85 you sy, ¢lisbad & hedge,

A Clisbed & hedget
Q@ v got aver a hadge to go towsrd the wain Nouse,
A ¥all, aftex he told we to go ints the bank of the

bouse, I just remsmbay jomping dewn off of a lavel, 1»@11: dm

& fow fast and walking to the bagk of tha howse,

Q et e sgein lavite your attestion to peopla‘s 8, |

Mrs, itnnbm,
As T sindarstand {t, mow, this would indioste the |
pasition of the Kasblay -~ can you see Axsumd hare?
A Yess

qQ This &y the position of the Ramblex vight here; ang

after this eay wes seved to the side, at lesst you sud Tex
sontinved on toward the main house; is that corxrest?
A Tan.

Q Do you remesber whare it was that you moved across

the hedge ta it svarx Co the yvear of the hoase?
A Batwest the garage sad the hmise.

Q 5o that you wallked, what, sleug this drivevay until

yoi got somswbere batwesn the garage and the house; is that
seryect?

A Yes,

Q Caxi you give us any ides what this diatsage is in
font?

A By X dew't koo,

t.d

G Mow, a5 you walked in froat of the gaxsge, did you|

R

s ..l‘ l;‘;’ g
N .
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| have vecasion to ses whether or not there was snybedy aroimd

the garage? -

A % dida't sen myb&dy; I dou't xewmenbax.

Q Pid you hesy any sounds or soises of sny kind coming
from the gareget

A No, ,

9 Now, % tadm it you walked avéund Lo the haek of
e houss, did you?

A Yes, " |

9 ol then what did you de, coms back, retrace your
foctsteps ageint |

A Yok,

Q Pd you ses any open windows #r deors?

A e,

Q e yon wear shout & warnlog fo anyhody 18 the
biuse?

A W,

"3"‘,‘ o , SR
A e
"-.‘a‘}‘ 1*—

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



272~1

ot

10

n

.12

13

13 -

15

16

17 .

18

19

21
22

23

24 |

25

26

27

28 -

1717

B

hm!t of tha hmﬂ’

F )
g

1 you met Tex again,; 4id you?

A
2

: %

2

you have told us?

A
¢

house?

I X
&

| scraen from the window?

&
'y

and open the window?
2 |

3
!

while you were tharch g '.'

-3 !“"‘59 | o

Pid you see infﬁmnq as you walked axound the

no.
You came back, then,; to the front of the house and

Yesn.

A whark was he at that time, 4f you rewenber?
Ha wan at a window,

And is that whan he was cutting the soxasn, as

Ten.
A2 up until this, Jmd any dooks opened in this

. Ho, not that I saw,
And after he cut the scresn 4id he remove the

X didn*t see that, I doa't think,
Did he stick his hand in through the duts soxeen

T don’t Xnows T don't think so.
Do you :m sesing the window open at any time
ﬂﬁn g i‘ *

L lﬁu yuu atmﬁ.‘..ng tni.ﬂy ea!.o» to hin at the time?
!nuh, ri.ght: beside hin. AN s_"f
well, you oould see what hé was doing, gouldn't

i,-zi'!.*i
L H

Yaih,

* -
s fe e,
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What did you see him do?

Just cut the soreen., |

Then what?

T dontt Xnow, I lmfe.

whare &4id you go?

Back to the Parent qax.

o Pid you see Sadie and Pat as you want back to the

B S SR S R

» Ho.

Y pig you shout any sarnings or mike any nolse at
a1l as you walked bsak i:a ‘Q:ha Rashler?

' 3 ' Ho. ¢ |

o+ imeldestally, 418 yon valk or 418 you run?

R | ﬂqn‘{-. kngv, o ':‘.-,I » .

¢ ¥hen you ware in fmﬁ of the fionse, wu know, and
Tex was gutting the umm mld you see the guasthoiss at

' 8 o, "-'.'{r,,s' ‘~.h32‘: ' “.-',"i%
[+ Ware you aware of ths guesthouse at all while vou
ware in fromt of the house?

L Ho.
o P4 you ses any lights shining through any of the

, srhadwa in fxont of this house?

W I think ¥ saw a light coming from a xoom whers I

{ saw the flowers, but I'm not sure.
%

1 Pid anybody try the front door, if you know?
N No, T don't know.

o Then you went back to the Raebler; is that acorrect?
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| & | Yeos.
[+ And then you described, you heard all the sounds
and the wtadbings and the hitiings that you have desoribed;

. I3 that correct?

A Yeas,

§  Then 4id you make thosé shservations while you
viers standing at the Ranbler?

3 | No, not all of them,

4 Where 31d you go during the course of thess homi~
oides that you have desorihed?

» mt#. *uhtn I heaxd the savesming,; I ran towvards.
the house., "

RS " pack towards the main house?

2 ”-_rm O RSt

]
. - H
L :, PRLI
L

153 How hr ata yon qﬂ:, ueing, perhaps the window

= - - ’ e}"

| that you had hun At “hi!ou u a point of referente?

7 -

A T don't know, ;“ was maybe from here to thers, to

i

1 the doox, B . *_:{. voey
19

2 Trom where you axs to the bhack of the courtroon?
X Yasn, from tha front door of the houme.
3 And is that about as alose as you got to the front

| door of the house?

A Yes.
HR. BUBRICK: 30 fsat, your Honor, or 35 feet?
HE COURT: About 36 feet.
MR, BUBRICK: 36 fweb?
THE COURY: mum 212 vary well,
B BY MN, BUBRICK: Did you ever sheut to ask the
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| corzastr ..

people o stop doing what they werxe doing?
© Yeah, T sald to Eatia ~-
That's vhen she oans up to you?
= to Sadie, 1'n sorey.
vhat's when Sadie cama up to you, didn't she?
Yon, she came Tunning out of the house.
. Yow olons Aid she get to you?
She was ri'q?{t:é hexe beside ma,

5 That's whah ahe oasie back for your keife; is that
REET

r - B R - L -

3
4

A *'-.!Ig.w R A

0 Had you glven sonebbdy vour kaife by this time?

A Yes. R

¢ Yownemr -

A o Kacle.,” .

o When 4id you do that?

A After I left Tex at the window,

& ¥ell, when 4id you see Katie after vou left Tex
at the window?

1 ¥ Whan?

8 Yes,

A I don't know: when T wax back at the aax, at
Stavs Parant's aax.

5 DA she come baok to the car to ask you for a
knife?

I N Yos.

) She was the only one who came back, thenj is that
correat?
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)

'_ Rambler and blov the hora?

L
<

house topk, ¥rs. Xasablan, 1f yor can estimate the tiwe for
| nw? '

ware rejoined by Tex, Pat and Sadie, is that correct?

3

i T A - - A

JYese 4
hnd m :,rm gave her your kanife; is that correct?

."‘ .
;«fu. LT w .2 .

[ ». \‘ 5
- pid ycm ulu lmt \rﬁut‘ At had doris with hers?
30; !\ &mit‘ ‘l’xb : .5 .

pid you ank hax uhi!:. she mted your knife for?

“”. 1' - i '?t‘ - dlla.*.;
Did you tell her, ”!ou oan't have it"?
O

DA you avar put youx hand on the hern of that

¥o,;
How long wonld vou say this inoldent at the Tate

I have rio ides, T &m sorey.
A1l right.
You were still at the BRarbler, X take it, when you

No.
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2r-3 ¥} “ . ¢ 'ﬁuu ware yent whm _they joima you?
® | i X vax st tha l.;dtm of th4 he1L in the car,
s | 7 @ “where the Ford had been parked?
s A Yeu, .’;f H\;‘iji"“':"
5 1 3 That is, you hud :.m-. tht Razblexr and gone Al
¢ | the way down by gourseify. 15 that correot?
7 M Yus,
s | Y Did you gat around the gate by using that embank-
5 | ment that you desoribed?
10 L Yas, ‘
n | 8 In ather wards, you got bask down the same way you |
2 got ups in that correot? |
B & Yes.
¥ o Siow long would you say you were at the Ford, if
@ | gén can sstivate the m-, hefore you ware joined by the other
16 three?
1 - A T don't know, -
B o) Do you remerber whether thers wers any houses in
» | betwsen, you Xnow, the gate, perhaps, and whers the oar vas
2 1 parked?
|  § Yo,
2 9 Did you see sny lights on in any of the houses?
= » T don't reaall sny lights on.
2 Y vid the thought evar ogour te you to go to one
% | of thows houses for help?
2 % Yes, at oas polne it aia.
# o pid you do ft?
® % A o
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1% And then 414 Tex drive again, 4id he?
A Yasn.
0 And you then drove to the houss whers they hosed
| you?
| A Yas.
& Po you know who suggested finding a hose to
_hose off?

Py —

' L LA LR S

¢ Did you warn anybody that evenlrg?

L me. T |

9 Then I take it mgot, i:h; four of you, eventually
got back in the gax bgethsr and Arove off again) is that
corseot?

A Yes.

8 Tex sald something about finding a hose and
washing hinself off, | -

[+ Did he also saying something about finding a
garbage 2an to burn the clothes?

A Yas,

o When Aid he way that?

S Somatine en - ute, right after we lelt,

nl In betwesn the Tate house ;nﬁ the hosing-off
iacident?

| kA Yex, ‘

! Did you may aaything about burning clothes in a
garbage can at night?

A o .

i DA anybody say snything ibnnh burning clothes in
a garbags can at night? |
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‘ nwm again and Tex told you o throw the alothes out, 4id

- this close together?

3 Hell, that 15 wvhat Tex wanted to do, but nobody
gusstioned it, to my knowledgs ’.

o But 1% wasn't done?

A Xo,

& ¥el) after the hosing-off incident and afeer you

you ask him 1f he stilil wanted to burn the clothes?

A Ho. ‘

) Incidentally, 4id you hear any conversation betweon
Sadle and Tax at or abput the tive that xou stopped to hose
off, to wvash off?

A Mo, .

Q Was there any convarsation betwesn Sadie and Tex
that you could see, sven thdugh you might not have besn able
to hear it? _

MR, BUGLIOSI: I€ oalls for a asonolusion, your Ronor.,

MR COURT: You cant mes paople appear to be talking to
anch othey iwl.tm*. hearing what they wvers nﬁhq'f

THE WITHNESS: Not that I can recall.

13 XY #R, BNUBRICX: Wera the four of you always

A Yei. D |

43 And mmm fuftnndi‘ng there, 7 take it, while
they wers vihim; tz;h;ﬁn;in- off with the hose?

A }hlo A .- v ey e

' ~t
v

& Then ek drove off as yon have indicated and
eventuslly you stopped and you threw one bundle cut) i that |

N
et
- .

correct? . S 4

- yo»
N £

ol

e )
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A Yes,

1} Did .you throw it over the embankment?

A Yes,

0 I think you also told us that you were steering

the car as Tex took his clothes off?

A Uh-huh, ves,

Q. And did the car remain in motién, just keep én
going while he was removing his clothes?

A ' Uh-huhrlyes. » ,

0 Rémovad his shirt?

A - Yes,

Q And then removed his trousers, 4id he?

A I can't account for his pants., I don't know.

0 Well, at least the car never stopped between the
time you washed off and youlst0pped to throw the bundla'of
clothes away, did it?

A No. ~
Q In other words, it was a rather hilly area, was
ie?
A Yes,
- And you were doing the steering, were you, vhile

Y
[

the car was moving? P
A When he was taking his shirt off.
Yeg, when he was taking his clothes off?

N PO .

i * & . P

. Yes.. ;| .3 ~.;’~ < !'-s?
PR Bt

-]

Had you everx been in the ‘area before?

v
1 v

No, not to' my knowleaqa.,

D @ oD » oo

Eventually, I think you told us, the car stopped

- 5 - - - .
S T N LIS B 3
' . .
,‘"3': \ vk 4e ' ‘
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thrw i,

- and you threv some clothing awayr :l.‘u that gorraot?

b 8 Yan,
D44 you throw it over an ssbankwent?
Over an embankment?
Tni,

Down into a gully ox somathing like that?

2
E )
¢
| 3 You me
8
N I renenber that L wax at the edge of a hill and T

1 Did you make a conscious effort to throw the

| thing ont mo it wonld 9o down the gully?

R T Juat threw it like that {(indicating). It want
down.,
’ 13 ¥Was thexre & flat axea close to the aurface of

~ the xoad in the area where you wers with the slothing?

% |

8 X 4idn't understand,
1) fias thﬁu 2 lavel arsa?
A !'il; SR
9 imhanﬂlmtuth-»dqioftmmr
A ‘!tuf & dire road, Q Qixe shmldam
[/} pid m thirow the albthni on the uhmlﬁor?
| 8 Ho. X was dtuﬁdin ou the shoulder.
) And you jmt t:hxw it over 30 it would go dm
in the ravine ax zmthinﬁ m« ,thm?
A Yas.,

3 And that was only the clothing, is that aorrect,

~ that you dispossd of the fivst time?

| A Yeax,
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1 ;' g and then latexr you got rid of the knives?
' 2 A You.
3 ¢ Did you ask anyhody *htf'thag vere destroying ot
4 1 throwing the clothes avay? |
5 1 8 Ho.
6 Y Aud vhen you vexs told to get rid of the knives,
1, .' 434 you ask Tex why he wanted to do that?
s | L Nou -
° - g ni&- Yok ask any guastions?
0 | S ¥ o
lat, L

13

L SO,

16
17 | L P R T A S T S
A - g . . PR SR -
18
19
20.
21 T

22
24 .

26

27
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you lsfr the Tate bewee snd the dispesal of the clothing?

A Mo, X dem't thisk I said smything.
Q  Wers yeu xying then?
A Ko
Q You pat back aventuelly to the Spahn Ranch that
svening, dide't yeu!?!
A Yeos, _
Q Acd thew l;i;qn- was & meeting with Mr. Mensea?
A ‘ftﬁﬁ :‘l; - |
‘9", "t And’be teld you te go to badt
R T e R A
Q. mvestwilly after cé-'é' %Mmtzm
A s, a0 |
Q And dtd m ;n m bcd!
A L gweny'dén, . 0T
Q M4 yod sleep? |
A I gosan 1 wust have,
Q@ You didu't ery that night, did you?
- A ¥ den't kaow <~ no, not the physical tesys,
- R

Q  Did yws 4sk any questions of any of the gixis?
Q  Was thers any convessation At &1l betwesa the time|

A Yeas,

Q Woat was said?

A Wall, the givls vers complaining about their hair
md Katie sesplainad about hex hand,

Q 44 you Weve sny cospleintat

¥o physieal teays at any rate?
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' - A 'ﬁ:& .
Q@ Thenm the pext dey again in thé svaning hours you

| wexe told to get & ghange of clothea?

A t\*"g
9 And you were again -
THE COURTS Nefere wa get to that My, Bubrziek, you can

XesezTve mpt wntil temorzow,

MR, BUBRICK: Themk you, your Nowex,
THE COURT: Ladies and g-ﬁtlm. wi will xecass st
t:hia i:m uatdl tomexsow at 9130,
Agatsn ﬂ.nu hesd the usua) sdevnition. |
The umt;mm ygl;r rowsin sested mn tha jury

' 1%:. S .
aéjmm was :nm w::u, mmmuy. a\um
1’! 1‘9?!: At 92” ‘q'u) - e tv"
ISR P
= i
S = ;

-
-
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|| 108 ANGELRS, CALIFORNIA, WEDNESDAY, AUGUAT 18, 1971, $:45 A, |-

—egOg
THE COURT: Good morning. T Yope it is.
THE JUROREr Good moriing.
IHE COURT: Gantlenen, ‘.mch as will listen, good woxrning.
Feople against Watson; let the record show al_i ong

| Juroxs are pressit; the defandant and all counssl sre present.

LINOA EASABINN,

‘1 tesuned the stand and testifled further as follaws

CROFS-EXAMINATION (Rasumed)
BY MR. BUBRICK: .
14 ):hink yutaraay whcm e, stoppna, Mez. Xasabian,
we waxe Just ubnnt tn iti:t o talk mbnm: thu avents that

. ogeurred on the n&ght of thu mt’h. the trip to the La Blancas: |
| but bafora we get into t!mt, igy*ft jﬁst invite your attention
1 to a faw other qunatiom thet I have, prior to starting that?

X want td z:mm xm attmtim now to the incldent|

that goourred wvhen you left the Tate houss and you stopped and
the var was stopped so that the pecple involved might hose

off,
bo you recall t&a!:?
L Yos. «
vy m T think you said that Mr, Matkon was calm and
goitrolled his facultisx and things of that nature; is that

. Coreest?

" You, he saexed &5 be,
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% How about you, were you aalm?
T wan sonted.
3 Woll, dut were you aalm?

You #idn't ory out on do anything 1ike that, did

you?
A No, X didn't say anything.
9 pid you Ft;_\:lk- to elithey of the pedple that cane

" out, wither the mmf the wosan?

A ﬁa. :

a L DL you tell ther, *¥e bave just committed a
harz!.hlv mdtn'ifw mnhtw lilqn th:m?

} 3 Ho, T Mdn't.

3 And when thp g-nwmm that you desgribed as

1 sixtyish started o nppmmh ym car did you Join and run
15 '

with the other thres £o %ht‘i:a:‘?
Yas, X did.
2 You didn't stay bahind?
3 Hosw
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TRE COURY: The old man of §07
Mz, mmxc:: Tatts just say that the sixtyish man ~=
T will withdraw f:hc ;djmti.ve. 1 feel closay to that sge
thin nthswiug
Qa . Wkl at lesst that mclm chwe out snd you
Sotned 'utth tfﬁe qz:hct timla aﬁd ym. rn ‘to the cax; is that
coxxent? o
A Yos, nu, L ";7-, Y
@ Aad then when ;ﬂm 3«: down the hill, ox wharever
it was, &t the gu :utim, T think ymt told us there was &

puschass of gas aade at that tice,

A Yes,

Q Pid you ssy anything to the attendant?

A | IR '

¢ Did you stay calm and colliected in the prassacs

of the gas station attendsat?
i I dida‘t say anything to him,

£ ¥ think you told us also, Mrs, Xasabisn, that
there ware four changes of clothing that were takenwien you
£lrst atartad to go te the Tate rasidence; is that coxrect?

A Yen,
How, thresof them were thrown dut is that corzeet?
Yos,
How about yours? Did yours stey behind?
1 naver ghavged, ‘
Did you take the change with you?
Yo, I did, '
Vhat lwppansd to that?

o T A - Y )
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. tm:k to the. mueh’!

 night?

a""

A It tmﬂd {0 the cax, I never bLotherxed ko changa,
A k’htn yoir were told o throw the clothing out, you
wmt thm out the Qlothins that you bad taken to change; is
that curmct‘l ’ .;'- : P 3 j”
A ’(n.
Q Do m er¢m§ happenad to it when you got

T

A "ﬁl ’ L

Q D14 you ever see it again?

A Yes,

Q ¥Whan?

A The next nighe,

Q Did you take that same change with you the next

A Yes, Idd.

Q Did you do anything with it the second night, after
the second night? |

A ¥Not that I xecall,

q PAd you bring 4t back to the ranch, if you ’:mnbaﬁ

A Yeox.

qQ I think you told us that when you left the rvanch
the night of the 10th Chariie was driving, that is Chsrlie
Mapson was drivieg the cay; is that coxyeet?

A Yok,
g And you were in the front, in the wmiddle of the
froot seat?

A Yex, that iz rxighe.
L ad Clem was oo the rightehand aide of the front
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' seat: is that correct!

A Ina,

g And ¥ take it this wak again that Ford without the
| back seat?

A Yax,

- was in anotbex's lap.

10 |

' coxtutt s 0

Q St thers weis four people sitting on the floorbeaxd
arsa of the back seat; is that corvect?
A Wall, thres on the actusl £loer and one person

4] And. t.hu wu started to deive and X think l!::.
Manson was smmg tahn car when you left the ranch; is that

-

q Add’ yau ﬁrm Ma t:ht Pua&m ares?

A Yox, ?’1_ ;f.‘ Fordn

Q Aad £tu t‘h« Tasadend” aves you drove where! From
the Pagadena dxen then next ‘you' drove to snothex bouse, i
thet correct? Drgve around the Pagadens sxes a vhils aad
then there was some talk shout stopping at & bhowss byt Mr,
N¥anson had seen the pictures of children or scamthing?

A Yes,

g That was in Fasadens and then you drove to another |

- A'i L. !“? w“’ ‘:. ;1'_ , .“ ,ﬁ‘f'-‘ .

axea?

Still ia the same axea,

Vexy close to the first stopping?

it was iu the ,i‘-audem rek,

And then you drove on to a church, Was that also
{n the Pasadens axsal ‘

P2 B
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A
4

took over aand drowe; ix that corrset?

A Mo, FProm the church Chaviie drove,

¢ Paxdm?

A From the church Charlis drove,

¢ ¥rom the chuxch,

_ Fomewhers you got sventually back down onto Sunset
Mulevard, didu't you? |
A Yoz,

Q Wers you deiviug while the car wesk golag westbound
on Sunset? :

A Maar the sand of Sunset Boulevard I remembes taking |
wver driving,

4 Po you remember how far west on Sunset Boulsvaxd

you got when you becsms invoivad with that white spoxts car
incident that you told us szbout?

A

Q
you know?

A

snd the white sports cax dida’t happen watil we tursed azound
and ataxted coming baek,

t." ‘rt WK .
from there you then somewhers slong the line you

Mow fax wiat?
Yex, Wexe you down near the ogean sowswhers, do

I dida't ses the coean but wa wire down pretty far

A
R
sk ”
.’ Y
Ed
v v ,
I3 ty ! 4 x iT ‘i
y? !
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an-1 b ) Then you d:mm vfm /that area on Sungat all the
. 2 1 way hack aﬁmﬂ ﬁoh hngaxux‘ msthomﬁ; is that gorrect?
3 L8 4 ﬁan*'q Xnow Mf e ‘went thraugh town, X oantt
s pemember, 1T
-5k i) mx.:.; vare you f.!:iﬁng vhen you gm: to the T4
¢ | Bisnca bouser ’ *{ o ‘ {c’
71 . &K Yes, o . ’ o
s | 9 And had you dxivah a;aﬁiiﬁbﬁéiy from the time you

9 | tpok over on Sunset until <~ and startsd on the way Back unsil |
w | you stopped at La Biancs's?

o A Yos.

12 :: ’ Y Bow lovig world you smay that txip ‘émm

A A T don't know.

o & You had a pratty good ides what was geing to happen)
® 5 | when you vere doing that, didn'k you?

Rl (X When T vas driving? '

Tl & Yer, when you were driving.

1 A I don't guite underatend.

¥ &  ¥ell, 4Aid you know that you were golng to sventual~
2 iy wind wp killing somebody, oF wsre going to ~«
. o,
MR, BUSLIOSYs This assumes & Fach not in miéazma. your |

2

® | vomox, that she is going to kill mayons,

MR. BUSRICE: That the Xillings nipht goour.,

THE QOURT: Her language ap direct was, °I knew we were
going out to KL1)¥p that wag her linguage on divect.

MR, BUGLINST: Y think the guestion .,a‘aid that she was

24
25
26

27

L B going to kill someone.
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| house aide by side?

THE COUBT: She used *we"; "wa® ware going out to kill.
overruled, |

THE ¥ITHEGES: ¥Would you repaat it again?

13 BY MR, BUBRICK: You knaw you ware going out o
Xi1l; at least you had that idea?

8 Yas, I knew that vas eaventually doing to ?Qpp.nn.

1 The car eventuslly caxe to a stop in front of the
La Bianca house; is that correat?

A ¥ 4idn't know whose house it was. I saw Harold
True'x house.

2 You recognised the houss next door to the La Blanca|
house, Aidnt: you?

3 Well, ¥ noticed the house across from us on the
hill; shich was Narold's houss,

1 Has ¥arold's houss on a hill or the houss just
diractly next door to the Lm Manca's?

[ Excuse ne?

+ Marold True's house, was his houss and the La Bianca

% X don't ramsnber sesing any othexr houss but
Haxrold!s.

@ Well, when you saw the house that you knew vas
Faxold's house, 4id vou drive again to anothar house ~-

R Ho.

Q == 40 the La Bianca's? = . °

L Ho, L

2 When you :toépﬂ:‘.: ;t:h;nn{ ;;r and what you thought was
Harold Trus's house, thné?i the last _tim; that ¥ou were in

i‘ ;‘:¢ 1-1".
’ R e !

i 4
t
U A
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way, he xeturned to the cagy. . . - .

that particular area that svening; {sn't that correct?

4 Tas, |

3 And 1t was while the oar vas stopped in Iront of
the house that you repognized as Harold True's house, that
Watson, Sadie and Iaslie Van Houton got odt; is that gorract?

: Mo, not Sadis: Xatie.

4 I'm soryy, Fatie; hut thoze three peopls got out
Of the akr At the time it waw stopped in front of Hsrold True's

‘ oune?

¥ Ircedintely after it was stoppad?
$ Vall, shontly after that,
A Yanh,

g 2 think you desoribed the tine interval as long

_as 4ix takes to swoke thrae~quarters of a Pall Mall cigarette;

is that correat?
A Yaah,
1§ Is that about the time that you were parked thers?
- Bo, that was about the time that they got out of

the cax.

THE COUSRYT: Txtuse pe, wmaybe you are confusing somsthing
hera,

On her direct testimony she said, “When I got to

 Hayold Trus's house, Manson walked up the Arvivaway*; iz that
- aorrect? P

THE NITRESS: Yes.

[} ;"
k4

THE COURY: Some time giztbé,uaﬁmn valked up the drive-

.
F) -
N . .
s . S Coar +

THE WITHRSS: Righ, R

LR
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. was drugs and ve danced, I remomber Harold had a strobe light.

THE COURTs And aftey he returned to the car, that's
vhen Leslie, ¥atie and Tex got out of the car.

THE WITHEAS: Right,

4 BY MR, BUBRICK: And the time interval that Hanson
wais gone was adout as long as it took you to smoke three-guartes
of & Pall Mall ciqgaratts; is that gorrsct?

L Yew |

O ' Nub the ¢ar was alvays stationary in frong of this
Rarold True's house; correqt?

% oK. »

13 ¥ou had been ¢o Narold True's homse befores, hadn’t

yout
A e
g When, about a ysar bafore?
A Yanh, about a ysar before. | . ..
¢ wiehwhomr o o4i
N Charlie mz.tmmd iny: hﬁsbmﬁ: Iim and Julie and
a few cthaxr people. — } . ’4 By
B what had taken pheq at ‘th;t bim; M ycm kno;ﬂ’ d
L Ve had s party. TR
o what kind of a party?
2 Find of & party? VAR 1y
4 Yes .
A Just a paxty; and then we -~ thers was wine, thers

a Did you know whethey Harcld Trus was living in
that house the night you drove up thexe with Mx, Manson on
August the 10th?
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Yor a fack, #1d I know?

o, I didn'e,

A
& Yas,
A
4 You hadn't saenr him any tise vs.t!'f:l‘n that one-year

. interval; is that gorreci?

A Yoal, T had seen him once after that.
a ¥all, I'm sorry, I didn‘t mean it that vay,
I wean, yYou hadn't besn back o the housa within

| that one=year intexval?
0 -

: 8 Ho.

] You aaid somathing to Hr., ¥anson when he started
walking up the drivewsy, didn't you, shout that bBeing Hazold
Truets houne?

Yaak, : ,-“ .

A w

Y what, if mybhiny, d;l& ‘hl sy’

A ¥o, he u:ld, "x‘n goinq next dno:. o

E Next door? ,“ BELEPER T i B

A Yeal. | Co

& Then after Tex; Leslie and ;n'i:h .gtéjt‘,ﬁnt, 414
Hanson then get bagk in the car? . 3

A Yas, o

Qo Then 454 you drive off immediately?

y Yeash,

g Thars was some conversation, I take it, Letwesn

j Manson and Tex and the girlss ie that correat?

A Yea, thare was,
& And whan they got out 4id they take a chiange of
clothes with thew?
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R 1s01

I don't yecall sesing anything that they had,

Did you see any weapons :;n any of the thrae panple?
Ko, '
Pid you see A gun on any of the thise psople?

Hoy, _

ALY right, then you drdve = after thoss thres

- - -

| pecple left, you got baok in the cax and the four of ypu then

- drove off) is that vorraqt?
A T got back in the carx?
I soryy, My, Manson got back in the car.
Yus.
And than the fouy of you dArove off?
Yes.
Wax NMr. danson driving when you lefé the ares of
farold Troua's house?
' Yas, he wan,
o and whers 414 you then go?
L 8 I don't know; strests —« X just remember €here
ware streets and houaes, nrot fax from whave ws had besn parked,
o Well, 4id you sventuslly wiand uypy at the beach?
L Yeah,
3 You drove a1l the way back through town again in

BoFr P M D

Yax.
8 And then the car wis stopped on the Bill and you

A ’ﬁnn" , o

& . ¥mat happened as you walked with Mr, Mansop on the |

1

A 1 " i < s
v .- g N

- - ——— S
. 1
s At

b
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1 beaoh?
2 % T dent know, Ee was talking to we and ve were
5 | holding handk, 7
s g Bolding hands with Hr. ¥anson?
5 A Yas, -
° & Anything slse?
! A ¥ remenbax T gave him some pessuts.
’ & AL right, anything sise?
? A % think ¥ ¢old him I was pregnant,
* 0 A eight.
" X But that'e about all. |
® o How A1& you Zesl about Ne. Manwon st that tiwme?
® A ‘I don't Xnow, |
“ 6 You still wers in love with him, weren't you?
" L T fon*t Xnow, . T vas really confused,
16 : ' e
17
18
v 1 § ‘f}
g
B j 4
2 - i T SR
23 soae '
o IRRACCINFERE
. % i t L] )
% | . R N
27
2% {
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Q Do you yvemssbex belng ssked At the lsst triali
g Were you in love with hiw then?
"a Walking on the basch?

" Yeos,
A Yer.”
Do you rewesbex thact
A Bo.
@ But you do xemeaber testifying in the last trisl,
do you not?

A Yan, sure, ,

g And ss you walked down the bsach with him, hend fu
and, you told us sbout westing « police gfficer; is that
sorrece?

A Yeu. .

q And you kaew that, or you had reason to belisve
that there wiis somithing inproper that had teken plage at
the La Blanca bouse #x the houss that you had just lefet

A You.

Q  You knew that & killing was taking plece?

A Yeak, ‘

Q Agd that Manson had sent the thras people in to
do the KLXling? | | |

A Yo, -

. Q ﬁhet you walked hand in hand with his on the |
Wh md you saw the police nﬁﬂ.ux. 4id you tell hiw that a
’ie:l.uin. hﬁd Jﬂﬂ: wcurxcd 9;: ws oceu:t;tuﬂ

A ‘i‘a ) A
q  pd ;_'mfig; nything at a1l to the polics officer?
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A Nei,

q Manson sort of leughed wien he talked to the
police aﬂ!i;zmr- xbout whathey or noi thw police officer knew
his naes, didn’'t he?

A Yeah, A
Did you laugh with Manseny
No, I den't think so,

Do you thiak you were scker?
Sobax? I don't understand,

4, Do you think you wexe viry ciim and with & sorxt
of & sober expressient ’

A I can't xeally vemswber how 1 felt, I don't know
we Gead, ' i

Q Soxt of im a Jovizl wood, Manson was is soxt of &
jovial wiod, wasnit ha?

> O » 0O

A Xeos,

Q Woren't you fesaling very good walking down the
basch with him?

- A Yaak,

R So you were probably feeling wuch as he was
fenling; L» that cortmct?
AT ‘i‘ fu‘dn e,

« 3

. ’ Q- Jm & mattex of fact you saids
‘ ; ﬂmm,q mp ‘I mmml walking hand
in ms at ::iu basch and it wn aoxt of nice, you

mﬂ js.‘"l?a';{' a“):
Bidn't you say ahnt‘t

A 'lnﬂh. I emi rmub&r be mdu w fenl sort of goed
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4=3 1 inside,
@ 2 q Just sort of made you feal goed?

' 5 A Yo,
s Q Ix that corxect? |
5 A Yon,
6 Q You didn't fesl Like & zombis then, did you?
7 A Ho, T gunss <= I doa’t know,
8 Q Row léng would you say you stayed in the azer of
9 the besch, Hvs, Xassbian, befors you lefct |
10 A % don't kmow. Not oo loug.
m | Q ¥hen ﬂﬂ} left ‘-nh& asxes of the beach, did you all

12 |  leave, ail four of you leave at the same time?

i | A - The ares? TYou mean in the carY
- T Q P !h;. L
® 5 | ‘A -g..; SRS ’?_.,”, L
6 1 Q Who was m.vmg ﬁma m hﬂ: ghis beach arast
. A Charliewss, . !
s | 2 Then X uhink yw told us acoethlng yesterdsy that
19 | gavolved an Iatﬁll,i. ‘ox Arab #ct:or. ' do you remenbex?
0 a A Yes..
no Q@  When did that incident ocgur with respect to
2 | xeaving the besch sxeat
28 A Well, hwi!m: long 4t todk us to get from that

2% Leach to Vanigs Beusch,

i Q The incident with this persos you have described

% | am an Actor oecursed bout vhen? Whan did you meat him for
‘ 7 | the fizst tisel

. = F 1 The day that Sundy aad T want down to the beach,
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bok 1 | T den't know the date, Scmatime in July.

[ ) 2 | L Can you give us any Ldem whén it was? Within a
C . | wask ox twe weaks?
4 A Probably about a wask, I guens,
5 | Q Abdut & weak p:ioﬂ—
6 A Yun, _
7 Q Now did you happen fo meet hin?
8 A We warxe hitch-hiking.
o Q i hmaiu you. & ri.dﬂ
w | A fﬁlhv -
11 s Qﬁ ,' ﬂhl‘!‘# tlﬂ
2 . A + First va stoppad at & ;5_: station and them he got
13 am ;u *nd; h um v t6 his npitémnt snd fad us,
| 1 Q To this lpuxtmt i.a»‘i'nuim,, thx cns you went tn
@ 5| setheomt e
‘ 6 A To 'hil !MﬂMFr )‘5!
w Q ﬂlm: happensd there!
¥ | A We ate, took uhmz:ﬁ. mede love, left, talkad,
19 Q You, Sandy, and ths actex?
20 4 Me, Ssndy slept while the sctor and I =msde love,
21 ,Q Q Now deug would you SAY you wers thexs on that
2 sscasion?
B | & T dostt know,
% Q - Ther is the first time you met this gentleman, I
% | take ft¥ '
% A Yns,
B L 7 %hen ysu laft that axes ~» aad I am talking about
. 2 | the night that you wat the sctor -« did m then eventually
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- get back to the ranch?

¥hat? Vhen I was with Sandy?

You,

YTus,

Q ¥ow did yeu get back to the yanch that svening ox

s »

! that dey, 1f you xessmbex?

A I think be gave us & ride not exactly to the ranch

but in the vieinity of the xanch.

Q When yeu wexe deiving £xom the arex on the beach
where you had bews walking bsnd in hand to the next besch as

| you bave daseribed it, how did the subjset involving this asctor|

come abput, 1f you remembery
' A Well, Charlte wsked us all & we kiew auybody at
the beach, Everybody sald no and then he said to we, he said,

| "Hell, what sbout that man that you and Ssndy met?®

Q . Had you tnld hin sbout mesting this actor on the

- prior secanieon?

A Mot thet I w:f, o,
@ MMlqﬁm:hs:mmmndyhadntm

{ #stor, if m kuéﬂ

&; T M'c hw ‘ f'-.é'
G Then ke m&a.t.a that m Wit bimg is that

(2 225 10 vy .
A Toah, SRR
Q  Gave you's pocket knife? '
A Yas.,
Q Gave Clam & gual
A

t“h .
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0  Aod you went fn back fnto the house; is that
sorrest? : |
. A ., Beck dute the house?
o R You want into the apartsent thea?

[+ A D Tothe apirtmeat bullding, yes.

Q ' Yes, sod I think the first time you went in you

 went with Mz, Meisou}: ;i.ii;i";h\ll,t:}‘cogmﬂ

A Yas, stx,
QR and you Knocked én the door ta the fourth floor;

| is that corrscc?

A 1‘*; I think so, i
Q  Yhy was 3t that you told Mi, Mensou that the actor

1ived in aoy pagtiewlar building in the nefghborhesd?

A I was sfraid,

Q Afxaid of whatt

A Of Charlix.

Q@  Well, but he didu’t know where this ectox lived,

A N,

Q And ha didn't even know Lf that was the axes, did
het ‘

A No, |

9 Wall, had it cecurxed to you that you sight be
Jeapordixing somsbady's 1ife Lf you took Mansou into that
apartwnt building?

& Y don't know, but when I got intc the bullding X
deeided te knook om the wrong doox. I dow't know what my

| ‘-ﬁ&ouﬂltt were,
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| the. bundsng acagit oo,

Vu that correct?’ o \ ‘_,‘ lﬁ;f,

- tresponded to your kneck appesred sud you sald sooething about
| the wrong peyson; iz that corvect?

. the knockj is Lhat sorrect?

; _' ] "Byt ‘the thought nevexr cecurrsd to you mot o enter

1!

A ﬁm: th&t 1’: mm xuwwiax‘,, A
g 'rm{ m mnt: up,. to the fourth floox with Me, Hanloﬁ;
A !"y St
Q Aad then you hﬁt una you came back out when whosver

A Sxy that again,
Q You knocked on the dobr and somebody responded to

A Xar,.
That iz while Mr. Msnson was there?
o |
W was there with you then?
Sadie and Clem,
X see, I am sorry, Then you said somsthing about |
the wrong periony
A (T
Md then the thres of you left?
Yan.
© Is that ceryect?

L O D

Yeos,
When yeu got out Mr. Menson was gone at this tiws,

P B - B

wasn't he?
A Well, De had left ax we were snterdng the building,
Q X think you told us you hiteh~hiked back wp
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‘| towmrd this building called the Feed Bin,
| soxract?

aluo that sowswhere slong that ride aftex you left the arves of |
| Harold Trua's house o _atﬁpped and you had some wilkshakes ox
| Mhtu; Like. that,

0

| wak supposed to thyow tie wilist out but T dida’t and we got

4% the ladiss room, It was vight tiwre that we got the

- got thexe esrly i the worning, did you?

A The house pext door to it,
'] And you stayed thers for & little while; f» thet

A Yas,
Q 1 think you mld us, Liada, Mrs, Kasablew, yesterdsy

| dowe L
'Q_ | mmxm oecirt
A Wall, vight after u ieft tha house and then 1

on the fresway and west to & gas station snd I put the wallet

sdikshake .,

Q This vas after this incident fnvolving the ;;épﬁtn;‘
it Baxold True's heuss or the La Bianck heuse?

A Yan, |

Q T take it you hed no trouble getting or diimking
your nilkashake, did you?

S 1 don't kmow, I don't know,

Q Bt you ate it or desnk it?

A 1 drank ig, yes,
: 2 3 thiak you told w that sfter you got back to tiw
rpuch that night you sgain went to slesp, I taks it, and you

A X,
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- An jail?

Q Pid you slesp the Yalance of that day?
A Yax, ‘
8 Aud thes when was 1t that My, Menson asked you to

| 0 to visit some people in jail?

A L think it was the following day,
9 And did you come downtows here e visit some psople

A Well, I mude the sttempt to vinit but T dida‘'e
avtusily see them, |
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SR-1 | 8 Did yon tell snybody in the Jail facility what
. 2 | you Knew about the murders of the last two nighta?
s | A ¥
. | o You did talk to law enforcement officers, I teke
s | 4t - " |
| | ¥ Yeon.,
- ¢ . == when you wars in the oity?
8 ! Then you oamk into the aity on two sucoessive days

s | 4n an sffort to see paople in jall: is that sorzece?

0 A ¥ell, T onwe once €0 sea the pecple. The pext Jay
1 | T wAas supposed to, but I didn'e, '
e | 2 Tt was the second day, then, that you teok the
13 | Volvo and left the Los Angeles arsay iz that correct?
1| : Yeaah,
. 15 | & And vhen you Ieft on that seocond dayy 'yan left
16 | withont Tanya) {s that porrest?
7 | -l_; Yon. " )‘ o
. 8 Now, T think ¥ou ssld when you laft the vanch you
1 | plaked up sioe two nn, 4aid you? |
2 - 8 Ml: O S T |
a | ¢ Teebopsr ;¢ .t il
2 ; 8 !ﬂ?ﬁq SN ,:;', .
23 ] Were they people you knewy
21 L Well, X had met them the day before. fThey vere
2 | hitchhiking and I gave them a ride, |
% | 8 And then what happoned, 418 you tell them you'd be
27 | babk the next day?
. 28 [ A Yax,
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& pid you tell them when you'd he back the next day?
A T just told tham saxly in the morning.
2 mﬁ tine 244 you ;iuvu with ¥r, ~- with the
- Volvo? |
A I don't know what time - in the meraing.
4 Has 1t sarly in the mopaing?
~ Yeih,
1 And do you venender whera it waa that you ploked

- up the othey boys?

» Hot the streat, I know it was off of Topanga ,

. Canyon Boulevard, but X don't know the straet.

& And you ook them into the New Maxivo area with
yvour is that correoct?

& tas.

1+ How f.ar am tmy go with you, if vou remeaber?

X 'm m'nquuxqum |

9 ana wgre. you un.i.ug qnds.t ﬂu:#i on that txip?

A vews f S et

13 Yhise crediy nwﬁa mrn thay?

» One of t.ha bog; hﬁ# m that was i, Lt was

| lmgaly and we un;; t.hat: most:, ?ﬁ the tim until thu Albugquergue

ineident, than X uuﬁ ‘.:!m oradis amcd that Bruce Davis gave to

& Md the orsdit caxd that druce Davis gave to you

 was one that 443 not belong to himy is thak gorrect?

Yan.
¢ You kaew it was stolen, &idnft you?
A Yas.
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0. he gay broke down; I think you told, as in
Albuguargue?

A Yas. >

& And you had made avrangessnts o have it towed

nisavhera; iz that corvect?

A ¥eah,
& Now, vhen you stazted off to Albuguerque, you were

~ going whers, to Taos; is that vhexe you wexs golng?

+

A Yéh .

6 m you knov your, ;mng. ﬂah, wn there?

A Hot for a fagk, Roy, - /. *.: L

£ When had you last. tallml to htm; 12 you know?
Y he day T taok t‘fm noney.

& That sould mgg&-'bgqn on, duly the Ath -~ July the
Sths wight?. R

A Yeah.,

o How, whan you got to the Tays ares, you sventually |

| 2id see your husband; is that dorrsot?
19-

3. Ton,

% And was that in the town of Juesta?

L ¥ Yan,

8 You talked with hixm there, 4idwo?

! N YaE, X 4Al4.

& Ind you talked with & Joa Ssge; is that corveat?
N Yas.

13 ¥y, Ssge actually oalled the family, or the wanch
back in Logk Asgales, in your presence, Aidnt'y he?
L% Hot in my presence, no.
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4 Didn'e you oatd m rangh from Mz. Sage's place?
A Yes, '
£ ans you talked to one of the qiru bapk at the

: xmeh in the »‘Emuy.« &idu't: }MS?

: N Yan; z (!Mnt . E,“’
B M x mﬁ“; of- !act, she agcused m of having a

| Big mouth ok ;mghi;ti; ke thm; e::ldn*t uhe?

YIQ!D §.H‘ i ) Z 9. T , :‘ r":
. e d .
8 50 thet’ aﬁm zmu ‘uikm m - whn et you talk 0, |

A inuidqﬁnuy: wan it mht-.y? S Lt

‘3 UNEERERS RN
A Yeah, Xatin. '

8 When you talkid to- Ratiw,’ thvm, Xatis told you that

| et famdly Xnew that you had told thet about the surders on
| thenw two succesding nights, dddn't she?

8 T don't reoalls words to that effect, #he juat

| satd, *voh just couldn’t wait to open your big menth, conld
your®

4 What waw she refarying to?
L X don’'t know, 7 guess -« I doi't know L{f she 614
me that, you ¥now, she had spoken to Jox ox heard from Josj

| but that's what T figured she knwew,
2 |-

11 !!nl». Hx. Bage told you he talksd te Manson about

what you told him?

£ 3 Yoah
11 And then you ¢alled after ¥p. Sage oalled, didn'k

A Yo, ‘ ‘
Q And that's when Yadfe ~- or, Katie said, “fou have
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- & big wouth*?
%

Yax.

Well, at that time; now, you Xnew that the family
~ knaw that you had made a statement about the events that
- ocourred on the 9th or the 10th, Aldn't you?

Yas.
LI

D4 you go te the police thém?, .
o. S i

H

You sventually cam mal: to tha Iﬁﬂ Anqal.u u:ea

on two more times == wau, m:zu ttmt,; aﬁ Mut t:ma umz 1
fiom the Taos aves, didn't your

»

0

Lo I B

£ - : Rl -
Yes 'y N Vo
. & % -

Xow 448 you get bagk hexe on tiioaér mnﬁns?

By plane. S P
And vho supplied tha money?
Joe Sage.

How wuch money 444 he glve yon?
Plane fars both ways -~ four ways; two tismas,
And what, Af anything, were you to de in ystuxn

. for that money?

Sort of 1like be his 0ld lady.

THE COURT: Pe what?

THE WITNEAS: Be his old 1ady,

THE COURT: Hins old lady?

THE WITHESS: Cook for hinm and things 1like that.
THE COURT: You wmean live with himg is that wha® you

- WRN?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




10 o

11

12

13

14

is

16

17

18

19

20

21 |

.23

26

27

£

L

28

1818

THE COURTs By the way, whan you used the expression,
"Wa wadw love," what do you mean by that?
THE WITHESH: Well, thare's Aifferent terms of making

- love,

PHE COURT:  ALL right, when you say that you made love

with this Ysraeli actor ¥his night that you went there, what

do you maan by that?

THE WITHERS: Intexeourse.

THE COURY: Sexual intercourse?

THE MITHESS: Yeah,

THE COURYt The night you wmet Watson, you said you made
iova to him, vou meant asxual interocurse?

THE WITNESS: Yeos. | |

TEE CQUET: And the next night when you met Nansen ~-

THE NXITHESS: Yes,

THE COURY: So, are we safe in saying, whoen you way, "We |

. made love,” you meant sexual intercourse?

TRE WITHESS: Yeah, in wmost canes.

THE COURT: Thank you.

1 BY MR, BUSRIOKY What do von mean, "in most orses,”
Mrs. Kasablan?

a.-l f" ‘Hall, sommtives you csn make love with a person

. ju;}: b,g 1aaking at hiw or Just exbracing: it does not have to

v S

"og iy

4 m a phgu&auz intercourse to make love,

oy

-. lp.‘;: mn m to!.d H. Baga == 414 your Monor -~
“m cewms a’o, m; _,x thunght batter of it,

" . Go nhcha. L T'% soxey to intexrupt you, Nr, Bubriok.
He, aunnmm 'ahn-.'-u‘ all right, |

Yoy ) ’ LI PRt
. N N

-
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you were going to live with him; is that gorrect?

8

';-7-.

_3219

whan Nr. Sage gaéve you the yoney, you told hin

Yaah,
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: wasn 't hat
- South Averxica?

| Awexica with hiw, did you?

| tedlly sure,

| m m:r mn hmk thn ipi,n, :itﬁ you?

1820

Q@  And be wan talking about xoing to South Asexics,

A You,
Q Ne vas golng to oeke & picture or somathing o

A Make movies, something like that,
g And you told him you'd go te Feuth Ameriea with

A X oever rsally comeitted syself positivaly to that
statewant, 1o,
@ Well, yox wever resily intended to go to South

A ¥ot xexlly, no,

Q And you waver teally fntended to live with him
afther, did you?

A Well, I was 1iwing with him,

Q How Lomg¥

A Rrobabily for about two weaks, thise wesks, I'm mot |

0 Wan thet as Joog a3 {t took for you Lo make Yhesw
txips to Los Angales and back?

A 'nihé ' ’
. ,Q; ; !&nm #fter you had got Tanyr in Lox Angsles

R thinit I stayed’ for mday or two,
| Rut. you naver. Lived with hi after that?
Mo e
'J:ht xexl pq:;ynu wnt'f-;:o xot the wonay from My, Sagel

F e B O
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: wasn't 11

| £ind out what bad heppsned to Tanya?

‘ f Bqueaky told os,

| wevkext .

A 1 punun se,
Q Pid you gall «~ stxiks that,
When you Ealksd to Katie, Mex, Kesabisn, did you

A T dom't think Lt was Ketds that told me; I thiak

Q Way rhis" at the timt of this telaphone call with
¥atis, however, or did you call lster oa?
A % think it wan at this time, I'm not reslly wittn
ak. the mommnt,
Q ¥all, whenaver it was that you did learn about
Tenya, what dtd you find out had happened to bax?
That she was in custedy.
¥ell, that abe was in & fostsy home =+
Xas,
»n r something in Lox Angelss -« ox, in Melibu}
A I thiuk she »aid thet the Melibu police weis the
ones that took hey, somthiog like that,
Q Dida fit mﬁiqﬂiﬁthux gk the name 0f & social

F= N B B

. 32?‘# . |
. dad d#dntk”m ulk tu t:hlt ”r‘mf
’”; L ﬁﬂ. .
Yes, . .
From Wi;l‘!’ .
From Kew Hexico,

L - N - B - B
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poer Yroeger, Avikond Xromger; sound familiar?
I know & Xroeger, bub not an Armond Xroeger.
1 wall, do you know the name Xrowger 1o association

f Do you vewesber that perzon's name?

» no,

) Nould you reoognize it 4f vou heagd it?
T doubt i,

»

M

- with the souinl worker?

A ‘Ha.
4 Do you ramewher talking to Mr. Xroegef about "zmg.i? B
A I£ that's vho the #poial vorker's nasve was, yes.
[+ Wall, 40 you remesbey talking to the sooial workerx

- about the baby?

» Yo,

& And you wars asked when vou had left Tanys behind,
wersn’e You?

& X quass %0y I don'dt know,

G Do yow remesber what you told him?

8 .

) ¥ell, you told him you lefe ths hadby on Avgust the
lst, &idn'e you -~ 0%, August the $th?

) I don't xemesber. I don't know. I dan't remember.

G X bag your parden, Y aidn't mean the sk, I |
winlad you thexe; the date wan the €th or 7sh of August?

- That's what I said?

Yan,
I don'e mnu.
Wall, do :mz ‘vemenbay the guestidn at the last

'-§r7

L o R
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$Asd 1 | ewiel:

.. 2 "iid you tell Mr, Xruger that 'Om the
3 | 6th of Tth of August I ieft Tamys with Maxy Brweer
4 and went: to Axisons to mest my bushandt?
5 ‘ A Yes, I think I 414,
5 | G Awd s0 vhen you stated that you kmew
7 that was an wetxuth?t
5 "  fes, that is obviocus,”
o B m xomanber those questions and that snswer?
o | A 3 yosky but T don't vemesber £f I ssid iv

n | was the 6th o 7th, I don't zewewber if that's the date that
2 | F said, I den't iiow whtt: date 1 setd,

B QY we sy yai thm: the record aight bs wresg?
| A thy i dom't kaow sbeut that 1 Wit I doa't remsaber
.' 15| saylug the &h o m. A “;:“ LN
16 4 Pat: m ‘e mmr l;ut:ltym nl: th& 1last trial?
n | A Yok, f’f'»‘ v,- SR
18 Q Mo, mﬂmliy m ﬁm :ln!:# t:ln Los Augeles azes |
¥ | and made & seurt am:mg dida't yout '
20 | A Exeuse wel
24 Q@ Youw came fnto Lés Angelea in eonnection with
m Tanyn's custedy and you mdnt an appeazanes in gourt,
23 A Yeu,
% 4 YTou. sgtwslly talked to a judga in & gourtroom,
B ] dida't yout
% A 1 gwass sv, yaah,
_ 7 9 Did you tall the judge what you knaw had happened
® ?'*f o August the Sth er the 10th?
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% | tosk sows acid and L was breast fesding and she seensd to, I

’ ‘.am't know, be exying & lot, and 1 wasn't sure if it was Just

26

21

s

. viwrce in emnm with these amtody pxmudiuﬂ you. wete
| #hxected to » 3“7 Fldtiehnm M, aity mnm. an attorsay)
| 48 that corxest?

m’xmmm oot e

| seid had affectsd har, o T went to see Mr, Rossaberg,

A o,

Q Pid you tell anybody in the weurtroom what bhad
happened on the night of the 10th?

A W o T

qQ, I thi’.nh :rm told us that Aventually ~~ of, SOmE~

A Yes, i ,;."‘;
Q Aid the puum uhm: dimntnd you to hiwm was &

A Mot Paul Rosenbarg, his wife,

Kis wifal

Yo, .

Did you keow Mr. Rosénbarg?

Yex, 1 914,

who is het

Ke was & doctor,

¥e is & payehistrist?

A paychiatrint, yash,

Nad you aktendsd hiw professionally?
Mo,

Now did yeu happen to mest hint

Oh, xight after Tanys way born 1 reseobes we

L L0 0 L0 0

within myself that, ysu koow, just normai cryisg ox Lif the

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



1823

&R~} L | 43 rhat is De., Rosenbarg?
P . | L Yes.
sl & vhen vas Tanys born?
i ¥ March 3zd, 196%.
5 9 Wow, ¥ think you told =» you then left and you
s | ot Tanym. You hitabhiked back to Pleridmy is that correct?
7 vj A I staysd in Hew Mexiva for a while.
s | g pid vou hitohhike from hare to New Mexice, or 4id
o | you 1y basxe
0 ) Prom here?
u g Yor, from Los Angelas to New Mexiao.
12 A Xo, X flew back,
1 i} Than you hitehhilked from New Mexico to Florida?
n | F X o,
o 15 & With Tanya? |
16 8 Yan.,
w o ¥ow old was Tanya at that time?
18 - B A yeur and a half, T guess, something 1ike that.
&19"__6*- 2 Bo you remswber how long it took vou to gat back
’ :;q; “to rlorida?
a0 M To rlorida? About thres days.
2 | '. ﬂ- - And. thm yoit ataysd with your father for a while,
23 | AL wou, ’.in il;‘.lﬁr-!.t}!l? ‘
2 | Sal  m ‘iﬁh‘qmtmut, yos.
2. T 0.8, And then eventually you went on back to Naw
2% | Mﬂs.‘lﬁ? '
2 | A Yes. ,
.- 28 | g When you got baok to Nev Haxpshirvs, you Xnew there o
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wis & ¥Arzank autstanding for your axrast, didn't you?
X ¥hen T first got bagk?

& Yen.
A Ho.
2 Pidntt you read it in the paper?
? 8 VG
% How lanyg were yan thers before you vead abeut it

in the p;par?

1g. T don'd know »~ a couple of weaks., T as not raal

| sm of the time,

BRI

m miﬂh x sh&nk you have told us you gave yourself

| a;f in }ﬁmbm of 19!9?

m mmsm 1'“; tha first part of Desesber.

m z:aum: m long before that 4id you know, or did vou
laarn: x Varranthad basn issued for your avrest?

X WITMESE: She night before,

THE COURYT: %he night bafoxe?

THR WITHEES: TYex.

:3 AY ¥R, BUBRICK: Had you read about it in the paper
bafora you knaw the warrant was cutstanding?

A Ho. I hesxd it over the radio.

& When wax that; with respact to the date that you

. furned yoursel? in?

2 |

»  The night before.

& . B0 that you hesrd on the radic that you were wanted,
is that vorgect, the night before?

L Yos. |

1) A you knsw a warrant was cutstanding for you at

—

y
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| the same tine?

% T don't know.

'ﬂ» The nlght bafore?

b l‘ X aldn't know about a warrant. Y read it in the
hMNQOt m next duy, |

MR COURT: That is when your mpthexr showed you thm

NN qw#?qm:? g

1

Y e wereamed s xn. -
& . By omn, PUBRICK:  And then when was $& ghat yon

mtmn;r uant to ihn police departmant?

- a:r mo'&:hqr went that day, the next day,

t 14 you go with her?

#e. I ataysd at the hiouse,

When 3id you go?
0 uf town ;mliﬁu station?
Yai, shavevey you ware tuken in gustady,
That day.
Thare in Xew Hampahiva?
Yon,
2 Whan you ware taken into ocustody, wun you

?ﬂ?ﬁ?‘#?ﬂ_:'

intexxzogated by any police officers?
! Ho.
2 Whan was it that gou were questioned about the

| Tate-La Blanca wurders for the fivat time, 1if vou xnow?

I think a fow giuestions were asked of me hack in
Hew Hampshire buk I never gave answers, I aldn*t talk to any~ |

. hody but as sson as T got o Yos Angeles, I told my attorney.

¢ That ix Mr. Flaisvhman?
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| Tate-Ia

!P-» 09
) :

i Yon,
1) You wers bhrought back to Los Angeles by some police |
officars from the Los Angeles Police Department, weren't you?
A Tes,
e Was Mr, Gutierrat ons of them, 4f you repesber?

!"'"'?“E ‘ L Hos.

& wheever he was, 413 you £alk to him about the
Blanca wurders on the way back to Los Angales?
BRI
_ Youx only concern was to tell the truth, was it?
" vean! |
[ Tga wankted wyerybody to know about the truth?
Yanhy X wanted to get it over with,
¥hen vas Lt that you sade & statemsnt £o the polioce
for the first time in connection with what you actually knew
Aabput the mrders?
¥ X think the £ivst time was with My, Nugliesi, X
an not xeal sure right now, |
1) Mosr, wou surrendersd yourself to the police back
in Sew Manpebire in esrly Decarber of 196%; ;1: that corzect?

L
»ﬁ-:'_'

v o o0 ED

8 p L ¢
2 Bo you remavher when you cgame back hers to los
Mgelen?

A I think it was the next day.

a All right. If we can say then December 2nd or
Jrd, 1f we can use that as a point of raference. ¥han was it
that you taiXed to My, Buglicsl for the firat time?

& % gbesx maybs January or February. 7T was still
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pragnant.  That i about the only way % can reully tall as to
Csmyr e LT

befors you talked to Mr. Bugliosi?

| you would be granted immunity?
. £ am not real suca.

| bhefors you kiiww you wers godng to be yranted imminity?

| may have talked to Xz Bugliosi or meanmbers of his staff?

Ty o N A R
i . ‘-“i\.“,{"::‘*"’: b

VIS
N L
RS

tine, ‘ T )
% mﬁ:iyf:g A parisd of some two months, woeuld yon

2
¥

Yﬂ.‘; b 3 think so.
13 How, A4d vou talk to anybody in law snfoxcesmsnt

S I don't think so. I don't rewmanber,

& dMow, 214 you talk o Hr, Bugliosl after you were
glven oxr prowised some immunity?

A T doxt't think so, ¥ am not sure.

13 pid My. Bugliosi tell you that if vou wonld tastify)

Y Yeah, T Ehin¥ it was then, scmething like that.

& fut you naver talked to anyhody in law enforcement

A I don*t think xa.
] Can you tell us about hiw many times von think you

A& iuite a faw tives.

Gash,; I don't know, Lotz of tines,
Ax mrhy & 10, maybe?

& vhat wonid that memn in terme of numbexs?
ok Up to what point?

& tatil today,

A Untld todap?
4 Yes.

»

2

e
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1!
P

A More than 10,
1 Hoxs than 107
A T guess 0.

MR, BUGLIOSY: This ls an ambigucus guestion. Talk?

. X spoke to her five times this morning,

MR, BURHICE: X sm sorzy.
KK, BUSLIOSY: Talked about Lhe wmuvders of what?
4 Y MR, BUDRICE: Yes. Omly about the murders. I

| fon't garze about any sdcial viaits you may have had.

10'( ¥

ER. BUGLIOATy We will ohjeut to that question,

MR, BUDRIOK: I am worry.

THR COURY:s You Know he was not esxicus about that. |
M. BUBRICE: T am s0LrY.

1 T don't mean times when you might have bHeen talking|

- About the veather or if vou had, yom know, if youn were in the

. widdle of & conference and he had to take time out for lunch.
- T am pot interested. I want to know abonk how many times you
- might have talked to him about the facts of the Tate-La Blanca

marders.
A A lot of tines. Twenty, I guess, I den't know.
4 Did you talk to anybody other than Mr., Dugliosi
abtut the facts of these aurders, if yon csn remembex?

. " Yanh,
& To My, Stovite?
¢ 3 Yenh,

0 ,. Mow sany times with hin? Again, abont the factas

| of the worders?

©jihD X6 wasn't really abgut the facts. I had one

A R T CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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‘¥g4{i i T
11 ‘meatdng with him but it wasn't ahout the faots as X reoxll., I

. 2 | aantt really redenber sitting down with My, Stovits and talking,
8 & Weo thers a time wvhen he showed you a lot of photo-
P graphs?

5 9 Teah,

6 | 8 2nd they were plctures of mexbers of the family,
T versn't they?

8 ¢ " Yes,

1 & So that was a dizcusaion about tha facts of the
o wuxders, wasn'h 16?7

n » Yom,

2 Y D4 that happen on moxe than ons ocoasion?

13

The first day that I got into Zos Angelss; he
shied ae plotures,

14

énf.

7
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
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{ sy hackground m& #uﬁt m«» ;h-m

- Frank Patchstt of the Los Angeles Foliee Depaxtwent,

' 'mmm

Q Wag he the first paxu;m‘. you talked to xathex
than Mr, Buglieni about the facts of this casa?

A Wall, pletures, yas,

9 »&uﬂ hiw about polfce officers that might have
seon m m Hr, Muglicsl was not present?

Ha uell, ateer 1 spoke’ to M2, Stevitx I spoke to Mr.
ratehntt, m about the mu, thmsl; Just with reference to
THE COUKE: W, uhar ‘
TRE WITHESS: Mo, Patchert
MK, BOSLIOSE: Frank Patchett, for the record, Bgt.

Q B MR, BUERICK: Anyoum else that you caa thisk of?
A Raforn T spoke to Mr, Buglioii? |
0 Yas,

A ¥ don't thiak so.

Q Pid yeu talk to officezs aftex you talked to Mr,

A Xas,

q Oa how mtny occasions, 1f ysu can remssber? Agsin
shout: the faets of this case,

A Not quite s many as I bad with HMr. Bugliesi,
bt & nusbes Gf Cimes,

] And warn thoke on occestons when Mr., Bugliosd
wight not have buen present?

A YTank,

@ Do you remember where the convirsations sccursed? |

A At the jail, at the last trial, outside of jafl, |
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-

GA-2 1| 2} #ﬁ}:& m in cﬂttudy dut:lat thl entirve last trisl?

® . N the whole trghl, pe. o T
3 | Q Whan wers you nl«tud tm mlﬁndyt > you
s | zewembert R UURERStE
5] A The date? e e e
6 Q Well, with :'Oupcct. to r.m t:m ‘s comclusien, if
7 | you knew,
8 THE COURT; OConmacted with sows svant thot miy have

o | wecursed? That wight help. Do you vemember you testified,
1 | you wexs on the stand for quite some tiws,

1 THE RIITBRSE:  Yeah,

2 | THE COURT: Waxe you relessed after that or beafors that?.
13 '_ THE WITHESS:s T was aelensed hafore 1 got off «~ yeos,

| 1 | before I got off the stand,
o - THE COURT; You already had started to testify before

16 | you wers reledsad, . J§ that wvien you wars telessed? |

| | THE WITHSSS: X wasn't through testivony before I was

18 | welesved, '

3 TAK COURT: Tn sthexr words, while you wave testifying

20 | you ware valusssd frem custody; is that what you mesnl

2 | THE WITRESS: Yes,

2 ) BY MR, BUBRICK: I jJust have & few wors quastions,
2 | Mrs. Kesablan, | |
» " You teld we yestexdey wheu you started thet My,

5 | Wntasn looked #bowt the same now ay he locked at the ranch
% | for while: is that sorrsct?
_ 2 A Taelad the sawat?
. 3 Q Yos, lseks sbout the same now,
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v, T Vo,

"I sen his eyss but e In much thioner now,™

SR

PR, BOLIGET: That is & mttmmt. youx Kouos,
18R COURT: MNe, That was rather wﬁtgm. She sald,

HR, BGLIOSY: Alse bis wouth is open now I bellave ahe

tastified,

TRE COURTs Yes, and the mowth waa vpen,

Q B MR, BUARICK: Wexs you swaxe of his sewth being |
apean, Mra. Xasubisa?

A Yeatardiyl
Yox,
Ko,
Whan ALd you first Lecome aware of that?
The fivst tiws T lovked at hiw, I guess. I den't

> D S

Was it before Mr, Sugliosi meationed it in spurt?
My, besawse I hida't swen hiw,
¥ drew yeur attention to it}
g (1P

Q Ili he drawn your sttention £o it bafors you tosk |
£he witness stand? '

A You,

Q He told yeu that Lafovs be got on the stand, in
wthey words; 4y that sorrect?

A Explained to me soms wadical problem,

G That bis mouth vas drooping sr open?

A Yok, ; ;

Q. " Mewy yua #lso told us yesterday that he is thinner
e thtn ha *nu At the ranch. |

L]

> Lo » O
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Yeah, & lot thicoex,

A lot thisnex?

Yos, :
Mow of the four pegple -- fat's limit it to thres

P -

" peeple now w~ going to fovite your atteation to the aight of

the Tats affalx, om the Sth of August,
Avide from yoursslf, how would you say Nr, Watsom |

soupazad in uize to the other two girlsy

A Yo the vtiwx gixls?
(T
A Jot taller,
Row about in terms oFf weightl
Moxs waight, |

Q And how about in body sixel Was he bigger than
the other girls? |

A 1 don't wderatand,

THE COURY: idke Katle and Sadie.

Q BY MR, NUBBICK: Yes, includisg yourself,

A Just oma other gizl, Lasliie,

9 Bat #be wix there only o the 10th, is that
sorvect? Talking ahont the fixst night,

A Tha first night, What was your other questiont
Q Yes, Xs he sny bigger iw the bedy thau the other
sixiat o

A ¥ell, be.was taller. His jegs axe looger and his
ssus e Lomgns, '

Q" How abeut his walst? .
TA A don'e kow, T jpueny bis walst would ba bigger teo.

s o D
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BR~S 1 ¥, BUBRICE: X wonder 1f wa ¢ould get thoss trousers
¢ 2 | we had yestexday, |
3 THE COURY: Ny the way, isdies and gentlesen of the jury,
s | while Mx, Bubxick in looking for thoss trousers, when Mr,
5 | Subrick xefexzed te socielising, be at ne time iutended to
s | fufer that M, Buglivei did socialise with the defendent at
. | any time and plssse laxt thare be snybody suspect anything,
s | sething like that secuvrad, It was Just & misstatensut of
o | ZLects,
0 | HR. BUBRICK: Thank you. I certainly dide’t istend
n | te imply suything diffevent.
12 ) Mis, Kasabims, I have three pairx of trousers that
13 | have heretofore beay introduced in evidense, I will lay thes
, 4 1 ea the table befixe yau,
.. 5| Twe of thas appesr to have the sane waist and the
15 | thind palr, the ome sa top, is ebvieusly much smallex,
17 Cam your tell we which of the thias pairs of
1B | tyewsers Mr, Wacsen were? <
S I | 1 don't know atmuzy what iﬂl&t it wan,
20 ) mmmmqﬂ,n it was owm of tha Thyeat
2 A m;u“mo:tmmmamu:nqmthh
® | (indtesting). vouldn 't fne,
B Q You thiwk qun: i:hn b:mk m; mf tht bive jesns?
=0 A Tes, L
5 Q@  Camyow tﬂl*@- whﬁ:l;ér the gids was the mwallest |
% | f the threa? | I
. " A Sadte was, |
® % Q 5o that Sadie m{ght well have worn the very small
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BA~6 1| paie of blus feanst
. 2 | A You,
5 | Q  #nd them the other gixl, er Tex, would have wora
s | wither ome of thass two palrs of tyeuswrs?
5 B Yes., «
- @ Do yeu Mve any idea what Tex might have wesghed
7 | wien ha was back at the ranch?
8 | A Xe, I have no ides,
o | @ Do yeu koow or can you erl what the principsi
10 | dier was st the yanch, what you ste by way of food?
oo A Fruit and vegetables, brown rice, candy, ice qteaw,
12 Q WNhat did Mr, Vatsou eat, 1f yeu know?
B A Tha same 48 avarybody slse,
I q  Freier | ¢
. R - A V#Wﬂ'ﬂﬁh .
L e t Aud’ brown ricet
o Ao Mewe oo
18 N Moweasr - TN
o A ey LT Ny
=5 Q@ Mo potaresst |
m A X do't Tecall bt eatidg pekatoss, o,
2 2 Now abewt bxesd and hutter?
= A Yox, Thexe was bread there,
# @ Did Mr, Watsoo eat bresdt
» A 1 can't sgeount 1f I ever seen hiwm sat a plece
¥ | ef bresd, Xvaryhedy sta just about everythiamg,
Py # MR, BUBRICK: May X have a minute, plesse?
% ‘ THE CONKL: Yex,
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TR 1 g BY MR, BUBXICK: I have a couple of random thoughte
@ 2 | here, Mrs, Kawablan.
3 when you lefk the ranch after the La Riancs -
s | affaix, 444 yon tnn'th: owner of tha Volve you were taking
5 | his oax?
6  § The day that I left for good?
7 43 Yas,
8 A I don't recall ‘mt saying,
9 & 2hat's Mr, Hanpam, was he the owper of the Volvo?
10 % Yan,
L 43 DA you sea him the day you took the oax?
2 8 You, '
» % You left early in the morning: is that ¢orxect?
§ 1 A - Yax.
o 5 L 6! 'ws be up and aboue?
16 ‘k ¥R o
" ; A' ,A o M‘l you tell ditm t:hat You were going to leave with |
Cow | omae ey o 0
19 _ ,& ; I ;dqgﬁg ':taulil ﬁ;x saying thas,
| 8y o+ knd 414 yow get the key frow Din?
N N _' mnybu; ' not really sure,
2 “’ﬂu . Md ym ‘taly Mm you wars golng out of the (::Lw
Z | of Lo% Angelss with ik¥
o Mo
% & pid you kell him you wera going o Albuguerque with
26 | der
‘ o A . 8
28 |

) Yhen ¥as Angel horn, Mrs. Xasablan?.
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3 Maroh 9, 1970,

& And that waw, of courss, after you ware haok here
in Los Augeles?

A Yas,

& When you waxe back in Taos, did you tell ¥r. Sage

1 about the wurdeis?

' % Not in great dsbtail, but ~~
& What 414 you tell him, 17 you xemsmbar? |
9 T fust resesbey maying that T had seen thess people

be Xilled and T knev who &34 it,

b Then you what?
A 3 knew whe &4 ie,
* ¥ou Xnaw who &14 1£? Anything elss you remenbex?
THE COURT: You are dropping youxr volce again, ¥rs.
mnubian; plesss, |
, mt WITHESS: X am sorsy,
Nhat wag your quuti,on? .
) 9‘. _ BY ¥R, mnmm Anything else that yoi remepmber
tﬂling Hr;. ,Shge. in igg.‘mmat,inu with the muxrdexs?
| m,¥ not tm T can regall yright now,

+

| Mowy ymi told us yestarday that there was a sort

b

a! | qnhmsm ﬂz. mtmx ard you and the family wonld fasl they

e

: mn m‘i‘

Yarh.

13 R you remmber naking such a remark? COan you
alaborats on thats can you tell us what that mesant o you?

A ¥all, just like ia parfeot tune with one another.

& In what?
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» Ih tons with one another, in harmony, like, ne
| confiiots and things like that.

[11 You mean philosephiicslly you ware in tune with
| one anothex? '
| A X guess on all lavels, X don’t kuov,

c.!" Wall, did he tell you that he was in your wind?

.. n.? - Well, e uned to say that, "I'm you and you are
|
{ I WHE COURT: "I ai yod ¥nd you are ma“?
T ik wrenpss: ves. |
6 - By MRL BUPRICK: And 4id you think of yourself as
Wanwen?
K. ¥ BontE know!

& Ir & philosophical sense, of coucse?

E X don't know, |

2 | Had wou ever given any thought ¥o his philosophy,

as it affeacted you? '
At the tine?

) Yes5,

A I'm not reslly wm.’

2 Wers you inflnanced by himy

» Yeah,

¢ Conpletely?

X Yauh, ‘

o Pratty well under his contyol?

A Yaah,

% pid vor do wost anytiiing he asked you to do?

3 Just about, ysah.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVE S
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8 Was there anything he askéd you to 4o that yen

aidn't do?
b Yen.
:1 What?
A xi,
0 Wall, aside fzom that.
¥ Hot that I can recall xiq_ht’ now.

43 ¥heii you laft and went to ';!’mn' ‘An Mew Maxico, how
Xong ware you gotie bafore you amﬂ; pansy Tanya?
A wall, I made m npboimzmt to npu!n to the umim:

 vorker from New Mexigo, I flew to- t.qmn; o mybns ‘& ituk, I'u :
- mot veslly sure of the time.

4 Did yvou oall at any time wit‘hin ‘l:ht ank to £ind
out sbout Jow Tanya wvas getting along? _ .

A ¥ell, I qust spoke to thnt ;ouh'.i. wi:kar m:
the phone that one time and made a definits date &0 go snd see
hims and then onos there, I vas able to see Tanya. |

g ¥hen you left, you left Tanya hehind, didn't you?

A Yeou.

2 Neren't you concernsd about Tanva's walfaxe?

¥ ¥ell, it the time T just really Zfolt that she was
golng tobe okay. ’ ‘

Q What wade you fesl that?

A L don't know what the word can e used to describe
it, T just -~ I don't know, X just felt deeply within myself
that she was going to ba all right.

Q ¥ow, you left her back with the very same pecple
that yon knav wers vesponsible for a nusber of murders, didn’t
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you? ‘
A Yer, | RO
) But in spite of that, you felt that Tanya would bhe

i

| taken oare of?2 P N T

Yo,
) Did you approve of the way she was baing cared for
at this stage, as oppossd te vhen you originally got to the

- ranch?

A T don't understand.
¢ - Mell, this isrow mome five weeks after you have

- bmen at the xanch or the fanily; s that aorrect?

A ¥aah,

Q You told us yasterday that you sert of disapproved
of ths way Tarys was being taken care of?

¥ Yoauh, | _

& Byt I got the ispression that's when you first got |
to the xanch; maybs I'm wrong? |

' ) ¥Wall, there was certain things that was done with
and without ne concerning her that I didn't approve of,
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Q Well, when you joinad the family and tursed Tanys
vy you knsw it was with the undexstamding that yeu wers oot

to cate for Teoys, didue't you?

A Yoah,
Q Tou koaw that somsbody other than the natural

| wother weyld take saxe of the bahy?

And you agresd to that, dida't yeu?
Mox: sveplately, no.
Well, how did you wolee your disagresment?
T St keow if T aver volesd it, |

Q  Well, 4id you ever tell imybudy, "I think I would
ke to mm care ml.' Tanya"? B
o A xn. but X did take care of ey 4t times,
. : ‘@, You did do what? T'm soxsy, I dida't hear,

A T; ﬂitt uku 2. ¢£ Im: u’u tiﬂh

Q At ﬁiﬂ‘* .

About hew bften mm you ssi Tanya whils you

were at. the x&m&? L ey

A Ak least gnce a day, |

@  Wes she in the same -~ did ilm live in the sam

» 0 0w O -

. #ves on the xanch that you livaed in?

A ¥oat of the time,
Q Pid you sver tell whoaver was taking cere #f

' Tunya that you disapproved of the way she was taking sare of

your childr
A Not: that X csn vecall.
q Dd the shildrsn, the shree youngsters there
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| develop bitas snd soxes of any kind, L you remswbaz?

TA-2 1
® | & Yesh, sysxybody did, includisg the childomm,
s | 4 You mess syerybody, the adults ss well a8 the
¢ | ¢hildrent
5 | A Scwe nf the adults, not sverybedy.
6 Q Td you Aver take Tanys te & doctor during the
7 | gdmm that you wexre At the rsnchl
o | A [P L
9 Q Yaxe you wmtmd sbowt her welfaxe to that
0] degres; did you ghm '#hﬁ oeeded some wedical sttention?
n . amtcmuxm:mmam ie,
Sl 9 . You mr ttm;ht abm thﬂ:?
1 A X remesbez wvashing bar sores sire d:y.
14 '+ washing bax urmﬂth et
@ - B A Geap and wager, o
16 Q Mes, ubmt, did m m: m or chsexve suy

w H». -Wr of the family do anything ~~ refyas to do anything
B 1 that Menson teld thew to do? ‘ |
| Y | Nox that 1 can recall right wow,
o | Q Well, again, when you say, "Net that I cam recell
1 wight now,” desx that wesn that you my have but you just
| den'e vemwbex newt
- B Yoik,
O that webody svexr did dissbay hin?
I dem't think so, I can't remenbtar 1f snybody did,
Wall, you were asked the same guestion At the
Py L fast txial and you said, "Mo, nobedy did,” diéa‘'t youl
= A Hashwe,

24

L2 9 G »

2%
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w3 1] Q@ Withews sny qualificationt
. 2 A ¥slpm,
3 Q  Mecause mbady sver ald dissbay Mr, mm, daid
4 | they? - R
5 A W that 1 ever sew sombody say, "o, 1'm not
¢ | otageo-do that’ mé}mm Aden pari
? Q Pid you mm* wl Hr, !‘!anum tﬂl somebedy to do
5 | sewathing and that perdon m 'da'iﬂ
o | A 1 don't khink 0,
o0 g ; 4 thinﬁ m last qmnﬁnf: 1 think you teld tia
n | yasterday that you felt desd when you hﬂ:; came back frem the
21 Tate residence: is that correct?
13 A T felt dend whan I came bagk?
1 Q Yex, when you came back fxem the Tate residence =« |
o 15 | i soxry, the LA Biance residence; do ¥ Temember that?
16 A When I sams Lack £xom tha Ia Biancs ~- »
1 ¢ Yos, sftar leaving the La Kisnce resfdence, -
18 A Bagh at the zanch?
® QX thiak you ware at the beach,
2 A Yeah, T just falt ewpty and eenfused st different
21 eiwes,
# | Q Was that before or aftexr you walked aloug tiw
= bunch with Mee Mansou?
# A 1 think af sne time oo the besch,
B §  Vhile yeu wers mlﬂm with Liiw?
oo A Mwede,
- 7 G Nut I theught he sade you fesl good and made you
® Z 1 foxgar evarything while you walked with him,
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TPV AL :i‘m: that, too,
@ 2 - Q - And :lt: ﬂl sort o! - Iavi.u; situktion, you loved
3 h!nat: that tiam — ‘ e ic
s | A e awrt ef wade - feul. 1ikm, T don't kaow, &
s | yemy love, mmum ktnd, ug thing. |
- 6 Q smu. u-nmw m duu:ibn yourself, 1£ m can, |
7 | &€ the time l:‘hﬂ:mun té the rmht
8 | A Peancribe wysalf?
9 | Q Yex, cén you -~ how would you chazsctexise yourself,

0 | 42 you sze able te de that?

1 A Well, I guess I was soxt of dewn and out,
12 Q Fege you impressionable, would you say?
B A Yash,
5 “ Q@ Do yew thisk you would consider yoursslf naive?
4 ) A Yeah, ~
6§ Q Pid you eensider yourdelf supgestable, smenable
1 to suggestion?
18 A Yex, ' guess so,
s G dad you wexe 20 years old; sexvect?
® . A Yeah,
a HR, RUBRICK: Keughly 20.
2 I have sothing further, your Keaox.
% 4 THE COURT; Po you vant to fimixh with thie witness
SR TN R
B Ne, DPUGLIOST: Could we heve our recess, your Hoaox?
% | THE GUURT: A this time we will hive oux merning
' Z | xecesn, ladiss awd gestlemen,
o .

fJace woYe, do not form ox axpsess any epiaien in
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thic case; do nok Jﬂ&ms it. amg mr:ui.vu or with anybedy
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